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The City of HUB is today the largest town of Lasbela
District in the province of Balochistan, but was a
sleep small town called HUB CHOWKI before 1980.

Gatron (Industries) Limited was one of pioneers in
setting up 1981, an industrial venture (to produce
Polyester Filament Yarn) just 2 km of what was the
small town of HUB CHOWKI, which has seen a
tremendous social and economical development
since then due to the Industrial state that was set up
after the set up of Gatron. In all these years Gatron
has had the privilege to be one of the largest
industries in Balochistan as well as being one of the
largest industrial employers in the province of
Balochistan. Gatron has a reputation of operational
excellence, quality and expertise in all the sectors it is
involved in.

The Lasbela District of Balochistan serves as the
gateway to the port of Gwadar through the Makran
Coastal Highway and to Balochistan itself from the
Industrial and Metropolitan city of Karachi. Its'
importance is also due to its proximity with Karachi
and now more so in the wake of CPEC projects.
With the construction of the Northern Bypass and
the Coastal Highway, and the gradual execution of
CPEC projects in the region, its potential for
industrial and commercial investment in the region
has increased significantly.

Currently, there are about 200 big and small
industrial units in operation producing electric
power, cement, polyester chips, filament and yarn,
plastic pet bottles, textile yarn and fabrics, glucose,
sugar confectionery, food products, pharmaceutical
products, petrochemicals, chemicals, ceramics,
engineering goods, marble and granite products etc.
These industries have an employment capacity of
about 25,000 workers and due to these industries
the commercial activities of HUB town has also
increased significantly, with the increase of
population from few thousand in 1980 to over
500,000 people now. The local population of Lasbela
comprises of very honest, accommodative and
intelligent people who contribute a lot towards the
economic development of this region.

At HUB there are two 50 beds hospitals being run by
the Health Department of Government of
Balochistan and the Balochistan Employees Social
Security Institution (BESSI). In order to improve their
services, Gatron (Industries) Limited has taken full
responsibility of the eye ward at the Civil Hospital at
HUB and the eye Clinic at Uthal by providing free Eye
clinic as well as Eye surgery services. Gatron
(Industries) Limited has also constructed primary and
secondary schools which provide quality education to
the poor children of the area under the supervision

of The Citizen Foundation (TCF). Other industries
also contribute to facilitate the people of District
Lasbela in the same way.

The HUB Industrial Area is managed by the Lasbela
Industrial Estates Development Authority (LIEDA)
who provide necessary infrastructure and maintain
the productive and peaceful working conditions in
the area by ensuring smooth production of various
activities. LIEDA has developed the following five
industrial estates in the district but the cluster of
industries is located at Hub and at Marble City
Gaddani.

*  Hub Industrial & Trading Estate

e Marble City, Gaddani

e \Winder Industrial & Trading Estate

e Special Industrial Zone, Winder

e Uthal Industrial Estate (Phase I) and (Phase II)
at Zero Point of Coastal Highway

Besides the above industrial and commercial activities
there is a large Ship Breaking Yard at Gaddani (the
twin town of Hub in District Lasbela) which is
managed by the Balochistan Development Authority.
They provide the provision of necessary infrastructure
to the ship breakers who are playing a great role in
the economic progress of the region. It is not out of
place to say that the industrial and commercial
activities of Lasbela, including the Ship Breaking
activity generate more than 75% of revenue
collected in Balochistan.

In view of the above, the Lasbela Chamber of
Commerce & Industry (LCCI) enjoys the singular
distinction of being the most active, popular and
important Chamber of Balochistan representing the
business community of the area. It was established in
1995 after being granted a license from the Ministry
of Commerce, Government of Pakistan under Trade
Organization Laws after incorporation with SECP as a
limited company. The Chamber is affiliated with the
Federation of Pakistan Chamber of Commerce &
Industry (FPCCI) and takes part in the FPCCI activities
quite actively. The main objective of the Chamber is
to create a conducive environment to contribute to
industrial production activities and also to attract
industrial investment to Lasbela District by way of
pursuing LIEDA, NHA, PASDEC, Pakistan Railway and
District Government to develop necessary
infrastructure in the region besides creating
awareness amongst its members regarding modern
production and processing technologies as well as
marketing techniques. It also conducts various events
to create awareness regarding the compliance of
various laws and regulations relating to trade,
industry and finance.
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Vision

To remain at the forefront of quality,
innovation and cost competitiveness
in the Manufacturing and Marketing of
Polyester Filament Yarn, PET Preforms
and other Polyester related products.

To achieve corporate success while
achieving this vision.

and promotes team work to encourage the employees to pursue the fulfillment
of the vision and mission of the company.

To seek long term good relations with suppliers, banks and financial
institutions with fair and honest dealings.

To play our role as a good corporate citizen through socially responsible
behaviour and through service of the community where we do business.

To achieve the basic aim of benefiting shareholders and stake-holders
while adhering to the above vision and mission.

A



Gatron (Industries) Limited

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty-eighth Annual General Meeting of Gatron (Industries)
Limited will be held on Thursday, October 25, 2018 at 11:00 a.m., at factory premises at Plot
No.441/49-M2, Sector "M", H.L.T.E., Main R.C.D. Highway, HUB, District Lasbela, Balochistan
to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. To confirm the minutes of the Thirty-seventh Annual General Meeting and Extraordinary
General Meeting of the company held on October 23, 2017 and December 21, 2017
respectively.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the company for the year ended
June 30, 2018 together with the Auditors' Report thereon and Directors' Report for the
year then ended.

3. To approve payment of cash dividend at Rs.7.50 per share (75%) as recommended by
the Board of Directors for the year ended June 30, 2018. This is in addition to interim
cash dividend at Rs.2.00 per share (20%), already paid.

4. To appoint company's auditors for the year ending June 30, 2019 and fix their remuneration.
Special Business

5. To consider and if thought fit, to approve increase in the authorized share capital of the
Company and for this purpose to pass the following special resolutions, with or without
modifications:

"Resolved that the authorized share capital of the Company be and is hereby increased
from Rs.440,000,000 (Rupees Four Hundred Forty Million) divided into 44,000,000 ordinary
shares of Rs.10 each to Rs.950,000,000 (Rupees Nine Hundred Fifty Million) divided into
95,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each."

"Further Resolved that existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association and
Clause 6 of the Articles of Association of the Company be and are hereby amended as
under:

Memorandum of Association:

Clause V. The Capital of the Company is Rs.950,000,000 (Rupees Nine Hundred Fifty
Million) divided into 95,000,000 (Ninety Five Million) Ordinary Shares of Rs.10/- each with
power to increase and reduce the Capital of the Company and to divide the shares in
the Capital for the time being into several classes.

Article of Association:

Clause 6. The Capital of the Company is Rs.950,000,000 (Rupees Nine Hundred Fifty
Million) divided into 95,000,000 (Ninety Five Million) shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each.
The minimum subscription shall be Rs.1,75,000/- (Rupees One hundred & Seventy Five
Thousand only) which has already been reached. "

Annual Report 2018
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Gatron (Industries) Limited

Notice of Annual General Meeting

"Further Resolved that the Directors and Company Secretary/CFO of the Company be
and are hereby authorized singly to take all necessary steps and to execute legal documents
that may be required under applicable laws to give effect to the spirit and intent of the
above resolutions. "

To transact any other ordinary business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Mohammad Yasin Bilwani
Company Secretary & CFO

August 29, 2018

Notes:

1.

The Share Transfer Books of the company will remain closed from October 18, 2018 to
October 25, 2018 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order at the office of the
Shares Registrar before the close of business on October 17, 2018 will be considered in
time for the purpose of entitlement of dividend and attendance in the Annual General
Meeting.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another member as
his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote on his/her behalf. Proxies in order to be effective
must be received at the office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time
of holding the meeting. Proxy form is annexed.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced alongwith Proxy Form at the time
of attending the meeting.

A member, who has deposited his/her shares in Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited, must bring his/her Participant ID number and account/sub account number along
with original CNIC or NICOP or Passport at the time of attending the meeting.

The members are advised to notify to the company's Shares Registrar of any change in
their addresses.

The audited financial statements of the company for the year ended June 30, 2018 have
been made available on the company's website in addition to annual, bi-annual and
quarterly financial statements of the prior years.

If the Company receives consent from members holding in aggregate 10% or more
shareholding residing at a geographical location, to participate in the meeting through
video conference at least 10 days prior to date of meeting the Company will arrange
video conference facility in that city subject to availability of such facility in that city. The
Company will intimate to such Shareholders information regarding venue of video
conference facility at least 5 days before the date of the Annual General Meeting to
enable them to access to such facility.

Annual Report 2018




Gatron (Industries) Limited

Notice of Annual General Meeting

8. Members can exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements of
Section 143 to Section 145 of the Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clauses of the
Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018.

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement sets out the material facts concerning the special business to be transacted
at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on October 25, 2018.

Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the
Company and Consequent Amendments in
the Memorandum and Articles of Association:

The Company, in order to meet its growth objectives and strengthen its financial position,
may be required to generate long term resources by issuing securities. It is therefore, deemed
appropriate to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the Company from Rs.440,000,000
divided into 44,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each to Rs.950,000,000 divided into
95,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each by creation of additional 51,000,000 ordinary shares
of Rs.10 each.

The proposed increase in the Authorized Share Capital of the Company will also necessitate
amendments in Clause V of the Memorandum of Association and Clause 6 of the Articles of
Association of the Company. The Board has also recommended alterations in the Memorandum
and Articles of Association of the Company to reflect increase in Authorized Share Capital
of the Company.

A copy of Memorandum and Articles of Association has been kept at the registered office of
the Company and may be inspected on any working day between 10:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m
from the date of publication of this notice till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.

The Directors are not interested, directly or indirectly, in the above special business except to
the extent of their shareholdings.

Annual Report 2018
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Chairman's Review

| am pleased by the performance of Gatron (Industries) Limited for the year ended
June 30, 2018.

The Board provides strategic direction to the management and is available for guidance. The
Board ensures compliance of all regulatory requirements by the Management.

As required under the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulation, 2017
self evaluation of the Board of Directors of Gatron (Industries) Limited is carried out regularly.
The purpose of this evaluation is to ensure that the Board's overall performance and effectiveness
is measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context of objectives set for the
Company.

The Board is competently assisted by its Committees. The Audit Committee reviews the financial
statements and ensures that the accounts fairly represent the financial position of the Company.
It also ensures effectiveness of internal controls. The Human Resource & Remuneration
Committee (HR&R) overviews HR policies framework within the organization.

The Directors of your Company received agendas and supporting written material including
follow up materials in sufficient time prior to meetings. The Board meets frequently enough
to adequately discharge its responsibilities. The non-executive and independent directors are
equally involved in important decisions.

|, pray to Allah that the Company continues to maintain its momentum of growth in the
future.

Haji Haroon Bilwani
August 29, 2018 Chairman

Annual Report 2018
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Gatron (Industries) Limited

Directors’ Report

Dear Members,

The Directors of Gatron (Industries) Limited are pleased to present the annual report and the
audited financial statements, for the year ended June 30, 2018.

Financial Review

The financial synopsis for the period under review is as below:

Net sales Rs. 13,006 million,

Operating profit Rs. 654 million,
Financial costs Rs. 14 million,

Investment income Rs. 455 million,

Profit before income tax Rs.1,094 million,
Profit after income tax Rs. 982 million,
Earnings per share Rs. 25.59.

The Company recorded the highest production and sales of Polyester Filament Yarn in the last
3 years. This was due to imposition of regulatory duty on imports, which provided the shield
to compete against dumped imports, which unfortunately the anti-dumping proceedings did
not provide.

Due to regulatory duty, the yarn operations came out from red (loss) to black (profit). The
results of this period was also positively enhanced due to better margins in the PTA/MEG to
Preforms sales. However, the extra ordinary profit for this year is representing of:

° the continuous increase of unit values of product, pushed up mainly due to increasing
raw material PTA/MEG prices. This resulted in a continuous cycle during the year where
lower priced inputs purchased before the increase, fetched higher product price enhancing
the profitability. Of course in the coming years when raw material prices reverse and
go down, the effect of the same will be negative on the results. The PTA/MEG price was
$640 & $830 in July 2017 climbed upto $835 & $892 in June 2018 respectively, with
minor dips on the way.

° the devaluation of December 2017 & March 2018 resulting in increased in rupee unit
value of sale, while lower cost inventory of raw material / finished goods was used for
such sale resulting in realization of significant inventory gains on raw materials as well
as finished goods. Offset slightly by the trade payables on account of imports.

On the Balance Sheet front as compared to June 30, 2017 stocks increased by Rs. 538 million
to reach amounting to Rs. 2,735 million. Debtors decreased by Rs. 494 million to reach
Rs. 1,129 million while creditors increased by Rs. 773 T 1 ;
million to reach R, 2,216 million. In view of better
liquidity position Finance Cost remained at low level,
further the company paid its long term loan amounting
to Rs. 136.034 million before maturity.

Yarn segment started witnessing normal operating
income and improved capacity utilization from the 2nd
quarter of the reporting period, due to 5% regulatory
duty from July 2017 and which further improved in
subsequent quarters due to reasons mentioned above
in this report.

Annual Report 2018



Gatron (Industries) Limited

Your company is striving since long to increase yarn capacity to fulfill domestic demand which
is being fulfilled through imports. During the second half of the reporting period, yarn capacity
on the basis of 75 denier was increased by almost 10% due to investments in production
machinery.

The anti-dumping duties (ADDs) still have not become truly and fully effective due to litigation
and repeated stay orders on composition of National Tariff Commission (NTC) in different High
courts and generous attitude of NTC of helping circumvention, whereby they set aside the
anti-dumping duties for all importers without any security, rather than only the petitioners
getting the stay. Even though NTC has the experience of not being able to collect these duties
when stay orders from one high court were dismissed. Moreover, the ADDs are set as low as
t0 3.25% to 4.9% on the major 3 Chinese suppliers, while the injury to the Pakistan Filament
Yarn industry was exceeding 20% by the Chinese dumped imports as calculated by the NTC
in the said anti-dumping investigation and whereas the dumping duty on China imposed by
Turkey and India on these same producers was in excess of 10%. Earlier last year the NTC
arbitrarily also did not impose provisional anti-dumping duties on Polyester Filament Yarn (an
special favor to the foreign dumping companies at the cost of not mitigating injury and
dumping on the domestic Pakistani producers) despite calculating dumping margin & injury,
even though there was no plausible reason to do so. In view of this, the action of not imposing
provisional dumping duties, by the NTC did not have any precedent nationally or internationally.

In Preforms segment, your company has increased capacity by replacing old model machines
with new model having high cavity machines. The international spreads over PTA/MEG to PET
resin (the intermediate for Preforms) improved during the year which resulted in good operating
results of this segment. The profitability in this segment was helped by producing & stocking
in winter months for sale in summer months, which turned out be extraordinarily better this
year due to devaluation from as well raw material price upward trend thus increasing the unit
sale value of the said stock.

CHALLENGES FACED AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

° As detailed above, the low anti-dumping duty of 3.25% on mega Chinese producers
had not provided enough protection against dumping as well as its circumvention by
importers and frequent suspension across the board for all importers on account of
generous attitude towards the importers by the NTC has not even made this low duty
truly effective. However as noted above the imposition of regulatory duty has helped
in better output level of operations of Yarn segment and if it remains will induce the
company to expand its capacity further to the 10% witnessed in the reporting period.

° Last year the total output of Filament Yarn industry in the country was below 65,000
tons operating at 75% of capacity which has now risen to above 90%. Along with
immediate capacity additions and further
additions if RD remains imposed, it is expected
that by December 2019, domestic production
of filament yarn would be meeting nearly
55% of the market demand for indigenous
use of Filament Yarn fabrics from 30%. Every
extra ton of domestic filament yarn being
sold in place of imported yarn, also means
extra ton of domestically produced PTA and
other domestically produced inputs (like
carton, paper tubes, etc) being used along
with providing direct and indirect employment.
The production level of the company at mix
deniers is expected to be Insha Allah in excess
of 55,000 tons in 2018-19.
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Gatron (Industries) Limited

° Beyond the above the Company will also be considering to go ahead and further increase
in capacity of Polyester Filament Yarn and will decide to launch expansion projects
subject to regulatory duty on Polyester Filament Yarn remaining in place for atleast
another 5 years. This policy of the government promoting enhancement of domestic
capacity will thus would result in the Pakistan Filament Yarn producers meeting over
80% of the market demand for indigenous use of filament yarn fabrics by year
2021-22.

° The current ADD is imposed on China and Malaysia. The dumped imports from other
countries like Thailand, Vietnam and Indonesia will continue to be possible without
ADD.

° As already reported in previous directors' reports that there also appears an element of
subsidy schemes helping the Chinese and Malaysian exporters to export at much low
prices. The NTC did not initiate the countervailing proceedings due to some legal
limitation, on the previous application by the Filament Yarn Industry. Many countries
like Canada and USA have calculated anti-subsidy duties on China on various polyester
products which demonstrate that Chinese producers have available subsidy on their
exports. Of course USA, Canada and Europe have also imposed anti-subsidy duties on
numerous other Chinese products besides polyester.

° Your company welcomes the Government action taken in May 2018 budget of allowing
input sales tax of packing material.

° Hope the Government will not take steps which increase the cost of manufacturing in
Pakistan, as such increases (as done in the 2013-2016 period) without corresponding
rupee devaluation, increase the conversion cost in dollar terms of import substitution
products (like what your company produces) versus the international producers who
dump their product in Pakistan.

° The Company's funds are stuck in Sales Tax and Income Tax refunds, which are
unnecessarily increasing financial cost and affecting liquidity of the Company.

° To overcome shortage of water supply from Hub Dam, water is being arranged from
alternate sources which has increased manufacturing cost.

OTHER MATTERS

During the year operations of wholly owned
subsidiary M/s. Gatro Power (Private) Limited
remained disturbed due to recent major break
downs. Upto date all insurance claims have been
settled down with insurance companies. The
subsidiary company paid cash dividends amounting
to Rs. 327.338 million during year.

APPROPRIATION

The Board of Directors of the company has
recommended cash dividend @ Rs.7.50 per share
(75%). This is in addition to the already paid interim
cash dividend @ Rs.2.00 per share (20%).
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EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earning per share of the company for the year ended on June 30, 2018 is Rs. 25.59.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments effecting the financial position of the company occured
during the period to which the Statement of Financial Position relates and the date of this
report.

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

The Chairman's review is annexed in this Annual Report.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The retiring auditors M/s Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co., Chartered Accountants, being eligible,
offered themselves for re-appointment. The Audit Committee has recommended their re-

appointment as auditors of the Company for the year 2018-19.

The Auditors of the Company M/s. Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co., Chartered Accountants, have
issued an unqualified audit report to the members of the company.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
A statement, showing pattern of shareholding of the Company is annexed to this report.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENS

The consolidated financial statements of the Group along with notes thereto and auditors'
report thereon, have also been included in this annual report.

CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Board confirms the compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework of the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Code of Corporate Governance for the
following matters:

e The financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018 prepared by the management
of the company, present its state of affairs fairly, the result of its operations, cash flows
and changes in equity;

e  Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the company;

e  Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent business
judgments;

e International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed
in preparation of financial statements and any departures therefrom has been adequately
disclosed and explained;

e The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented
and monitored;
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e  Significant deviations from last year in operating results of the company, if any are disclosed
in this report;

e  There are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern;

e There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance,
as detailed in the listing regulations;

e Key operating and financial data of last six years in summarized form is annexed;
e The fair value of the provident funds investments as at June 30, 2018 was Rs. 398 million;

e During the year 06 Board meetings, 04 Audit committee meetings and 04
HR & Remuneration Committee meetings were held. Attendance by each director /
member were as follows:

Board of Directors Number of meetings attended

1) Haji Haroon Bilwani

2) Mr. Peer Mohammad Diwan
3) Mr. Abdul Razak Diwan

4) Mr. Zakaria Bilwani

5) Mr. Usman Bilwani

6) Mr. Igbal Bilwani

7) Mr. Shabbir Diwan

8) Mr. Muhammad Taufig Bilwani
9) Mr. Muhammad Waseem

OO UITOYUTOYUTOY O

Leaves of absence were granted to the directors for not attending the Board meetings.

Audit Committee Number of meetings attended
1) Mr. Igbal Bilwani 4
2) Haji Haroon Bilwani 4
3) Mr. Usman Bilwani 3
4) Mr. Muhammad Waseem 4
HR & Remuneration Committee Number of meetings attended
1) Mr. Usman Bilwani 3
2) Mr. Igbal Bilwani 4
3) Mr. Shabbir Diwan 3
4) Mr. Muhammad Waseem 4

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

There is no change in the Board of Directors subsequent to election of directors of the company
held on December 21, 2017.

EVALUATION OF BOARD OWN PERFORMANCE

In pursuant to the requirements of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2017, a formal and effective mechanism is put in place for self evaluation of
performance of the Board Members. The mechanism has been duly established, approved and
successfully implemented by the Board.
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COMPLIANCE WITH BEST PRACTICES OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The new (Code of Corporate Governance Regulation, 2017) has implemented a number of
changes to bring local companies governance in line with the global norms. The company has
effectively implemented these amendments. The Board lays great emphasis on adding and
practicing good Corporate Governance, with a view to achieve transparency in its operations,
so as to boost stakeholders' confidence.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

The Company focuses on the importance of the communication with the shareholders. The
annual, half yearly and quarterly reports are distributed to them within the time specified in
the Companies Act, 2017. The activities of the Company are updated on its website at
www.gatron.com on timely basis.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
We, on behalf of the Board of Directors would like to take this opportunity to thank our valued
customers for the trust they continue to place in us, the management team for its sincere

efforts, Directors for their guidance, and all stakeholders - Bankers, Dealers, Vendors, Associates
and Shareholders for helping build Gatron (Industries) Limited into a valuable company.

PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN HAJI HAROON BILWANI
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHAIRMAN / DIRECTOR

August 29, 2018
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Gatron (Industries) Limited

Corporate Social Responsibility

SUSTAINABILITY
INTEGRITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

At Gatron (Industries) Limited we have committed ourselves to the SINGULAR NOTION that
Polyester Yarn & PET Preforms are more than PTA, MEG, Spin Finish & Conning oils and Paper
tubes & Cartons ---- rather it's our promise to the people, products and our planet.

People build businesses by doing the Right Thing. With this perception we are moving ahead
--- maintaining our commitment to our valued customers, treating our employees with respect,
delivering shareholder value, making a positive impact in the communities where we live and
work and taking steps to lessen our impact on the environment.

WE ARE COMMITTED AND WE ARE PROGRESSING
Economic Accomplishments

The goal of sustainability requires a more extended time-line for ROI - Return on Investment
but once initial investments are made, they can actually lead to increased profitability. So at
Gatron our slogan is :

"SUSTAINABILITY 2 PROFITABILITY"
A few examples of our performance:
Economizing Utilities

Saving water is a priority because water is a cost and
is in short supply in many areas in Pakistan. The company
has become self sufficient, as short falls in municipality
supply are met by deep underground sources which
are then processed from five RO - Reverse Osmosis
plants. The management has been carrying out many
water management awareness sessions among the
employees of the company.

Significant investment is being done for increasing SER
- Specific Energy Ratio. 3 x Centrifugal Turbo
compressors, model ZH-400 will replace existing ZR-5
type Compressors. While for improving moisture removal
3 x Refrigerant Dryers will be incorporated in the company fleet. Estimated cost of this project
is around Euro 0.5 million.

Power Savings

Several projects have been started for Electrical power savings.

In AHU - Air Handling Unit for speed control inverters have been installed and motor pulley
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size have been increased at supply and return air blowers
to run with reduced speed and this exercise is expected
to complete at end of 2018.

LED tube lights & bulbs have replaced 95% of plant
fluorescent lamps & energy savers. Power generation
and supply management is being enhanced by improving
generator yields through proactive maintenance and
capacity optimization, and by best utilization of resources
and energy recovery (turbines, gas, diesel & HFO). High
rating old radiators and exhaust fans are being replaced
with new energy efficient ones.

Power Generating Capacity in Gatro Power (a wholly owned subsidiary company) was enhanced
in the year to cater for the increasing load requirements from the consumer side. Significant
Capital investment has been made in various projects. 3 New GE Jenbacher Generators have
been commissioned. For the first time, your company has also applied for a KE connection
to manage the load jerks as well as Gas Load shedding and other problems. A smart
synchronization, load sharing and load shedding system has also been purchased to manage
the increasingly complex power house operations more efficiently and effectively.

Enhancing Production

To increase over all through put of the plant significant investment has been done. Bottlenecking
of existing spinning lines, as well as retrofit and upgradation of winders have enhanced
capacity and further enhancement is in the pipeline and should be completed Insha Allah by
November 2018.

Modifications and upgrading of Texturing machines for improving quality of yarn and cost
savings is an ongoing process. Now all old generation machines have been replaced and
several new machines will be delivered and installed in the coming year to supplement up
upstream production increase. Even weight DTY bobbins production has increased significantly
to cater customers demand of metered yarn bobbins.

Business Strength and Shareholder Performance

Gatron is committed to creating long-term values for its stakeholders by becoming a more
sustainable and responsible corporate citizen.

Contributing to Our Communities e 35
— = =
et T o
We believe that, PEOPLE BUILD BUSINESSES. We value O o [U_D —
our people and are committed to giving them every £ = jyyapenrss on W N
i i ' - i --1 = ) 2]
opportunity for using their latest, skills, passion and SERV'CES =

creativity to grow themselves as well as company. We
retain exceptional and promo-table talents. s HELPI NG g?ESGI:EFI'?{]I-ERNESS

i
Gatron cares for its employees and to facilitates them, c’:ﬁmﬁ = VO LU NTEEH =
air conditioners have been installed in all Management =~ W — ¥ (
Cadre vehicles not only to prevent them from heat and "OMMUNITY =’ o 20 NA n 0 N
dust of the day, but also to upgrade them socially. CONTRIBU”ONV’ o n_TEAMWOHK
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Commitment to Customers

Both our quality and customer services are being increased through our Customer & Technical
Services. Continuous improvement in all aspects of operations is being done by focusing on
better raw materials used,inception of latest manufacturing machines, employee engagement,
data based decision making and optimizing a flexible workforce to meet challenging customer
demands.

Environmental Stewardship N

At Gatron we are shrinking our ENVIRONMENTAL FOOT
PRINTS by reducing the following at each of our
manufacturing departments:

| stewardship*

e Green house gases, - careful & responsible &
e Hazardous air emissions and Water usage management: X
We are focused on reducing energy usage through 3 pI’Of_tectmg
targeted investments and initiative and as well as water
usage. Our Board of Directors, management and
employees take seriously our responsibility to the environment in which we work and live, and
conduct our business in accordance with all legal requirements and ethical responsibilities,
using scientific knowledge, technical innovation and sound environmental management
practices.

We are sensitive to environmental issues through out our business system, including our
selection of materials, processes and products. We are conducting operations in full compliance
with applicable environmental laws and regulations. We achieve this by practicing of 4 Rs
(Reduce, Reuse, Recycle and responsible disposal).

Recycling of post consumer PET bottles and plant Polyester waste materials is under study to
reduce impact of Polyester waste on Environment and cater customers requirement of
environmental friendly "Recycled Polyester Filament yarn".

Social Responsibility

Gatron continues its strong support through partnerships
and community collaboration for education, safety,
health and welfare, arts and culture, and the
environment.

Recreational activities started at Gatron. An Inter
Companies tournament was also arranged in which
different group companies (Sister concern) participated.

We believe that we have an inherent responsibility to
help improve the quality of life in the communities in
which we serve. The Gatron Foundation, a philanthropic
arm of Gatron, donated approximately Rs. 1.5 million
to non profit organizations and taken social welfare activities of Rs. 10.5 million during the
year under review.
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Our goal is to create a zero-injury environment at Gatron. Our employees are most aspect of
our business. We believe the most basic form of respect we can show to others is to guarantee
their personal safety. This means, at Gatron we encourage each other to work safely every
day and make good decisions. Having a sound and proven safety process is a cornerstone of
our company.

Awards, Certifications and Membership

We are striving for excellence. Our certifications of ISO 9001: 2008, 14001; 2004 & HACCP,
ISO22000, PAS223 confirms that our actions and performance are at the highest level with
our competitors and with the best companies in Pakistan.

Gatron believes in continual improvement and to improve its current system ISO 9001:2015
is implemented in yarn section. Similarly OEKO-TEX standard 100 Class-I is also introduced
and successfully implemented.

Annual IKEA IMUST audit was successfully conducted by Mustagim Dyeing & Printing Ltd as
a supplier of IKEA SWEDEN, which shows our commitment to social compliance of : no child
labour; no forced or bonded labour; business ethics; no severe environmental pollution; no
severe safety hazards; transparent and reliable system of working hours and wages; payment
of legal minimum wages; and worker's accident insurances.

HSE week to create awareness regarding Health and Safety, a competition was held. Every
department competed in that and forum was open for every employee to compete.

Gatron is working hard to provide sufficient avenues for employee development. In this regard
different soft skills and technical training are arranged for employees of each cadre. Some
major training conducted during the year are: Positive Attitude at workplace, Team Building,
Time Management, Health and Safety, Train the Trainer, Essential Managerial skills, ISO related
etc.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Gatron hires quality human resource and then provide them opportunities to help them grow
and excel in their respective domains. Gatron believes in enriching its employees by providing
them a work environment that is conducive to learning and which allows them to perform
at optimum levels at all times.

Gatron has a philosophy of fair, transparent and objective performance evaluation, whereby
employees are appraised on continues basis and subsequently rewarded solely on the basis
of their performance, thus closing all doors of prejudice and subjective performance evaluation.

In order to enhance the company's policy of inculcating a culture of personal development
and continuous improvement across the board, we put great emphasis on the continuous
learning and development of our employees and ensure that we provide them the opportunity
to attend extensive training programs that brush up their existing skills and at the same time
foster new ones, so that our employees keep themselves abreast with contemporary best
practices.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Managing risk forms an integral part of our business strategy. Our risk management approach
focuses on ensuring sound and sustainable growth while protecting the interests of our
stakeholders. The Company has strong corporate governance structure to ensure soundness
of risk policies and facilitate ongoing discovery of new risks.

The Company follows an embedded approach to Risk Management to ensure informed
decision making, which is in line with the overall strategy. This structured approach allows us
to address all key risks efficiently and prevent excessive risk taking. The Risk management
department plays an active role in identification, analysis and mitigation of key risks, that may
disrupt the wusual business operations or cause significant financial loss.

The Management fully recognizes the importance of insuring assets against unforeseen
circumstances and is confident that all major risks, including resulting production losses, are
well covered. Furthermore, the Company has strict policies and controls in place to ensure
all surveyor recommendations are compiled by within reasonable time-lines. We continuously
strive to promote a more risk aware culture, with well-communicated processes, to support
good business decisions and enable proactive role of Risk management. By the grace of
Almighty no untoward incidence took place during the year under review.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

The company is well aware about the important asset of the company, especially for its staff
and workforce therefore has established Health, Safety & Environment (HSE) department,
which is led by qualified and certified Team Leaders. HSE department is very clear with its
objectives in fact, identifying the unsafe areas and following on regular basis for reducing the
incidents by controlling the unsafe and unhealthy work practices and conditions at work
places.

The Safety Operation Committee consisting of Senior Management has been formed for this
purpose, furthermore, they conduct Safety Operation Committee meetings on periodical basis
and review the monthly incidents/accidents through HSE Department Root Cause Analysis
Reports as well as advise/provide resources for mitigation .

HSE representatives as per proactive approach, identification of fire and safety hazards by risk
assessment surveys are carried out regularly for the reduction of work place hazards as well
as incidents and accidents. HSE Department also conduct incidents statistic gap analysis as
well as follow up for corrective / preventive safety measures to minimize accidents.

Management encourages the Managers to identify the critical hazards and also issue Stop
Card through e-mails to the concerned department for corrective action.

In addition, Comprehensive Occupational Health and Safety Training Sessions including practical
live firefighting and mock evacuation drills are conducted for all employees and its workforce
for an organized evacuation in case of any emergency. Furthermore, Annual refresher trainings
are also being conducted for all employees, top management to workforce.
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HSE Department has developed following manuals and booklets:

e Emergency Response Manual;
e  Business Continuity Plan; and
e Small Pocket Size Book in Urdu provided to all employees for study and review.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Information & Communication Technology (ICT) is a key enabler seeking continuous improvement
in business processes of the company with a high emphasis on leveraging technology to gain
business advantage. Video Conference, WAN/VPN, VolP and setting up of Private Cloud for
reaching out to new geographical markets were some of the initiatives undertaken in the
past. The governance of ICT is aimed at providing resilience to internal and external challenges
with a view to ensuring continuity of business operation at all time.

During the period under review, an effort was made to pursue excellence in our wide area
network connectivity with factory premises. This was achieved through a special arrangement
with an ISP, extending their fiber optic MPLS network to reach out the factory premises. We
hope that this change in our wide area network fabric would enable in achieving perfection
in our video conference service and overcoming transmission jitters, previously which was
difficult to control due to last mile connectivity being over radio. This new fiber connectivity
was utilized in a still beneficial way, saving us the cost for acquiring and maintaining a separate
server for Gatron Molding Department. Much work was also done in improving local area
network at the factory with an aim to overcoming network dependency of one department
over another owing to serial connectivity between them.

In order to keep abreast with the latest technology, a
research was undertaken in respect of Business Intelligence
(BI) software. This was invoked by Management realizing
the need for a Decision Support System in the organization.
A series of demos and meetings were held in this regard
with different vendors, and finally one software was
selected and training of the same was arranged and given
to software developers involving some key users as well.
We envisage that once Bl is fully implemented in the
organization it will go a long way, without doubt, in
changing the perception of our users - from reliance on
traditional report viewing to looking at actionable
intelligence provided by Bl system - for quick and
meaningful decision making.

For continuity of business operation, compliance of following were ensured during the period
under review : (1) Automated round-the-clock monitoring of our network with a commitment
level of around 99% uptime, (2) Pre-emptive checking of our services provided through servers
with a commitment level of 99.5%, (3) Online real time replication of our databases on backup
machines with a commitment level of 99.5%, (4) Daily offline backup of our critical business
operation on external drives and safely keeping them in bank vault with a commitment level
of 99%, (5) Desktop audit and service was carried out twice during the year, (6) In-house
training to IS staff was conducted as per annual training plan with a view to creating backup
and enhancing their skills for a higher level of confidence and commitment.
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Financial Highlights

Particulars

Operating Results

Pak Rupees in Thousands
Sales

Gross profit / (loss)
Operating profit / (loss)
Profit / (loss) after taxation

Percentage
Dividend

Financial Position

Pak Rupees in Thousands

Paid up Capital

Reserves & unappropriated profit
Property, Plant & Equipment
Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Net Current Assets

Long Term Liabilities

Deferred Liabilities

Financial Ratios & Percentages

Percentages
Gross profit / (loss) ratio

Return on capital employed
Return on equity

Number of Times
Inventory turnover
Debtors turnover
Total assets turnover
Fixed assets turnover
Interest cover

Ratio
Debt-Equity
Current Ratio

Per Share Results and Returns

Pak Rupees
Break-up value

Earnings per share — Basic and diluted
Dividend per share

Percentages
Dividend Yield

Dividend Pay Out

Number of Times
Price Earning Ratio — Year end price

Share Performance

Pak Rupees
Highest

Lowest
At year end

2017

12,325,651
261,944
(164,314)
57,464

0.00

383,645
2,987,893
2,022,061
4,921,715
3,655,306
1,266,409

136,034

394,508

2.13
170
572

10.39
175
120

04:96
1.35:1

87.88
1.50
0.00

0.00
0.00

58.33
117.64

84.05
87.50

Gatron (Industries) Limited

2016

8,766,903
(228,271)
(697,887)
(254,495)

0.00

383,645
2,935,022
1,952,288
3,958,822
2,767,766
1,191,056

425,204

0:100
1.43:1

86.50
(6.63)
0.00

0.00
0.00

(14.93)
141.00

99.00
99.00

2015

10,275,281
36,265
(451,346)
88,911

35.00

383,645
3,262,345
1,837,233
4,233,600
2,620,345
1,613,255

404,613

0.35
4.48
244

4.24
11.07
1.53

158

0:100
1.62:1

95.04
232
3.50

248
150.86

60.78
175.00

139.00
141.00

2014

11,763,699
580,635
55,601
145,756

55.00

383,645
3,393,211
1,797,791
4,394,362
2,614,420
1,779,942

400,528

4.94
7.40
3.86

4.51
10.48
1.74

2.39

0:100
1.68: 1

98.45
3.80
5.50

3.24
144.74

4474
200.37

165.03
170.00

2013

11,348,105
496,980
22,015
321,603

40.00

383,645
3,508,016
1,719,259
4,690,308
2,393,858
2,296,450

426,083

438
8.26
453

11.60
1.80
410

0:100
1.96: 1

101.44
8.38
4.00

234
47.73

20.41
201.00

88.79
171.00

2012

11,199,270
1,117,653
645,017
652,820

95.00

383,645
3,359,053
1,860,764
3,725,008
1,675,047
2,049,961

470,357

9.98
23.60
17.44

4.94
11.24
1.87

42.12

0:100
2.22:1

97.56
17.02
9.50

10.17
55.82

5.49
95.78

49.00
93.45
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
OF GATRON INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
Gatron (Industries) Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2018 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 40 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by
the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions and also ensure compliance with the requirements of
section 208 of the Companies Act, 2017. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to
assess and determine the Company’s process for identification of related parties and that whether
the related party transactions were undertaken atarm'’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2018.

Avadia. o L

Chartered Accountants W
Karachi:

" 29 AUG 2018

Suite No. 1601, 16th Floor, Kashif Centre, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. Phone: 92-21-35640050 to 52 Fax: 92-21-35640053,
Website: www.krestonhb.com E-mail: hyderbhimji@yahoo.com, hyderbhimji@gmail.com

OTHER OFFICES LAHORE - FAISALABAD - ISLAMABAD

A member of kreston international A global network of independent accounting firms.
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A Gatron (Industries) Limited

Statement Of Compliance With Listed Companies
(Code Of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017

Name of company : Gatron (Industries) Limited
Year ending: June 30, 2018

The company has complied with the requirements of the CCG Regulations, 2017 in the
following manner:

1. The total number of directors are 09 (nine) as per the following:

a) Male: 9
B) Female: -

2. The composition of board is as follows:

a) Independent Director Mr. Muhammad Waseem *

b) Other Non-executive Directors Haji Haroon Bilwani
Mr. Abdul Razak Diwan
Mr. Zakaria Bilwani
Mr. Usman Bilwani
Mr. Igbal Bilwani

¢) Executive Directors Mr. Peer Mohammad Diwan
Mr. Shabbir Diwan
Mr. Muhammad Taufig Bilwani

* The independent director meets the criteria of Independence under Section 166(2) of the Companies
Act, 2017.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than five
listed companies, including this company (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding
companies where applicable).

4. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting
policies and procedures.

5. The board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies
along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters
have been taken by board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act 2017 [the Act], the Code and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman. The board has complied
with the requirements of Act, the Code and the Regulations with respect to frequency,
recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

8. The board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration
of directors in accordance with the Act, the Code and these Regulations.

9. During the year, no Directors' Training Program was arranged for the directors.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Gatron (Industries) Limited

The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied
with relevant requirements of the Code and the Regulations.

CFO and CEO duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board.
The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee : Igbal Bilwani - Chairman
Haji Haroon Bilwani
Usman Bilwani
Muhammad Waseem

b) HR and Remuneration

Committee : Usman Bilwani - Chairman

Igbal Bilwani
Muhammad Waseem

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised to the committee for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly / half yearly / yearly) of the committees were as per
following:

a) Audit Committee 04 meetings
b) HR and Remuneration Committee 04 meetings

The board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably
qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and
procedures of the company.

The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the ICAP and registered
with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all
its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines
on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been complied with.

Peer Mohammad Diwan Haji Haroon Bilwani
Chief Executive Officer Chairman/Director

August 29, 2018
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To the members of Gatron (Industries) Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Gatron (Industries) Limited, (‘‘the
Company”’) which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2018, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to
the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the
manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's
affairs as at June 30, 2018 and of the profit, comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. \H

Suite No. 1601, 16th Floor, Kashif Centre, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. Phone: 92-21-35640050 to 52 Fax: 92-21-35640053,
Website: www.krestonhb.com E-mail: hyderbhimji@yahoo.com, hyderbhimji@gmail.com

OTHER OFFICES LAHORE - FAISALABAD - ISLAMABAD

A member of kreston international A global network of independent accounting firms.
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Following are the Key audit matters:

S. No.

Key audit matter(s)

How the matter was addressed in our audit

[nventory Valuation:

The Company has significant levels of
inventory amounting to Rs. 2735
billion as at the reporting date, being
37% of total Assets of the Company. A
number of estimates are involved in the
valuation of inventory and judgment
has also been applied by management
in determining the net realizable values
of finished goods.

The significance of the balance coupled
with the judgments and estimates
involved in their valuation has resulted
in the inventories being considered as a
[key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included the following:

> Attending the year end stock take to gain
comfort over the existence and condition
of inventories and internal controls
designed by the company.

> Obtaining the final valuation sheets of the
inventories, tracing quantities from
working papers of physical stock taking
and examination of computation of
average costs.

> Obtaining understanding of internal
controls designed by the Company over
recording of purchases and valuation of
the inventories, and testing their
operating effectiveness on sample basis.

» Assessing historical costs recorded in the
inventory valuation by performing test of
details on purchases.

» Assessing the management’s
determination of the net realizable values
testing sales prices fetched by the
Company before and after year end.

» Performing analytical and other relevant
audit procedures.

» Considering the adequacy of the
Company’s disclosures in respect of
inventories.

Contingencies:

The Company is under litigation cases
in respect of various matters including
Gas Infrastructure Developments Cess
(GIDC) and other miscellaneous cases
as disclosed in note 26 of the
accompanying financial statements.

Our audit procedures included the following;:

> Assessing management’s processes to
identify new possible obligations and
changes in existing obligations through
meetings with the management and
review of the minutes of meetings of the
Board of Directors and Audit Committee.

» Review of the relevant information

\!
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Given the nature of contingencies, the
assessment of the existence of the
present legal or  constructive
obligation, analysis of the probability
of the related payments and analysis of
a reliable estimate, requires significant
management’s judgment to ensure
appropriate accounting and
disclosures. These judgments can
change over time as new facts emerge
and the case progresses. Therefore, we
have identified this matter as a key
audit matter.

including  case  proceedings and
correspondences in respect of the ongoing
litigations.

» Obtaining confirmation from the legal
counsels of the Company to evaluate the
status of the pending litigations and view
point of the Company’s legal counsels
thereon.

» Evaluating legal and professional
expenses to confirm that all pending legal
matters are identified and disclosed.

» Re-computing the amounts of obligations
based on  available  underlying
information and confronted parameters.

> Assessing the appropriateness of the

related  disclosures made in the
accompanying financial statements in
light of IAS-37 “Provisions and
Contingencies”.

3. |Preparation of Financial Statements
under Companies Act, 2017:

The Companies Act, 2017 (the Act)
became applicable for the first time for
the preparation of the Company’s
annual financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2018.

The Act forms an integral part of the
statutory financial reporting framework
as applicable to the Company and
amongst others, prescribes the nature
and content of disclosures in relation to
various items of the financial
statements.

This matter is considered a key audit
matter in view of the extensive impacts
in the financial statements and also
because failure to comply with the
requirements of the Act, could have
financial and reputational impacts
leading to regulatory actions.

QOur audit procedures in this respect included
the following:

» Obtaining an understanding of the
provisions of the Act applicable to the
Company.

> Discussing the applicable changes with
the Company’s management as to
whether the Company is complying with
such changes and evaluating view point
of management and the process applied
by the management to make comply with
disclosure and presentation requirement.

» Testing on sample basis the underlying
information and evidences for the
disclosures required by the Act and
ensuring appropriateness.

> Evaluating the sources of information
used by the management for making the
disclosures as per the Act and the internal
consistency of such disclosures with other
elements of the financial statements.

v




KRESTON
HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
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asis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion: Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opiniorn:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and

returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980),
was deducted by the company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established
under section 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is
Mohammad Hanif Razzak.

Chartered Acccﬁént ts iE ;

Karachi:

Dated: 29 AUG 2018
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Statement of Financial Position
AS AT JUNE 30, 2018
(Rupees in Thousand)
Note 2018 2017
ASSETS
Non - current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 1,843,643 2,022,061
Long term investments 6 597,563 597,589
Long term loans 7 88 752
Long term deposits 8 1,832 1,666
2,443,126 2,622,068
Current Assets
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 9 539,823 460,898
Stock in trade 10 2,734,755 2,196,552
Trade debts 1 1,128,940 1,623,415
Loans and advances 12 99,778 40,308
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 13 36,010 8,934
Other receivables 14 137,324 214,935
Advance income tax 30,000 -
Taxes refund due from Federal Government 15 305,252 344,172
Cash and bank balances 16 47,399 32,501
5,059,281 4,921,715
TOTAL ASSETS 7,502,407 7,543,783
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share capital 17 383,645 383,645
Capital reserve 18 383,645 383,645
General reserve 19 2,075,000 2,075,000
Unappropriated profit 1,431,079 529,248
4,273,369 3,371,538
LIABILITIES
Non - current Liabilities
Long term financing 20 - 122,431
Deferred liabilities 21 337,260 394,508
337,260 516,939
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 22 2,216,006 1,442,946
Accrued mark up 23 142 4,583
Short term borrowings 24 580,017 2,143,874
Unclaimed dividend 11,238 10,959
Current portion of long term financing 20 - 13,603
Provision for income tax less payments 25 84,375 39,341
2,891,778 3,655,306
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 26
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 7,502,407 7,543,783
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Buying/Selling closing conversion rates were 1 US$=Rs.121.40/121.60, 1 Euro €=Rs.141.33/141.57 and 1 Pound f= Rs.159.14/159.41

The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these financial statements.

MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI

Chief Financial Officer




Statement of P

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
Note
Sales 27
Cost of sales 28
Gross profit
Distribution and selling costs 29
Administrative expenses 30
Other operating expenses 31
Other income 32
Operating profit/(loss)
Finance costs 33
Investment income - Dividend 34
Profit before income tax
Income tax - Current and prior
Deferred

35
Profit after income tax
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted ( Rupees ) 36

(1) The Board of Directors has recommended cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2018 of
Rs.7.50 per share (i.e.75%). This is in addition to interim cash dividend of Rs.2.00 per share

(i..20%) refer note 45.

Gatron (Industries) Limited

rofit or Loss

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
13,006,437 12,325,651
11,759,047 12,063,707
1,247,390 261,944
194,294 186,656
232,994 233,039
184,868 33,458
612,156 453,153
635,234 (191,209)
18,278 26,895
653,512 (164,314)

14,381 32,860
639,131 (197,174)
454,913 203,175

1,094,044 6,001
185,308 9,193
(73,120) (60,656)
112,188 (51,463)
981,856 57,464

25.59 1.50

(2) The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these financial statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI
Chairman

PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN
Chief Executive

MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI

Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
Profit after income tax 981,856 57,464
Other comprehensive income
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
Loss on remeasurement of defined benefit plan
having nil tax impact 21.2 (3,296) (4,593)
Total comprehensive income 978,560 52,871

The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these financial statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI
Chairman Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Gatron (Industries) Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Note

Cash Flows from/(towards) Operating Activities

Profit before income tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Impairment of operating fixed assets
Provision for defined benefit plan 21
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 32
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 31
Loss on scrapped items of property, plant and equipment 31
Impairment in long term investments 31
Provision for doubtful trade debts - net 31
Provision for slow moving stores,

spare parts and loose tools - net 31

Reversal of provision for Workers' Welfare Fund 32
Investment income - Dividend 34
Finance costs 33
Profit on deposits 32

(Increase)/decrease in current assets:
Stores, spare parts and loose tools
Stock in trade
Trade debts
Loans and advances
Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Other receivables
Taxes refund due from Federal Government

Increase in Trade and other payables
Cash flows from/(towards) operations

(Payments for)/receipts of:
Long term loans
Long term deposits
Defined benefit plan
Profit on deposits
Finance costs
Income tax
Group taxation impact - Payment to
Gatro Power (Private) Limited
Net cash flows from/(towards) operating activities

21.2

Cash Flows from/(towards) Investing Activities
Additions in property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment 5.3
Dividend received 34
Net cash flows from/(towards) investing activities

Cash Flows (towards)/from Financing Activities
Long term financing - proceeds
Long term financing - repayment
Dividend paid
Net cash flows (towards)/from financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 37

The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these financial statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI
Chairman

PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN
Chief Executive

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
1,094,044 6,001
313,555 312,444
115,211 -
34,389 32,637
(15,020) (6,241)
- 1,299
11,923 -
26 25
1,842 10,273
4,242 16,262
- (6,720)
(454,913) (203,175)
14,381 32,860
(50) -
25,586 189,664
1,119,630 195,665
(83,167) (16,604)
(538,203) (176,060)
492,633 (884,975)
(60,400) (13,710)
(27,076) 32,703
77,614 71,277
- (35,481)
(138,599)  (1,022,850)
773,262 312,844
1,754,293 (514,341)
1,594 986
(166) -
(21,813) (7,270)
47 -
(18,822) (35,923)
(131,207) (57,988)
(147) (1,005)
1,583,779 (615,541)
(304,174) (448,394)
56,721 71,249
454,913 203,175
207,460 (173,970)
- 136,034
(136,034) -
(76,450 (15,973)
(212,484 120,061
1,578,755 (669,450)
(2,111,373)  (1,441,923)
(532,618)  (2,111,373)

MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI

Chief Financial Officer
Annual Report 2018
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Gatron (Industries) Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Balances as at July 01, 2016

Total comprehensive income
for the year ended June 30, 2017

Transfer from Capital reserve to
General reserve

Balances as at June 30, 2017

Total comprehensive income
for the year ended June 30, 2018

Transactions with owners
Interim cash dividend for the year
ended June 30, 2018
at Rs.2.00 per share i.e. @20%

Balances as at June 30, 2018

(Rupees in Thousand)

Capital Reserve ]
Share |—¢ - sub General |Unappropriated|  Toa|

Capital |premium Others Total | reserve profit
383,645 383,645 75,000 458,645 2,000,000 476,377 3,318,667
52,871 52,871

(75,000) (75,000) 75,000

383,645 383,645 - 383,645 2,075,000 529,248 3,371,538
978,560 978,560
(76,729) (76,729)
383,645 383,645 - 383,645 2,075,000 1,431,079 4,273,369

The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these financial statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI

Chairman

Annual Report 2018

PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN
Chief Executive

MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI

Chief Financial Officer




Gatron (Industries) Limited

Notes To The Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 The Company was incorporated in Pakistan in 1980 as a Public Limited Company and
its shares are quoted at Pakistan Stock Exchange since 1992. The principal business of
the Company is manufacturing of Polyester Filament Yarn through its self-
produced Polyester Polymer/Chips. The Company also produces Pet Preforms and is
also capable of producing PET Bottle Grade Chips. The registered office of the Company
is situated at Room No. 32, 1st floor, Ahmed Complex, Jinnah Road, Quetta whereas
the manufacturing facility of the Company is situated at Plot No 441/49-M2, Sector
“M", H.I.T.E., Main R.C.D. Highway, Hub Chowki, Distt Lasbela, Balochistan and Liaison
office of the Company is situated at 11th Floor, G&T Tower, # 18 Beaumont Road, Civil
Lines-10, Karachi.

1.2 The Company also owns following Subsidiary Companies:
- Gatro Power (Private) Limited, which is engaged in power generation.
- Global Synthetics Limited, which has yet to commence its operations.
2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS DURING THE YEAR

- After long investigative procedure, National Tariff Commission of Pakistan had imposed
Anti Dumping Duty on competing yarn in August 2017, which is still in frivolous
litigation at different forums by importers to somehow evade/escapes the Anti Dumping
Duty.

- In Finance Act 2017-18, the Government of Pakistan had imposed 5% Regulatory Duty
on competing imported yarn to provide level playing field to local industry for increasing
domestic capacity and production.

- Increase in utilization of yarn capacity due to imposition of regulatory duty on Polyester
Filament Yarn.

- Upward trend in prices of polyester chain with higher margin over raw material in PET
Resin/Preform witnessed in international markets as well as devaluation of Pak Rupee
against major currencies.

- Expansion in capacity of Polyester Filament Yarn by upgradation of the plant equipments.
- Expansion in Polyester PET Preform capacity by addition of Molding machines.

- Due to devaluation of Pak Rupee, the Company has suffered net exchange loss for the
year Rs.62.607 million.

- Provision of super tax is accounted for in line with applicable laws.

3 BASIS OF PREPARATION
3.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards
applicable in Pakistan comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS
Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified
under the Companies Act, 2017 and provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Act, 2017. Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies
Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under
the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.
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3.2 Changes in accounting standards, interpretations and pronouncements

a) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved
accounting standards that became effective during the year

The following Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved
accounting standards became effective during the year.

|AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows (Amendment)

IAS-12 Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses
(Amendments)
IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Disclosure Initiative (Amendments)

These Standards, interpretations and amendments as also communicated in the
preceding year, do not have significant impact on Company’s financial statements
except for some additional disclosures. In addition to above, certain new cycle of
improvements are applicable in current year, are either considered not to be relevant
or are not expected to have significant impact to the Company’s financial statements
and hence have not been specified.

The Companies Act, 2017 has also brought certain changes with regards to
preparation and presentation of annual and interim financial statements of the
Company.

Further, the disclosure requirements contained in the fourth schedule to the
Companies Act, 2017 have been revised, resulting in the:

- elimination of duplicative disclosures with the IFRS disclosure requirement:
and

- incorporation of significant additional disclosures.

b) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved
accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following IFRS Standards as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the
amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 01 July 2018:

IAS-19 ‘Employee Benefits’- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019).
The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or settlement
of a defined benefit plan, a company now uses updated actuarial
assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for
the period and the effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when
calculating the gain or loss on any settlement of the plan and is dealt
with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of
amendments is not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

|AS-28 Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments
‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures'] (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) clarifies that a venture
capital organization and other similar entities may elect to measure
investments in associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit
and loss, for each associate or joint venture separately at the time of
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initial recognition of investment. Furthermore, similar election is available
to non-investment entity that has an interest in an associate or joint
venture that is an investment entity, when applying the equity method,
to retain the fair value measurement applied by that investment entity
associate or joint venture to the investment entity associate’s or joint
venture’s interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for
each investment entity associate or joint venture. The amendments are
not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Amendment to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures'’
- Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (effective for
annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendment
will affect companies that finance such entities with preference shares
or with loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable
future (referred to as long-term interests or ‘LTI"). The amendment and
accompanying example state that LTl are in the scope of both IFRS 9
and IAS 28 and explain the annual sequence in which both standards
are to be applied. The amendments are not likely to have an impact
on the Company’s financial statements.

IAS-40 Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to IAS 40 ‘Investment
Property’ - effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018) clarifies that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from,
investment property when, and only when there is a change in use. A
change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the
definition of investment property and there is evidence of the change
in use. In isolation, a change in management’s intentions for the use
of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

IFRS-2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions
- amendments clarify the accounting for certain types of arrangements
and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018. The amendments cover three accounting areas (a) measurement
of cash-settled share-based payments; (b) classification of share-based
payments settled net of tax withholdings; and (c) accounting for a
modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-
settled. The new requirements could affect the classification and/or
measurement of these arrangements and potentially the timing and
amount of expense recognized for new and outstanding awards. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

IFRS-9 ‘Financial Instruments’ and amendment — Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2018 and 1 January 2019 respectively). IFRS 9 replaces the
existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification
and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss
model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general
hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance
on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39.
The management has completed an initial assessment of changes
required in classification and measurement of financial instruments on
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adoption of the standard and has also carried out an initial exercise to
calculate impairment required under expected credit loss model. Based
on initial assessment the management considered that there is no
significant change in the recognition criteria or carrying value of the
financial assets or liabilities and no additional significant impairment
is expected.

IFRS-15  ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2018). IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is
recognized. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including
IAS 18 ‘Revenue’, IAS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and IFRIC 13
‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’. The management has completed an
initial assessment of the potential impact on revenue and considered
that the impact would not be significant.

IFRS-16  ‘Leases’ (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2019). IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS 17
‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an \ Arrangement contains a
Lease’, SIC-15 'Operating Leases- Incentives’ and SIC-27 ‘Evaluating
the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’.
IFRS 16 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model
for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its
obligation to make lease payments. There are recognition exemptions
for short-term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting
remains similar to the current standard i.e. lessors continue to classify
leases as finance or operating leases.

IFRIC-22  IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018)
clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign
currency transaction involves payment or receipt in advance of the item
it relates to. The related item is translated using the exchange rate on
the date the advance foreign currency is received or paid and the
prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date of the transaction
for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) would
remain the date on which receipt of payment from advance consideration
was recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance,
the entity shall determine a date of the transaction for each payment
or receipt of advance consideration. The application of interpretation
is not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial statements.

IFRIC-23  IFRIC 23 "Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019) clarifies the accounting
for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments
under IAS 12. The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax
treatment be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred
tax. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on
the Company’s financial statements.

These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to
or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company’s financial statements
other than certain additional disclosures, if applicable in certain circumstances.
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Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements
address amendments to following approved accounting standards:

IAS-12 Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences
of dividends (including payments on financial instruments classified as
equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates
the distributable profits.

IAS-23 Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as
part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop
an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

IFRS-3 Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment
aims to clarify the accounting treatment when a company increases its
interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A
company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint operation
when it obtains control of the business. A company does not remeasure
its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint
control of the business.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after
1 January 2019 and are not likely to have an impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

New Standards issued by IASB but not yet been notified by SECP

Following new standards issued by IASB but not yet effective:

IFRS—1  First Time Adoption of IFRS January 01, 2013
IFRS — 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 01, 2016
IFRS — 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2021

3.3 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
except otherwise specifically stated in note 4.

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company in
which Investment in subsidiaries and associate have been accounted for at cost less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

These financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting
except for statement of cash flows.

3.4 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that have an effect on the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on experience and various other factors that, in the considered
opinion of the management, are reasonable, under the circumstances, the results
whereof provide the basis of making judgment in relation to carrying value of assets
and liabilities that are not readily measurable, using other means. The definitive impact
of ultimate outcome, may fluctuate from these estimates.

Annual Report 2018

55



Gatron (Industries) Limited

N

The estimates and underlying assumptions are periodically appraised. Revision to
accounting estimates is recognized and effect is given in the period in which estimates
are revised, or in the period of the revision and future periods as appropriate.

Judgments made by the management that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant probability of material adjustment in future
are disclosed hereunder:

a) Property, plant and equipment

The Company’s management reviews the estimated useful lives and related
depreciation charge for its property, plant and equipment on each reporting date.
The Company reviews the value of the assets for possible impairment on each
reporting date where there is any such indication. Any change in the estimate in
future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property,
plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation, impairment
and deferred tax.

b) Trade debts, advances and other receivables

The estimates of doubtful trade debts, advances and other receivables are made,
using and appropriately judging the relevant inputs and applying parameters as
stated in note 4.2 & 4.6, as the management considers appropriate, which, on
actual occurrence of the subsequent event, may fluctuate. The effect of variation
is recorded as and when it takes place.

c¢) Stock in trade

The Company reviews the net realisable value of stock-in-trade to assess any
diminution in the carrying values on each reporting date. Net realisable value is
determined with respect to estimated selling prices less estimated expenditure to
make the sales.

d) Stores, spare parts and loose tools

The estimate of slow moving and obsolete stores, spare parts and loose tools, are
made, using and appropriately judging the relevant inputs and applying the
parameter i.e. age analysis and obsolescence, as the management considers
appropriate, which, on actual occurrence of the subsequent event, may fluctuate.
The effects of variation is recorded as and when it takes place.

e) Defined benefit plan

The actuarial valuation of defined benefit plan, have been premised on certain
actuarial hypothesis, as disclosed in note 4.8 (b). Changes in assumptions in future
years may affect the liability under this scheme upto those years.

f) Income tax

In making the estimate for income tax liabilities, the management considers current
income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities. Deferred tax estimate
is made considering future applicable tax rate, as also stated disclosed in note
4.10.
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g) Impairment of investment in Subsidiary and Associated Company

In making an estimate of recoverable amount of the Company’s investment, the
management considers breakup value of shares of respective period.

h) Contingencies

The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant
judgment as the outcome of the future events cannot be predicted with certainty.
The Company, based on the availability of the latest information, estimates the
value of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the occurrence/non-
occurrence of the uncertain future event(s).

3.5 Functional and reporting currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee, which is the Company’s
functional currency.

4  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below.

4.1 Property, plant and equipment
Initial recognition & measurement:

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment if any, except
free-hold land, lease-hold land and capital work in progress which are stated at cost.
No amortisation is provided on leasehold land since the leases are renewable at the
option of the lessee at nominal cost and their realisable values are expected to be
higher than respective carrying values.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is charged on diminishing balance method at the rates mentioned in Note
5.1, whereby the depreciable amount of an asset is written off over its estimated useful
life. Depreciation on addition is charged from the month of the asset is available for
use upto the month prior to disposal.

Subsequent costs:

Subsequent costs (including those on account of major repairs) are included in the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future additional economic benefits associated with such additional
cost will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance incurred are taken to statement of profit or loss.

Impairment :

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date
where there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the carrying
amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of
their respective estimated recoverable amounts. Where estimated carrying amounts
exceed the respective recoverable amounts, the estimated carrying amounts are
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appropriately adjusted with impairment loss recognised in statement of profit or loss
for the year. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to
sell and value in use. Fair value means the amount for which an asset could be exchanged
between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Where an
impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods
to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Gain or Loss:

Gain or loss on deletion of property, plant and equipment, if any, is taken to statement
of profit or loss.

4.2 Impairment of assets

Value of all Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’
recoverable amount is estimated and carrying amounts are adjusted accordingly.
Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

4.3 Investments
Subsidiary and Associated Companies

Investment in Subsidiary and Associated Companies are initially recognized at cost. The
carrying amount of investments is reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists the investment’s
recoverable amount is estimated which is higher of its value in use and its fair value
less cost to sell. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or
loss. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount but limited to the extent of initial cost of investments.
A reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

The investment in associated company has not been accounted for using the equity
method in these financial statements as the Company prepares Consolidated Financial
Statements in accordance with IAS 27 ‘Separate Financial Statements'.

4.4 Stores, spare parts and loose tools

These are valued at weighted average cost. Items in transit are valued at cost comprising
of invoice value and other incidental charges incurred thereon till the reporting date.
Adequate provision is made for slow moving and obsolete items based on parameter
set out by the management as stated in note 3.4 (d). The major value spares and stand
by equipments are capitalized and depreciated according to their useful life.

4.5 Stock in trade
These are valued at lower of weighted average cost and net realisable value. The value
of goods in process and finished goods represents costs of direct materials plus applicable
labour and production overheads.

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Stock in transit is valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other incidental charges
incurred thereon upto the reporting date.
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Trade debts

Trade debts are recognised at invoice value which is fair value of the goods sold. Export
debtors are translated into Rupee at the rate prevailing on the reporting date. A provision
for doubtful debt is established when there is objective evidence that the Company
will not be able to collect amounts due according to the original terms of the trade
debts. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation or overdue amount allowance, and default
or delinquency in making payments are considered indicators that the trade debt is
doubtful and the provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. When a
trade debt is uncollectible, it is written off.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
and bank balances and short term borrowings.

Employees’ post employment benefits
a) Defined contribution plan

The Company and the eligible employees contribute equally to recognised Provident
Funds.

b) Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an unfunded defined gratuity scheme, in addition to
defined contribution plan being not mandatory under the law, for its employees
and working directors who attain the minimum qualification period. The obligation
is determined through actuarial valuation by an independent actuary using the
"Projected Unit Credit Method”. The latest actuarial valuation was conducted on
the balances as at June 30, 2018.

Compensated unavailed leaves

The Company accounts for its estimated liability towards unavailed leaves accumulated
by employees on accrual basis.

Income Tax
Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate
of taxation after taking into account applicable tax credits, rebates and
exemptions available, if any, or minimum tax and alternate corporate tax under section
113 & 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whichever is higher. The Company
to the extent of export sales fall under the final tax regime under section 154 or 169
of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments,
where considered necessary, to provision for taxation made in previous years arising
from assessments framed during the year for such years.

Deferred
The Company accounts for deferred income tax on all temporary timing differences
using the liability method. Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent, it

is probable that taxable profit will be available against which, the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and tax credits, can be utilised.

Annual Report 2018

59

| 4



Gatron (Industries) Limited

N

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the differences reverse, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date. In this regard, the effect on deferred taxation of the
portion of income expected to be subject to final tax regime is adjusted.

4.11 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are carried at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in future for goods and services recognized upto reporting date.

4.12 Provision
Provision is recognised when the Company has present legal or constructive obligations
as result of past events, if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, and reliable estimate of the amounts can be made.

4.13 Borrowings and their costs
Borrowings are recorded as the proceeds received.
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which these are incurred
except to the extent of borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction, installation or production of a qualifying asset, where borrowing costs,
if any, are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

4.14 Foreign currency transactions and translation
Foreign currency transactions are recorded into Rupee using the prevailing exchange
rates. As on reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated into Rupee at the prevailing exchange rates on the reporting date. Resultant
exchange differences are taken to statement of profit or loss.

4.15 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at
the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The revenue from diverse
sources is recognised as explained below:
- Sales are recognised on dispatch of goods to customer.
- Processing services are recognised on completion of services rendered.
- Dividend income is recognised when the right of receipt is established.
- Income from rent is recognized on accrual basis.

- Storage and handling income is recognised on accrual basis.

- Profit on deposit is recognized using the effective interest method.
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4.16 Dividend and appropriation to reserve

Liability for dividend and appropriation to reserve are recognised in the financial
statements in the period in which these are approved.

Transfer between reserves made subsequent to the reporting date is considered as a
non-adjusting event and is recognised in the period in which such transfers are made.

4.17 Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments
and derecognised fully or partly when the Company fully or partly losses control of
contractual rights that comprise the financial assets and in the case of financial liabilities
when the obligation specified in the contract is fully or partly discharged, cancelled or
expired. Any gain or loss representing value differential if any on derecognition of the
financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to statement of profit or loss.

4.18 Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position, if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-
off the recognised amounts and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis
or to realise the asset and discharge the liability simultaneously.

4.19 Segment information
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
structure. Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately
for the purpose of making decisions regarding resource allocation and performance
assessment.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to segment as
well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

Segment capital expenditure if any, is the total cost incurred during the year to acquire
property, plant and equipment. Segment results are stated in note 40.

(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Operating fixed assets 5.1 1,687,066 1,819,932
Capital work in progress 5.5 156,577 202,129

1,843,643 2,022,061
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5.1 Operating fixed assets

Land Building Office | Plantand | Fumiture | Factory | Office | Motor | Storeand | TOTAL
) premises | machinery | and | equipment | equipment | vehicles |spares held
Particulars Freehold | Leasehold |  On On fixture for capitl
freehold | leasehold expenditure
[and [and
(Rupegs in thousand)

Net carrying value
Year ended June 30, 2018
Net book value (NBV) as at O1st July | 25,320 | 13,348 733 | 122,246 | 3836 |1544,087 2411 | 29426 | 6,071 | 66,053 | 6,401 [1,819,932
Additions - - - - - 17,001] 1,071 | 13,591 2,940 | 25,898 60,501
Transfer from capital work in progress - - - - - | 289,023 - - - - 289,023
Disposal at NBV - - - - - 36,157 - - - 5,544 41,701
Scrapped at NBV - - - - 10,205 157 637 924 - - 1,923
Depreciation - - 73| 12,225 384 | 274,740 607 7492 1,768 | 15,306 960 | 313,555
Impairment - - - 2,021 -1 113,190 - - - - - | 115211
Net book value as at 30th June | 25320 | 13,348 660 | 108,000 | 3,452 |1,415819] 2,718 | 34,888 | 6,319 | 71,101 | 5441 [1,687,066
Gross carrying value
At June 30, 2018
Cost 25320 | 13348 | 14,248 | 468,840 | 9,902 |6,729,145| 8752 | 72,980 | 21,051 |172,257 | 13,359 |7,549,202
Accumulated depreciation - - | 13,588 | 360,840 | 6,450 [5313,326| 6,034 | 38,092 | 14,732 |101,156 7918 (5,862,136
Net book value 25320 | 13,348 660 | 108,000 | 3452 |1,415819| 2,718 | 34,888 | 6,319 | 71,101 | 5441 |1,687,066
Net carrying value
Year ended June 30, 2017
Net book value as at 01st July 25320 | 13,348 815 | 96,981 4,262 16422011 2,775 | 30,309 7804 | 73242 7,987 11,905,044
Additions - - - - - 45,050 205 3,502 384 | 11,023 - 60,164
Transfer from capital work in progresq - - - | 36,169 - | 195272 - 2,034 - - - | 233,475
Transfer at NBV - - - - - 456 - - - - (456) -
Disposal at NBV - - - 63,529 - 4 29 2,707 - 66,307
Depreciation - - 82 | 10,904 426 | 275,363 569 6,377 2,088 | 15,505 1,130 | 312,444
Net book value as at 30th June | 25320 | 13,348 733 | 122,246 | 3,836 |1,544,087] 2,411 | 29426 | 6,071 | 66,053 | 6,401 [1,819,932
Gross carrying value
At June 30, 2017
Cost 25320 | 13,348 | 14,248 | 468,840 | 9,902 |6,708,909| 18486 | 86,496 | 62,368 | 163,110 | 13,359 |7,584,386
Accumulated depreciation - - | 13515 | 346,594 | 6,066 |5164,822| 16,075 | 57,070 | 56,297 | 97,057 | 6,958 |5,764,454
Net book value 25320 | 13,348 733 | 122,246 | 33836 |1,544,087] 2411 | 29426 | 6,071 | 66,053 | 6,401 |1,819,932
Depreciation rate
% per annum - - 10 10 10 15t033 20 20 201030 20 15

5.2 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as follows:

(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
Cost of sales 28 307,613 306,617
Distribution and selling costs 29 501 513
Administrative expenses 30 5,441 5,314
313,555 312,444
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5.3 Detail of property, plant and equipment disposed off during the year :

(Rupees in Thousand)

Book Sale Profit/ | Mode of

Description Cost Value | Proceeds | (Loss) | Disposal

Particulars of Buyers

PLANT & MACHINERY

Injection Molding Machine 65,945 11,003 15,428 4,425 | Negotiation | M/s. Machinepoint Consultants
Parque Technologoco De Boecillo,
C/Andres-Laguna 911, E-47151
Boecillo (Espana).

Mold 53,081 24,951 29,337 4,386 Negotiation | M/s. Cristal Plastic Industrial LLC.
Near Bubble Laundry,

P.O Box 13224, Mussafah Abu
Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

ltems having book value

upto Rs.500 thousand each 9,709 203 1,462 1,259 Negotiation | Various
[tems having book value

upto Rs.500 thousand each 157,053 10,205 - (10,205) Scrapped

Sub Total 285,788 46,362 46,227 (135)

FURNITURE & FIXTURE

[tems having book value upto

Rs.500 thousand each 10,805 157 - (157) Scrapped

Sub Total 10,805 157 - (157)

FACTORY EQUIPMENT

[tems having book value upto
Rs.500 thousand each 27,107 637 - (637) Scrapped

Sub Total 27,107 637 - (637)
OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Items having book value upto

Rs.500 thousand each 44,257 924 - (924) Scrapped

Sub Total 44,257 924 - (924)

MOTOR VEHICLES

Honda Civic 2,156 1,049 1,597 548 Company Mr. Idress (Employee)
BBN-520 Policy

Suzuki Cultus 1,039 543 864 321 —do— Mr. Yousuf (Employee)
BCB-248

Toyota Corolla 1,607 528 751 223 —do— Mr. Aftab Alam (Employee)
AXU-371

Honda City 1,522 879 1,260 381 —do— Mr. Abdul Ghaffar (Employee)
BDN-875

[tems having book value upto 10,427 2,545 6,022 3,477 Various Various

Rs.500 thousand each

Sub Total 16,751 5,544 10,494 4,950

Total - 2018 384,708 53,624 56,721 3,097

Total - 2017 232,524 66,307 71,249 4,942

5.3.1 Detail of net gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment
(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017

Gain on disposal of property,

plant & equipment 32 15,020 6,241
Loss on disposal of property,

plant & equipment 31 - (1,299)
Loss on scrapped items of property,

plant & equipment 31 (11,923) -

3,097 4,942
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5.4 Particulars of Company’s immovable operating fixed assets are as follows :

Particulars Location

Land

Freehold H.I.T.E., Hub Chowki, Distt. Lasbela Balochistan
Freehold Manghopir, Gadap Town, Karachi

Freehold Landhi, Karachi

Leasehold H.I.T.E., Hub Chowki, Distt. Lasbela Balochistan
Building

On Freehold land H.I.T.E., Hub Chowki, Distt. Lasbela Balochistan
On Leasehold land H.L.TE., Hub Chowki, Distt. Lashela Balochistan
Office Premises M.A Jinnah Road / Dunolly Road Karachi
Office Premises I Chundrigar Road, Karachi

Office Premises Jinnah Road, Quetta

Office Premises Ketcheri Bazar, Faisalabad

5.5 Capital Work-in-Progress

Factory building on lease hold
land under construction
Plant and machinery
under erection

Factory building on lease hold
land under construction
Plant and machinery
under erection
Factory equipment
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Approximate Area

10 Acres
13 Acres

6 Acres
32 Acres

5,500 Sq. Meters
108,000 Sq. Meters
1,150 Sqg. Meters
225 Sq. Meters
115 Sqg. Meters

85 Sq. Meters

(Rupees in Thousand)

Balance as
atlJuly 1,
2017 Additions
4,606
202,129 238,865
202,129 243,471
Balance as
atJuly 1,
2016 Additions
19,941 16,228
27,303 370,098
- 2,034
47,244 388,360

Transfer to Balance as
Operating at June 30,
fixed assets 2018
4,606
(289,023) 151,971

(289,023) 156,577

Transfer to Balance as

Operating at June 30,

fixed assets 2017
(36,169) -

(195,272) 202,129
(2,034) -
(233,475) 202,129
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(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Companies

22.575 million (2017: 22.575 million) shares

including 7.525 million bonus shares in

Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited 6.1 150,500 150,500
25,000 (2017: 25,000) shares in

Messrs. Global Synthetics Limited -

Unquoted 6.2 250 250

Impairment loss 6.3 (187) (161)

63 89
150,563 150,589
Associated Company
56.7 million (2017: 56.7 million) shares
including 12 million bonus shares in
Messrs. Novatex Limited - Unquoted 6.4 447,000 447,000
597,563 597,589

6.1 The value of investment on the basis of the net assets, as reported in its audited financial
statements as at June 30, 2018 amounted to Rs.966.181 million (2017: Rs.1,007.338
million).

6.2 The value of the investment on the basis of the net assets, as reported in its audited
financial statements as at June 30, 2018 amounted to Rs.0.063 million (2017: Rs.0.089
million).

6.3 Impairment loss
Balance as at 01st July 161 136
Charge for the year 26 25
Balance as at 30th June 187 161

6.4 The value of 56.7 million (2017: 56.7 million) shares being 36.83% (2017: 36.83%)
holding of the total issued share capital of Associated Company, on the basis of the
net assets, as reported in its un-audited financial statements as at March 31, 2018
amounted to Rs.5,970.689 million (March 2017: Rs.4,661.006 million).

6.5 Investment in associated companies or undertakings have been made in accordance

with the requirements under the Companies Act, 2017.
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(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
7 LONG TERM LOANS - Considered good

Secured - Interest free
To employees other than Chief Executive

& Directors 4,254 5,848
Amount due in twelve months shown

under current assets 12 (4,166) (5,096)
Recoverable within three years 88 752

7.1 The above loans are under the terms of employment and are secured against the post
employment benefits of the employees.

7.2 Interest free long term loans have been carried out at cost as the effect of carrying
these balances at amortised cost is not material.

8 LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Security deposits for utilities and others 1,832 1,666

9 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

In hand:
Stores 90,281 80,614
Spare parts 468,653 404,249
Loose tools 3,672 3,174
562,606 488,037
Provision for slow moving stores,
spare parts and loose tools 9.1 (45,621) (41,379)
516,985 446,658
In transit 22,838 14,240
539,823 460,898

9.1 Provision for slow moving stores, spare parts and loose tools

Balance as at 01st July 41,379 25,117
Charge for the year 4,602 17,699
Reversals due to consumption (360) (1,437)

31 4,242 16,262
Balance as at 30th June 45,621 41,379

10 STOCK IN TRADE

Raw material 898,406 797,304
Raw material in transit 172,517 204,309
Goods in process 482,041 451,615
Finished goods 10.1 1,181,791 743,324

2,734,755 2,196,552

10.1 These include finished goods costing Rs.109.514 million (2017: Rs.486.792 million)
valued at net realisable value of Rs.79.949 million (2017: Rs.425.196 million).
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(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
TRADE DEBTS
Considered good
Secured
Local 158,699 649,448
Export 111 2,271 3,475
11.2 160,970 652,923
Unsecured - Local 11.3, 11.4 967,970 970,492
& 11.5

1,128,940 1,623,415

Considered doubtful - local
Unsecured - local 75,889 74,047
Provision for doubtful debts - local 11.6 (75,889) (74,047)

1,128,940 1,623,415

11.1 This represents export sales made in United Arab Emirates of AED 0.069 million
(2017: AED Nil) and US$ Nil (2017: US$ 0.033 million).

11.2 These are secured against letters of credit issued by banks in favour of the Company.

11.3 The maximum aggregate amount due from an associated company Messrs. Novatex
Limited at any month end during the year was Rs.1.208 million (2017: Rs.3.593 million).
Though the balance at each respective year end was nil.

11.4 The maximum aggregate amount due from a related party Messrs. Krystalite Products
(Private) Limited at any month end during the year was Rs.304.557 million
(2017: Rs.138.444 million). Though the balance at each respective year end was nil.

11.5 These include Rs.28.689 million (2017: Rs.16.264 million) due from a related party
Messrs. Mushtag & Company (Private) Limited. The maximum aggregate amount due
at any month end during the year was Rs.50.664 million (2017: Rs.51.237 million).

11.5.1 Not past due 28,100 16,264
Past due 1-30 days 589 -
28,689 16,264

11.6 Provision for doubtful debts - local

Balance as at 01st July 74,047 63,774
Charge for the year 12,254 12,904
Reversals since recovered (10,412) (2,631)

31 1,842 10,273
Balance as at 30th June 75,889 74,047
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(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered good
Secured
Amount recoverable in twelve months from
employees 7 4,166 5,096
Advances to employees 121 1,782 684
5,948 5,780
Unsecured
Advances:
to suppliers and contractors 12.2 89,173 25,301
for imports 4,657 9,227
93,830 34,528
99,778 40,308

12.1 These represent advances against monthly salaries under the terms of employment.

12.2 These include advances against purchase of vehicles amounting to Rs.16.304 million
(2017: Rs.2.340 million).

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

Shipping guarantees - deposits 13.1 31,991 -
Security deposits 400 645
Prepayments 13.2 3,619 8,289

36,010 8,934

13.1 This represents margin held by bank against issuance of shipping guarantees for
clearance of spare parts consignments.

13.2 These include prepayment to an associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited of
Rs. Nil (2017: Rs.6.654 million) being the amount of advance rent.

OTHER RECEIVABLES - Considered good

Receivable from suppliers 14.1 91,950 196,409
Claims receivable from suppliers 316 151
Receivable from Federal Government - Sales tax  26.1 (d) 28,000 -
Receivable from Workers' Provident Fund Trust - 765
Others 14.2, 14.3
& 14.4 17,058 17,610
137,324 214,935

14.1 These include balances receivable in foreign currency of US$ 0.632 million (2017: US$
1.366 million).

14.2 These include Rs.3.175 million (2017: Rs.3.171 million) receivable from a subsidiary
company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited, mainly on account of plant operation
arrangement and this balance is not past due as at year end. The maximum aggregate
amount due at any month end during the year was Rs.6.287 million (2017: Rs.6.281
million).
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14.3 These include Rs.12.365 million (2017: Rs.12.569 million) receivable from an associated
company Messrs. Novatex Limited on account of common sharing expenses and this
balance is not past due as at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any
month end during the year was Rs.15.046 million (2017: Rs.36.591 million).

14.4 These include Rs.0.458 million (2017: Rs. Nil) receivable from a related party Messrs.
Krystalite Product (Private) Limited on account of reimbursement of expenses and this
balance is not past due as at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any
month end during the year was Rs.0.458 million (2017: Rs. Nil).

(Rupees in Thousand)
Note 2018 2017
TAXES REFUND DUE FROM FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT
Income tax 162,877 201,797
Sales tax 142,375 142,375
305,252 344,172

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 1,499 889

With banks in current accounts : Local currency 16.1 41,802 31,138

With bank in saving account  : Local currency  16.2 1,750 -

With banks in current accounts : Foreign currency 16.3 2,348 474

16.4 45,900 31,612
47,399 32,501

16.1 These include Rs. Nil (2017: Rs.1.900 million) received from contractors as security
deposit, refer note 22.5.

16.2 This represents security deposits received from contractors, refer note 22.5.

16.3 These represent balances of US$ 18,026.57 and Euro € 1,129.98 (2017 : US$ 3,231.19
and Euro € 1,129.98).

16.4 Balance in bank accounts includes an amount of Rs.6.897 million (2017: Rs.7.906
million) kept with Shariah compliant banks.

SHARE CAPITAL
2018 2017

( Number of Shares )
17.1 Authorised capital
44,000,000 44,000,000 Ordinary shares of 440,000 440,000
Rs.10 each
17.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
30,136,080 30,136,080 Ordinary shares of 301,361 301,361
Rs.10 each allotted for
consideration paid in cash
8,228,400 8,228,400 Ordinary shares of 82,284 82,284
Rs.10 each allotted as
fully paid bonus shares
38,364,480 38,364,480 383,645 383,645

These include 1,620,387 (2017 : 1,620,387) shares held by a related party, Messrs. Gani &

Tayub (Private) Limited.
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(Rupees in Thousand)
Note 2018 2017

18 CAPITAL RESERVE

Share premium 383,645 383,645

This represents premium of Rs.20 per share received on initial public issue of 17,438,400
shares in 1992 and premium of Rs.10 per share received on right issue of 3,487,680 shares
in 1998. This reserve can be utilised by the Company only for the purposes specified in
section 81 of the Companies Act 2017.

19 GENERAL RESERVE 2,075,000 2,075,000

This represents reserve created from accumulation of past years' profit, to meet future
exigencies.

20 LONG TERM FINANCING - Secured
from banking company

Under conventional - Bank Al-Habib Limited - 136,034
Current maturity shown under current liabilities - (13,603)
- 122,431

20.1 In view of better liquidity position, the Company paid its long term financing before
maturity.

21 DEFERRED LIABILITIES

Income tax - net 21.1 2,558 75,678
Defined benefit plan 21.2 334,702 318,830
337,260 394,508

21.1 This comprises of the following major timing differences:

Taxable temporary difference arising due to:

tax depreciation allowances 37,796 110,306
Deductible temporary difference arising due to:
Provision for doubtful debts - net (22,008) (22,214)
Provision for slow moving stores, spare parts
and loose tools - net (13,230) (12,414)
2,558 75,678

At the reporting date, deferred tax asset amounting to Rs.137.614 million (2017:
Rs.394.319 million) has not been recognised considering chances of reversal are remote.

Annual Report 2018
U



Gatron (Industries) Limited

| 4
21.2 Actuarial valuation of the plan was carried out as at June 30, 2018. The calculation
for provision of defined benefit plan is as under:
(Rupees in Thousand)
Note 2018 2017
Movement of the present value of
defined benefit obligation (PVDBO)
Balance as at 01st July 318,830 288,870
Expense 21.21 34,389 32,637
Remeasurement loss 3,296 4,593
Payments (21,813) (7,270)
Balance as at 30th June 334,702 318,830
21.2.1 Expense
Service cost 16,185 13,839
Interest cost 18,204 18,798
34,389 32,637
The principal actuarial assumptions
used were as follows:
Discount rate 9.00% 7.75%
Future salary increase rate 9.00% 7.75%
Withdrawal Rate Moderate Moderate
Mortality Adjusted SLIC Adjusted SLIC
2001-2005 2001-2005
Sensitivity Analysis
2018 2017
PVDBO  Percentage PVDBO Percentage
(Rupees Change (Rupees Change
in Thousand) in Thousand)
Current Liability 334,702 - 318,830 -
+ 1% Discount Rate 321,687 (3.89%) 306,213 (3.96%)
- 1% Discount Rate 349,447 4.41% 333,141 4.49%
+ 1% Salary Increase Rate 350,586 4.75% 334,187 4.82%
- 1% Salary Increase Rate 320,414 (4.27%) 305,035 (4.33%)
+ 10% Withdrawal Rates 334,698 (0.00%) 318,827 (0.00%)
- 10% Withdrawal Rates 334,705 0.00% 318,833 0.00%
1 Year Mortality age set back 334,702 0.00% 318,830 0.00%
1 Year Mortality age set forward 334,702 0.00% 318,830 0.00%
(Rupees in Thousand)
2018 2017
Undiscounted payments
Maturity profile
Year 1 83,775 77,320
Year 2 15,292 7,079
Year 3 54,294 13,716
Year 4 19,433 50,042
Year 5 15,373 17,054
Year 6 to 10 89,379 82,127
Year 11 and above 244,233 185,570
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Risks Associated with Defined Benefit Plan

Longevity Risks:

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk
is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree population.

Salary Increase Risk:

The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with
final salary. The risk arises when the actual increases are higher than expectation and

impacts the liability accordingly.

Withdrawal Risk:

The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk
to the benefit obligation. The movement of the liability can go either way.

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors

Creditors for capital expenditures
Bills payable

Accrued expenses

Advance payments from customers
Sales tax payable

Security deposits from contractors
Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Workers" Welfare Fund

Provisions

Withholding taxes

Payable to Provident Fund Trusts
Other liabilities

Note

22.1
22.2 &22.3
22.4

22.5

22.6

22.7

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017

352,555 267,422
- 202
447,416 428,377
245,852 164,058
673,237 233,754
45,239 90,573
1,750 1,900

34,562 -

17,542 -
349,269 207,077
4,260 5,923
3,486 3,025
40,838 40,635
2,216,006 1,442,946

22.1 This represents balances payable in foreign currency of US$ 3.679 million (2017: US$

4.080 million).

22.2 These include Rs.0.478 million (2017: Rs.0.562 million) payable to a related party

Messrs. Gani & Tayub (Private) Limited.

22.3 These include Rs. Nil (2017: Rs.8.177 million) payable to an associated company Messrs.

Novatex Limited.

22.4 These include advances amounting to Rs.305.701 million (2017: Rs. Nil) secured by

way of post dated cheques.

22.5 This represents return-free security deposits from contractors held in separate bank

account, refer note 16.
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(Rupees in Thousand)
Note 2018 2017

22.6 Provisions for:

Gas Infrastructure Development Cess 26.1(b) 75,880 50,095
Enhanced gas rate 22.6.1 & 22.6.2 49,587 27,582
Sindh Sales Tax on rent 22.6.3 4,815 4,754
Infrastructure Cess on imports 22.6.4 140,689 118,697
Sales tax 22.6.5 & 22.6.6 70,944

Others

22.6.1

22.6.2

22.6.3

22.6.7 7,354 5,949
349,269 207,077

The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) had enhanced gas rate from
Rs.488.23 per MMBTU for industrial & Rs.573.28 per MMBTU for captive power
to Rs.600 per MMBTU with effect from September 01, 2015. The Company
alongwith several other companies filed suit in the Sindh High Court challenging
the increase in rate. The Honorable Sindh High Court had initially granted
interim relief, whereby recovery of enhanced rate has been restrained. Further,
in May 2016, The Single Bench of Sindh High Court decided the case in favour
of the petitioners. However, in June 2016, defendants filed appeal before
Double Bench of Sindh High Court which also decided in favor of the Petitioners.
Meanwhile, OGRA had issued another notification dated December 30, 2016
overriding the previous notification and Messrs. Sui Southern Gas Company
Limited (SSGCL) billed @ Rs.600 per MMBTU instead of Rs.488.23 per MMBTU.
However the Company alongwith others filed a suit on January 19, 2017
against OGRA, SSGCL and others in Sindh High Court. The Honorable Sindh
High Court granted interim relief and instructed SSGCL to revise bills at previous
rate against securing the differential amount with the Nazir of the court.
Accordingly, the Company has provided bankers' verified cheque to Nazir of
High Court amounting to Rs.37.827 million (2017: Rs.12.274 million). As an
abundant precaution, the Company has made total provision of Rs.35.374
million (2017: Rs.18.554 million).

OGRA had enhanced gas rate from Rs.488.23 per MMBTU to Rs.573.28 per
MMBTU for captive power in August 2013 and accordingly, SSGCL started
charging rate prescribed for captive power to the Company with effect from
September 2013. The Company alongwith several other companies filed suit
on December 21, 2015 against OGRA, SSGCL and others in the Sindh High
Court challenging the charging of captive power tariff instead of industrial
tariff. The Honorable Sindh High Court has granted interim relief, whereby
recovery of captive power rate has been restrained. As an abundant precaution,
the Company has made provision of Rs.14.213 million (2017: Rs.9.028 million)
pertaining to the period of November 2015 to June 2018 and did not create
receivable of Rs.13.629 million in respect of period from August 2013 to
October 2015.

This represents provision of Sindh Sales Tax on rent payable to an associated
company Messrs. Novatex Limited, which is currently in litigation since
February 18, 2016 against Sindh Revenue Board and Province of Sindh etc.
and associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited has obtained stay from
Honorable Sindh High Court in this respect.
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(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
22.6.4 Balance as at O1st July 118,697 98,112
Provision made during the year 43,984 41,170
Payments made during the year (21,992) (20,585)
Balance as at 30th June 140,689 118,697

22.6.5

22.6.6

The Company had filed a petition in the Sindh High Court at Karachi on
May 25, 2011 against Province of Sindh and Excise & Taxation department,
challenging the levy of Infrastructure Cess on imports. Through an interim order
dated May 31, 2011, the Honorable Sindh High Court ordered to pay 50% in
cash of this liability effective from December 28, 2006 and to submit bank
guarantee for the rest of 50% until the final order is passed. In April 2017, the
Government of Sindh has promulgated the Sindh Development and Maintenance
of Infrastructure Cess Act, 2017. The Company has also challenged the new
Act in the Sindh High Court on October 23, 2017 against Province of Sindh
and Excise & Taxation department and similar stay has been granted by the
Honorable Sindh High Court. Till reporting date, the Company has provided
bank guarantee amounting to Rs.148.365 million (2017: Rs.123.365 million)
in favour of Excise and Taxation Department, in respect of consignments cleared
after December 27, 2006. Based on the legal advise, the management believes
that the case will be decided in favour of the Company. However, full provision
after December 27, 2006 has been made in these financial statements as an
abundant precaution.

The Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) vide SRO 491(1)/2016 dated June 30, 2016
made certain amendments in SRO 1125(1)/2011 dated December 31, 2011
including disallowance of input tax adjustment on packing material of textile
products. Consequently, input tax adjustment on packing material of textile
product is not being allowed for adjustment with effect from July 01, 2016.
The Company has challenged the disallowance of input tax adjustment on
packing material in the Sindh High Court on January 16, 2017 against Federation
of Pakistan and others. The Honorable Sindh High Court has granted interim
relief order and allowed the Company to claim input tax adjustment.

Based on the merits of the case and the discussions held with the legal counsel,
the management is confident that the case will be decided in favour of the
Company. However, as an abundant precaution, the Company has made
provision of Rs.65.752 million (2017: Rs. Nil).

The FBR vide SRO 450(1)/2013 dated May 27, 2013 made certain amendments
in SRO 490(1)/2004 dated June 12, 2004 and disallow input tax adjustment
on building materials with effect from May 28, 2013. The Company has
challenged the restriction so placed before the Islamabad High Court on
December 21, 2015 against Federation of Pakistan. The Court has granted
interim relief order and allowed the Company to claim input tax adjustment
on building material.

Based on the merits of the case and the discussions held with the legal counsel,
the management is confident that the case will be decided in favour of the
Company. However, as an abundant precaution, the Company has made
provision of Rs.5.192 million (2017: Rs. Nil).
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22.6.7 This represents provision of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Rs.5.757
million (2017: Rs.4.856 million) and rate difference of gas tariff Rs.1.597 million
(2017: Rs.1.093 million) on account of common expenses payable to an
associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited.

22.7 These include Rs.33.749 million (2017: Rs.32.842 million) received from employees
under Company car policy.

(Rupees in Thousand)

ACCRUED MARK UP Note 2018 2017

Mark up on long term financing - 929

Mark up on short term borrowings 142 3,654
23.1 142 4,583

23.1 This include accrued markup of Rs. Nil (2017: Rs.1.434 million) under Shariah compliant
arrangements.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS - Secured
From banking companies under mark up arrangements

Running finance
Under Conventional 580,017 2,087,700
Under Shariah compliant - 56,174
580,017 2,143,874

24.1 The Company has aggregate facilities of short term borrowings amounting to Rs.3,755
million (2017: Rs.4,455 million) from various commercial banks (as listed in Note 24.3)
out of which Rs.3,451 million (2017: Rs.3,219 million) remained unutilised at the year
end. The Company also has Rs.1,000 million (2017: Rs.1,000 million) swinging facility
with an associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited, out of which Rs.276 million
(2017: Rs.908 million) utilized by the Company at the year end. The mark up rates for
running finance ranged between Rs.0.1775 to Rs.0.2025 per Rs.1,000/- per day. These
facilities are renewable annually at respective maturities.

24.2 These arrangements are secured against pari passu hypothecation charge on the stock
and book debts of the Company.

24.3 The finances have been obtained or are available from Bank Al-Falah Limited,
Bank Al-Habib Limited, Faysal Bank Limited, Habib Bank Limited, Habib Metropolitan
Bank Limited, MCB Bank Limited, Meezan Bank Limited, Standard Chartered Bank
(Pakistan) Limited and United Bank Limited.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX LESS PAYMENTS

Balance as at 01st July 39,341 90,244
Provision for the year - Current 185,231 97,329
Prior 77 (88,136)

185,308 9,193

224,649 99,437

Payments during the year (101,207) (57,988)
Adjustments for the year 25.1 (39,067) (2,108)
Balance as at 30th June 84,375 39,341
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25.1 These include Rs.0.147 million (2017: Rs.1.005 million) of subsidiary company
Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited on account of group taxation.

26 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
26.1 Contingencies

a) FBRinitiated action against few buyers of Company for violating/non compliance
of the provisions of SRO 1125 dated December 31, 2011 and alleging the Company
to provide them assistance and illegal facilitation. The dispute relates to the period
of time when supplies were zero rated and as a result of which the Company had
to pay Rs.27.762 million and had also to submit post-dated cheques of Rs.83.287
million under protest in favour of Chief Commissioner Inland Revenue.

The Company has, however, challenged the action before the Honorable Sindh
High Court on December 23, 2013 against Federation of Pakistan and others
realizing the facts of the case, circumstances and legal position and the Honorable
Sindh High Court has granted interim relief whereby encashment of above
mentioned post dated cheques has been restrained.

By way of abundant precaution, the amount of Rs.27.762 million has been charged
to statement of profit or loss in previous period. Based on the merits of the case
and discussion held with the legal counsel, the management is confident that the
case will be decided in favour of the Company. Accordingly no provision has been
made for the amount of post dated cheques of Rs.83.287 million.

b) The Parliament passed the Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) Act 2015
in May 2015, which seeks to impose GIDC levy since 2011. The Company alongwith
several other companies filed suit in the Sindh High Court on July 16, 2015 against
OGRA and others challenging the validity and promulgation of GIDC Act 2015.
The Single Bench of Honorable Sindh High Court had decided the case in favour
of petitioners. However, defendants have filed appeal on November 10, 2016
before Double Bench of Sindh High Court.

Considering previous decision of Honorable Supreme Court and legal advisor
opinion, the Company is confident that the case will be decided in favour of the
petitioners. Total amount of enhanced GIDC upto June 30, 2018 worked out at
Rs.115.218 million (2017: Rs.89.433 million), however the Company has provided
Rs.75.880 million (2017: Rs.50.095 million) pertaining to the period of July 2014
to June 2018 for Captive Power and June 2015 to June 2018 for Industrial as an
abundant precaution in view of reason stated above, refer note 22.6.

¢) The Company along with several other companies has filed a Constitution Petition
on April 13, 2016 against Employment Old Age Benefits Institution (EOBI) and
others in the Sindh High Court against a notice issued by the EOBI to the Company
to pay contribution at the revised rate of wages with retrospective effect. The
Honorable Sindh High Court has already restrained EOBI from taking any coercive
action against the Company. No provision of the amount involved i.e Rs.18.504
million (2017: Rs.15.232 million) has been made in these financial statements as
the Company is confident of the favorable outcome of the Petition.
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d)

During the year the Company filed four appeals on 2nd, 9th & 17th May and 20th
June 2018 before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) (CIR(A)) — 2, Large
Taxpayers Unit, Karachi for the tax periods July 2012 to December 31, 2016 against
the assessment orders passed by the Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR),
Large Taxpayers Unit, passed under section 11 (2) of the Sales Tax Act, 1990
through which cumulative demand for the aforesaid periods amounting to Rs.55.423
million excluding default surcharge was created. In the assessment orders, major
areas on which impugned demand has been raised relates to disallowance of input
tax on purchases and recovery of sales tax on sales to subsequently suspend /
blacklisted person. The Company has already deposited Rs.28 million under protest
(refer note 14) into the Government treasury for stay against the full recovery. No
Provision has been made in these financial statements as the Company is confident
that the matter will be decided in favour by the appellate authorities.

(Rupees in Thousand)

26.2 Guarantees

a)

2018 2017
Bank Guarantees in favour of:
The Director Excise & Taxation, Karachi 148,365 123,365
The Electric Inspector,

President Licencing Board, Quetta 10 10
Pakistan State Qil Company Limited 30,000 25,000
K-Electric Limited 11,560 -

Letters of Credit in favour of:
Sui Southern Gas Company Limited for Gas 30,992 30,992
220,927 179,367

b) The Company has issued post dated cheques in favour of a customer to secure

advance against supply of goods, refer note 22.4.

26.3 Commitments

The Company’s commitments, against which the banks have opened Letters of Credit,
in favor of different suppliers, are as follows:

Foreign currency:

Property, plant and equipment 345,212 7,064
Raw material 424,044 232,176
Spare parts and others 78,202 18,937
847,458 258,177
Local currency:
Raw material 108,585 -
Spare parts and others - 2,347
108,585 2,347
956,043 260,524
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SALES

Gross local sales
Third party processing charges

Less: Sales tax

Export sales

27.1 These include local zero/reduced rate supplies.

COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed

Stores, spare parts and loose tools consumed

Outsource processing charges

Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits

Power, fuel and gas

Rent, rates and taxes
Insurance

Cartage & transportation
Repairs and maintenance
Communications & Computer
Water supply

Travelling

Legal and professional fees
Sundry

Depreciation

Impairment of operating fixed assets

Duty draw back
Scrap sales

Opening stock of goods-in-process
Closing stock of goods-in-process
Cost of goods manufactured
Opening stock of finished goods
Closing stock of finished goods

Note

271

28.1 & 28.2

5.2
5.1

28.3

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017

13,793,142 (13,217,789
1,222 11,585
13,794,364 13,229,374
824,001 1,037,880
12,970,363 12,191,494
36,074 134,157
13,006,437 12,325,651
8,190,818 8,190,544
282,462 162,321
452,602 663,542
857,357 761,419
1,814,186 1,576,776
5,182 5,048
24,895 25,986
83,267 73,995
71,242 47,090
1,992 1,519
12,202 3,475
5,193 3,704

210 180
18,667 11,951
307,613 306,617

115,211 -

12,243,099 11,834,167
(2) (95)
(15,157) (11,111
12,227,940 11,822,961
451,615 296,340
(482,041) (451,615)
12,197,514 11,667,686
743,324 1,139,345
(1,181,791) (743,324)
11,759,047 12,063,707

28.1 These include Rs.15.909 million (2017 : Rs.15.591 million) and Rs.16.340 million
(2017 : Rs.14.725 million) representing contribution to defined contribution plan by
the Company and expenditure on defined benefit plan respectively.

28.2 It is net off by Rs.36 million (2017: Rs.30 million) in respect of amount received from
a subsidiary company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited against plant operation

arrangement.

28.3 Net off sales tax amounting to Rs.3.420 million (2017: Rs.2.106 million).
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(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
29 DISTRIBUTION AND SELLING COSTS

Salaries, allowances and benefits 29.1 26,867 29,332
Insurance 2,727 2,670
Rent, rates and taxes 1,421 3,708
Handling, freight and transportation 151,145 141,062
Advertisement and sales promotion 1,177 1,205
Communications 270 309
Travelling 1,089 2,578
Fee & subscriptions 599 568
Legal & professional fee 4,242 1,280
Sundry 4,256 3,431
Depreciation 5.2 501 513

194,294 186,656

29.1 These include Rs.0.858 million (2017 : Rs.0.856 million) and Rs.1.611 million
(2017 : Rs.3.282 million) representing contribution to defined contribution plan by the
Company and expenditure on defined benefit plan respectively.

30 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and benefits 30.1 172,074 161,877
Rent, rates and taxes 18,801 29,835
Insurance 1,380 1,594
Repairs and maintenance 4,722 6,785
Travelling 2,970 3,124
Communications 2,844 2,699
Legal and professional fees 5,224 3,249
Utilities 4,223 5,717
Printing and stationery 1,459 1,760
Transportation 4,661 3,302
Sundry 9,195 7,783
Depreciation 5.2 5.441 5,314

232,994 233,039

30.1 These include Rs.6.723 million (2017 : Rs.6.742 million) and Rs.16.438 million
(2017 : Rs.14.630 million) representing contribution to defined contribution plan by
the Company and expenditure on defined benefit plan respectively.
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(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
31 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 5.3.1 - 1,299
Loss on scrapped items of property,
plant and equipment 5.3.1 11,923 -
Provision for doubtful trade debts - net 11.6 1,842 10,273
Provision for slow moving stores, spare parts
and loose tools - net 9.1 4,242 16,262
Impairment in long term investments 6.3 26 25
Exchange loss - net 62,607 4,225
Provision for sales tax 31.1 37,935 -
Corporate social responsibility 31.2 12,388 -
Workers' Profit Participation Fund 34,562 -
Workers" Welfare Fund 17,542 -
Auditors’ remuneration 313 1,801 1,374
184,868 33,458

31.1 This represents provision made on account of disallowance of input sales tax on packing
and building material upto June 30, 2017, refer note 22.6.5 & 22.6.6.

31.2 These represents donations of Rs.7.388 million (2017: Rs. Nil) to a related party
Messrs. Gatron Foundation in which Chief Executive and four directors of the Company
are governors and Rs.5 million (2017 Rs. Nil) to Messrs. Institute of Business Administration.
None of the directors or their spouses has any interest in any donee fund, so far as
other donations are concerned.

31.3 Auditors’ remuneration

Audit fee - Annual financial statements 1,250 1,000

Limited review, audit of consolidated financial
statements, provident funds and certification fee 285 193
Sindh Sales Tax on services 123 96
Out of pocket expenses 143 85
1,801 1,374

32 OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets

Profit on deposits 50 -
Income from non - financial assets & others
Storage and handling income 42 483 483
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 5.3.1 15,020 6,241
Liabilities no more payable written back 2,487 13,221
Reversal of provision for Workers" welfare fund - 6,720
Miscellaneous income 32.1 238 230
18,228 26,895
18,278 26,895

32.1 It includes Rs.0.006 million (2017: Rs.0.006 million) represent rent income from a
subsidiary company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited, refer note 42.
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FINANCE COSTS

Mark up on long term financing
Mark up on short term borrowings
Bank charges and guarantee commission

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
6,718 1,167
6,088 28,578
1,575 3,115

14,381 32,860

33.1 It includes finance costs under Shariah Complaint arrangement amounting to Rs.0.319

million (2017: Rs.8.875 million).
INVESTMENT INCOME - DIVIDEND

Dividend income from subsidiary company -
Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited

Dividend income from associated company -
Messrs. Novatex Limited

INCOME TAX

For the current year
For the prior year

Deferred

Relationship between income tax and
profit before income tax :

Profit before income tax
Income tax rate
Income tax on profit before income tax

Tax effect of:
group taxation impact
minimum tax
tax loss not recognised
brought forward tax loss adjusted
tax credits
super tax
tax on undistributed profit
income assessed under final tax regime -
export sales and dividend income
change in statutory tax rate
provision/(reversal) of prior year income tax
others
Income tax for the year

327,338 203,175
127,575 -
454,913 203,175
185,231 97,329

77 (88,136)
185,308 9,193
(73,120) (60,656)
112,188 (51,463)

1,094,044 6,001

30% 31%
328,213 1,860
(98,201) (62,984)
162,130 121,915
- 33,547
(251,325) -
(35,322) (26,597)
38,925 -

- 450

(20,213) 1,194
(88) (2,523)

77 (88,136)
(12,008) (30,189)
112,188 (51,463)
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35.1 The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on August 29, 2018 has
proposed sufficient cash dividend for the year ended June 30, 2018 (refer note 45)
which complies with the requirement of section 5A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
Accordingly, no provision for tax on undistributed reserves has been recognized in these
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018.

35.2 Sufficient provision for tax has been made in these financial statements taking into
account the profit or loss for the year and various admissible and inadmissible allowances
and deduction under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Position of provision and tax
deemed assessed for last three years are as follows:

(Rupees in Thousand)

2017 2016 2015
Tax provision 97,329 64,175 89,392

Tax assessed 97,406 63,705 49,276

(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
EARNINGS PER SHARE - Basic and diluted
Profit after income tax 981,856 57,464
( Number of Shares )
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares
in issue during the year 38,364,480 38,364,480
( Rupees)
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted 25.59 1.50

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Company.

( Rupees in Thousand )
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances 16 47,399 32,501
Short term borrowings 24 (580,017) (2,143,874)
(532,618) (2,111,373)

Annual Report 2018



38

Gatron (Industries) Limited

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Rupees in Thousand)

Interest/mark-up bearing Non-Interest/mark-up bearing
Maturity |  Maturity sub Maturity| Maturity sub 2018 2017
upto | afterone | oo | upto | afterone | p0, Total Total
one year year one year|  year
Financial Assets
Loans and advances 5,948 88 6,036 6,036 6,532
Deposits 32,391 1,832 34,223 34,223 2,311
Trade debts 1,128,940 1,128,940 1,128,940 1,623,415
Other receivables - 109,008 109,008 109,008 214,784
Cash and bank balances 1,750 1,750 45,649 45,649 47,399 32,501
1,750 1,750 1,321,936 1,920 1,323,856 1,325,606 1,879,543
Financial Liabilities
Long term financing - - - - 136,034
Trade and other payables 34,562 34,562 1,058,148 1,058,148 1,092,710 872,777
Accrued mark up 142 142 142 4,583
Short term borrowings 580,017 580,017 - - 580,017 2,143,874
Unclaimed dividend - 11,238 11,238 11,238 10,959
614,579 614,579 1,069,528 1,069,528 1,684,107 3,168,227

The effective interest/markup rates for the monetary financial assets and liabilities are
mentioned in respective notes to the financial statements.

38.1 MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUE

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS), IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”,
unifies the framework for measurement of fair values as required by other IFRS and
requires disclosure regarding fair value measurement, i.e., disclosure of valuation
techniques and inputs used to measure the fair value and in case recurring fair value
measurements using unobservable inputs the effect of fair value measurement on
statement of profit or loss or statement of other comprehensive income.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The
Company’s certain accounting policies and disclosure requires use of fair value
measurement and the Company while assessing fair value maximize the use of relevant
of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs establishing a fair
value hierarchy, i.e., input used in fair value measurement is categorized into following
three levels:
Level 1 Inputs are the quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that can be assessed at measurement.

Level 2 Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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As at reporting date the fair value of all the assets and liabilities approximates to their
carrying values except property, plant and equipment and long term investments in
subsidiaries and associate. The property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment if any, except free-hold land, lease-hold land
and capital work in progress which are stated at cost, whereas long term investment
in subsidiaries and associate carried at cost less accumulated impairment, if any. The
Company does not expect that unobservable inputs may have significant effect on fair
values.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

The Company exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency
risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s
overall risk management programme focusses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance.

Risk Management is carried out under policies and principles approved by the Board.
All treasury related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies
and principles.

Market Risk

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a
financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
Foreign exchange risks arises mainly from future economic transactions or receivables
and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from currency value fluctuations,

primarily with respect to the US$, Euro, AED and JPY. The Company’s exposure to
foreign currency risk is as follows:

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
Bills Payable 447,416 428,377
Trade Debts (2,271) (3,475)
Receivable from suppliers (76,757) (143,180)
Cash at bank in foreign currency accounts (2,348) (474)
(81,376) (147,129)
366,040 281,248
Commitments - Outstanding letters of credit 847,458 258,177
Net exposure 1,213,498 539,425
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The following significant exchange rates have been applied:

Average rate Reporting date rate

Rupees
2018 2017 2018 2017

Buying Selling  Buying Selling  Buying Selling Buying Selling

USD to PKR  109.41 109.61 104.42 104.62 121.40 121.60 104.80 105.00
Euroto PKR 131.03 131.28 113.80 114.02 141.33 141.57 119.91 120.14
AEDtoPKR  29.70 29.84 - - 33.05 33.10 -
JPY to PKR - - 0.96 0.96 - - 0.94 0.94

Sensitivity Analysis

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened/weakened by 10% against the US$,
Euro, AED and JPY with all other variables held constant, pre tax profit for the year
would have been higher/lower by the amount shown below, mainly as a result of net
foreign exchange gain or net foreign currency exposure at reporting date.

Average rate Reporting date rate
2018 2017 2018 2017
(Rupees in Thousand)
Effect on statement of profit or loss

USD to PKR 86,070 50,962 95,484 51,147
Euro to PKR 24,197 2,512 26,093 2,647
AED to PKR (204) - (227) -
JPY to PKR - 152 - 149
110,063 53,626 121,350 53,943

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for
the year and assets / liabilities of the Company.

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising
from interest or currency rate risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Company is not exposed to equity price risk since there are no investment in listed
equity securities.

Interest / Markup rate risk
Interest/Markup rate risk arises from the possibility of changes in Interest/Markup rates
which may effect the value of financial instruments. The Company has short term

borrowings at variable rates. At the reporting date the Interest/Markup profile of the
Company’s Interest/Markup-bearing financial instrument is:
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(Rupees in Thousand)
2018 2017 2018 2017
Effective rate (in %) Carrying amount

Financial Assets
Variable rate instruments
Bank balance 2.15 - 1,750 -

Financial Liabilities
Variable rate instruments
Long term financing 6.22 6.19 - (136,034)
Short term borrowings  5.61-7.14 2.08-6.87 (580,017) (2,143,874)
(578,267) (2,279,908)

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss. Therefore a change in interest rates at the reporting date
would not affect statement of profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased
/ (increased) profit for the year by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes
that all other variable, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. This analysis
is performed on the same basis for 2017.
Statement of
Profit or loss

100 bp 100 bp
increase decrease
As at June 30, 2018
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate (5,783) 5,783
As at June 30, 2017
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate (22,799) 22,799

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for
the year and assets / liabilities of the Company.

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognised at the reporting
date if counter parties failed completely to perform as contracted. The Company
manages credit risk interalia by setting credit limits in relation to individual customers
and by obtaining advance against sales and also obtains collaterals, where considered
necessary. The Company has established an allowance for the doubtful trade debts
that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade debts. Consequently,
the Company believes that it is not exposed to any major concentration of credit risk.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of the financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure
before any credit enhancements. Out of total financial assets of Rs.1,325.606 million
(2017 : Rs.1,879.543 million), amounted to Rs.1,324.107 million (2017: Rs.1,878.654
million) are subject to credit risk. The carrying amounts of financial assets exposed to
credit risk at reporting date are as under:
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Loans and advances
Deposits

Trade debts

Other receivables

Bank balances

(Rupees in Thousand)

The aging of trade debts and other receivables at the reporting date:

Not past due

Past due 1-30 days
Past due 31-90 days
Past due 91-180 days
Past due 180 days

Provision for doubtful debts - local

The credit quality of Company’s bank balances can be assessed with reference to

external credit rating as follows:

Banks

Bank Al-Falah Limited

Bank Al-Habib Limited

Citibank N.A.

Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited
Faysal Bank Limited

Habib Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited

Meezan Bank Limited

National Bank of Pakistan

Samba Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited
United Bank Limited

Above rating updated as of July 16, 2018 and available on State Bank of Pakistan

website.

2018 2017
6,036 6,532
34,223 2,311
1,128,940 1,623,415
109,008 214,784
1,237,948 1,838,199
45,900 31,612
1,324,107 1,878,654
915,236 1,602,664
194,167 93,555
98,960 49,113
6,495 86,778
98,979 80,136
1,313,837 1,912,246
(75,889) (74,047)
1,237,948 1,838,199

(Rupees in Thousand)

Rating Rating 2018 2017
Agency Shortterm Long term
PACRA Al+ AA+ 10,303 8,794
PACRA Al+ AA+ 266 -
Moody's P-1 Al 65 63
JCR-VIS A-1 AA- 1,913 480
PACRA Al+ AA 217 343
JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA 546 546
PACRA Al+ AA+ 22,684 1,774
PACRA Al+ AAA 1,324 1,244
JCR-VIS A-1+ AA+ 4,718 7,426
PACRA Al+ AAA 3,364 3,671
JCR-VIS A-1 AA 151 697
PACRA Al+ AAA 238 195
JCR-VIS A-1+ AAA M 379
45,900 31,612
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C  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents where an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations

associated with financial liabilities.

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and ensuring the
fund availability through adequate credit facilities. At June 30, 2018, the Company has
Rs.3,755 million plus Rs.1,000 million swinging facility with an associated company
Messrs. Novatex Limited, available borrowing limit from financial institutions. The
Company has unutilised borrowing facilities of Rs.3,451 million in addition to balances
at banks of Rs.46 million. Based on the above, management believes the liquidity risk
to be insignificant. The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities,
including interest/mark up payments.

Carrying  Contractual
Amount  Cash Flow

Six months
or less

Six to twelve  One to two

months

(Rupees in Thousand)

years

Two to five ~ Above five
years years

2018

Trade and other payables 1,092,710 1,092,710 1,092,710 -

Accrued mark up 142 142 142 - -

Short term borrowings 580,017 580,017 580,017 - - -

Unclaimed dividend 11,238 11,238 11,238 - - -
1,684,107 1,684,107 1,684,107 - -

2017

Long term financing 136,034 163,208 4,259 17,762 34,328 92,862 13,997

Trade and other payables 872,777 872,777 872,777 - - - -

Accrued mark up 4,583 4,583 4,583

Short term borrowings 2,143,874 2,151,982 2,151,982

Unclaimed dividend 10,959 10,959 10,959 - - - -
3,168,227 3,203,509 3,044,560 17,762 34,328 92,862 13,997

38.3 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s objectives in managing capital is to ensure the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns to shareholders
and benefit for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to

reduce the cost of capital.

The gearing ratio as at June 30, 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

Total borrowings

Cash and bank balances
Net debt

Total equity

Total capital

Gearing ratio
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(Rupees in Thousand)

2018

2017

580,017 2,279,908
(47,399) (32,501)

532,618 2,247,407

4,273,369 3,371,538

4,805,987 5,618,945

11% 40%
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The ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total borrowings less cash and bank balances. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as
shown in the statement of financial position plus net debt.

The Company finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of
working capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix amongst various sources
of finance to minimize risk and cost.

39 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged to statement of profit or loss for remuneration, including
all benefits to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company are as follows:

(Rupees in Thousand)

Chief Executive Directors Executives TOTAL
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 | 2018 2017
Managerial
remuneration 18,869 | 18,001 | 32,127 | 32,114 | 72,382 | 68,799 [123,378 [118,914
Post employment
benefits 5,792 5,874 | 4,583 | 3,850 7,517 | 11,883 | 17,892 | 21,607
Utilities 79 78 23 39 52 47 154 164
Other benefits - - 2,146 1,936 | 32,635 | 34,779 | 34,781 | 36,715
Reimbursement - - - - 940 350 940 350
24,740 | 23,953 | 38,879 | 37,939 |113,526 |115,858 |177,145 ({177,750

Number of persons

for remuneration 1 1 3 3 22 23 26 27

39.1 Aggregate amount of meeting fee to Chairman and 4 non-executive directors (2017:
Chairman and 4 non-executive Directors) was Rs.0.145 million (2017: Rs.0.140 million).

39.2 In addition, the Chief Executive and working directors are provided with Company
maintained car and certain executives are provided with household furniture and cars
under Company policies, the monetary impact where of is not quantifiable.

39.3 An associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited reimbursed Rs.45.385 million (2017:
Rs.52.987 million) in respect of services provided by certain directors and executives
during the year.

39.4 Comparative figures of executives has been changed due to change in the definition
of executives as per Companies Act, 2017.
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40 SEGMENT REPORTING
40.1 Reportable segments
The Company's reportable segments are as follows:

- Polyester Filament Yarn - it comprises manufacturing of Polyester Filament Yarn
and its raw material.

- Polyester PET Preforms - it comprises manufacturing of Polyester PET Preforms and
its raw material.

Other operating expenses, other income, finance costs and taxation are managed at
Company level.

40.2 Segment results:

The segment information for the reportable segments for the year ended
June 30, 2018 is as follows:

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
Polyester Polyester Polyester | Polyester
Filament PET Total Filament PET Total
Yarn Preforms Yarn Preforms
External sales 8,424,979 4,581,458 13,006,437 6,416,432 5,909,219 12,325,651
Segment result before depreciation
and impairment 510,669 738,199 1,248,868  (337,768) 492,461 154,693
Less: Depreciation and impairment (297,355) (131,411)  (428,766)  (226,009) (86,435) (312,444)
Segment result after depreciation
and impairment 213,314 606,788 820,102 (563,777 406,026 (157,751)

Reconciliation of segment results with Profit before income tax:

Total results for reportable segments 820,102 (157,751)
Other operating expenses (184,868) (33,458)
Other income 18,278 26,895
Finance costs (14,381) (32,860)
Investment income - Dividend 454,913 203,175
Profit before income tax 1,094,044 6,001

Assets and liabilities by segments are as follows:

Segment assets 3,927,058 2,015,436 5,942,494 3,451,789 2,534,269 5,986,058
Segment liabilities 711,383 676,663 1,388,046 546,344 315,200 861,544

Reconciliation of segments assets and liabilities with total in the statement of financial position is as follows:

Assets Liabilities Assets  Liabilities
Total for reportable segments 5,942,494 1,388,046 5,986,058 861,544
Unallocated 1,559,913 1,840,992 1,557,725 3,310,701
Total as per statement of financial position 7,502,407 3,229,038 7,543,783 4,172,245
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(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
Polyester Polyester Polyester | Polyester
Filament PET Total Filament PET Total
Yarn Preforms Yarn Preforms
Other segment information is as follows:
Depreciation and impairment 297,355 131,411 428,766 226,009 86,435 312,444
Capital expenditures incurred
during the year 261,225 33,895 295,120 182,158 259,233 441,391
Unallocated capital expenditure
incurred during the year 9,054 7,003
Total 304,174 448,394

40.3 99.72% (2017 : 98.91%) out of total sales of the Company relates to customers in
Pakistan.

40.4 All non-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2018 are located in Pakistan.

40.5 The Company does not have transaction with any external customer which amount
to 10 percent or more of the Company’s revenue.

( Metric Tons )

Note 2018 2017
41 PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION
41.1 Polyester Filament Yarn 41.1.1
Annual capacity 29,074 26,755
Actual production 41,751 36,023
41.2 Polyester P.E.T. Preforms 41.2.1
Annual capacity 50,222 48,462
Actual production 41.2.2 23,838 22,357

41.1.1 The capacity is determined based on 75 denier and 24 filaments. Comparative
figure has been revised based on parameters used for 2018 for better presentation.
Actual production represents production of various deniers.

41.2.1 The capacity is determined based on 43.66 gms production. Actual production
represents production of various grammage. The actual production versus
annual capacity is lower on account of very low demand/production in winter
months of the year as well as new machines taking time to ramp up capacity
and old machines needing to be overhauled. The actual production of preforms
(various grammage) in pieces was 779.510 million (2017: 679.974 million)
against annual capacity (based on 43.66 gms) of 1,150 million pieces.

41.2.2 The actual production was erroneously reported as 43,979 metric tons instead
of 22,357 metric tons in previous financial statements.
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(Rupees in Thousand)
2018 2017

42 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the year, details of transactions with related parties are as follows:

Name Nature of Basis of
relationship relationship  Nature of transaction
Gatro Power Subsidiary 100% Purchase of power 1,621,017 1,377,773
(Private) Limited Company ownership Receipt of dividend 327,338 203,175
Plant operation arrangement 36,000 30,000
Storage & handling 483 483
Rent 6 6
Reimbursement of expenses 114 117
Novatex Limited Associated Common Rendering of services 1,044 9,902
Company directorship  Obtaining of services 452,602 663,542
Purchase of raw material 1,431 110
Purchase of property, plant &
equipment and spares 10,300 189,425
Sale of property, plant & equipment - 43,800
Receipt of dividend 127,575 -
Rent 18,484 29,487
Reimbursement of expenses 134,960 135,088
Krystalite Product Related Common Sale of goods 457,449 379,763
(Private) Limited Party management  Reimbursement of expenses 488 -
Mushtag & Company ~ Related Common Sale of goods 86,925 98,498
(Private) Limited Party management
Gani & Tayub Related Common Payment of dividend 3,241 -
(Private) Limited Party directorship  Charges on account of handling 7,501 6,893
Gatron Foundation Related Common Payment of donation 7,388
Party directorship
Gatron (Industries) Retirement Employees Contribution made 19,651 19,128
Limited Staff benefit fund fund
Provident Fund
Gatron (Industries) Retirement Employees Contribution made 3,839 4,061

Limited Workers ~ benefit fund fund
Provident Fund

- The above figures are exclusive of sales tax, where applicable.
- Outstanding balances, as at reporting date, are disclosed in their respective notes.

Transactions and outstanding balances, as applicable in relation to Defined Contribution Plan
(DCP) and Key Management Personnel (KMP) have been disclosed in notes 39 of KMP.
KMP are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. The Company considers its Chief
Executive, Executive Directors and other executives to be KMP.
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(Rupees in Thousand)
2018 2017
(Un-audited) (Audited)

PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The following information is based on latest financial statements of the Funds.

Size of the Funds - Total Assets 401,552 403,895
Cost of Investments made 366,515 367,364
Fair value of investments 398,122 400,846

Percentage of investments made
(Fair value to size of the fund) 99.15% 99.25%

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
Amount % Amount %
43.1 The Break-up of cost of investments is:
Shares of Listed Companies 13,188 3.60% - 0.00%
Government Securities 270,820 73.89% 254,603 69.31%
Debt Securities 31,950 8.72% 29,681 8.08%
Mutual Funds 49,455 13.49% 78,661 21.41%
Bank Deposits 1,102 0.30% 4,419 1.20%

366,515  100.00% 367,364 100.00%

43.2 Investments out of the provident funds have been made in accordance with the
provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for
this purpose.

(Number of employees)

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2018 2017

Total number of employees as at June 30 788 824
Total number of plant employees as at June 30 657 697
Average number of employees during the year 799 865
Average number of plant employees during the year 673 736
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NON ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION DATE

The Board of Directors, in its meeting held on August 29, 2018, has recommended cash
dividend of Rs.7.50 per share (2017: Rs. Nil). This is in addition to interim cash dividend of
Rs.2 per share (2017: Rs. Nil) already paid. The approval of the members for the final cash
dividend will be obtained in the Annual General Meeting. Since it is a non adjusting event,
the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018 do not include the effect of the
recommended cash dividend.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

The fourth schedule to the Companies Act, 2017 has introduced certain presentation and
classification requirements for the elements of financial statements. The preparation and
presentation of these financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018 is in accordance
with requirements in Companies Act 2017. Accordingly, the corresponding figures have been
rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary, to comply with the requirements
of Companies Act, 2017. Major reclassifications include unclaimed dividend of Rs.10.959
million which have been reclassified from trade and other payables to face of statement of
financial position separately.

Further, prior year's figure have been reclassified for the purpose of better presentation.
Change made during the year is as follows:

Reclassification from Reclassification to (Rupees in
component component Thousand)
Distribution and selling costs Distribution and selling costs
Sundry Legal & professional fee 1,280

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on August 29, 2018 by the Board of
Directors of the Company.

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of Rupees.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI

Chairman Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Pattern of Shareholding

AS ON JUNE 30, 2018

No. of Shareholding Total
Shareholders From To Shares Held
310 1 100 17,454
625 101 500 288,891
221 501 1,000 141,963
76 1,001 5,000 149,215
9 5,001 10,000 60,123
1 10,001 15,000 14,300
2 15,001 20,000 31,100
1 65,001 70,000 70,000
1 100,001 105,000 101,000
3 110,001 115,000 345,000
1 115,001 120,000 117,500
1 125,001 130,000 126,000
1 130,001 135,000 132,000
1 135,001 140,000 137,940
1 155,001 160,000 156,000
1 190,001 195,000 190,504
2 215,001 220,000 435,839
1 225,001 230,000 229,880
1 230,001 235,000 234,465
1 285,001 290,000 287,750
1 350,001 355,000 350,414
1 470,001 475,000 470,117
1 580,001 585,000 581,921
1 630,001 635,000 630,320
1 705,001 710,000 706,451
1 970,001 975,000 973,000
1 1,170,001 1,175,000 1,172,422
1 1,325,001 1,330,000 1,327,932
1 1,390,001 1,395,000 1,393,067
1 1,520,001 1,525,000 1,520,565
1 1,600,001 1,605,000 1,602,920
1 1,615,001 1,620,000 1,619,624
1 1,620,001 1,625,000 1,620,387
2 2,045,001 2,050,000 4,093,397
1 2,240,001 2,245,000 2,240,195
1 2,280,001 2,285,000 2,281,100
1 2,795,001 2,800,000 2,796,884
1 2,805,001 2,810,000 2,808,070
1 3,445,001 3,450,000 3,445,400
1 3,460,001 3,465,000 3,463,370
1,281 Total 38,364,480
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Categories of Shareholders

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their
spouse and minor children.

Associated Companies, undertakings and
related parties.

NIT and ICP

Banks, Development Financial Institutions,
Non Banking Financial Institutions.

Insurance Companies
Modarabas and Mutual Funds
Share holders holding 10%
General Public

a. Local

b. Foreign

Others

Annual Report 2018

shares held

15,703,230

1,620,387

3,050

8,553,030

200

5,800

Nil

10,710,362

164,950

1,603,471

Percentage

40.93

4.22

0.01

22.29

0.00

0.02

Nil

27.92

0.43
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Directors' Report on Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Group

On behalf of the Board of Directors of M/s. Gatron (Industries) Limited, we are pleased to present the
audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group for the year ended June 30, 2018.

The Group comprises of Gatron (Industries) Limited and its subsidiaries i.e Gatro Power (Private) Limited
and Global Synthetics Limited.

During the year operations of wholly owned subsidiary M/s. Gatro Power (Private) Limited remained
disturbed due to recent major break downs. Upto date all insurance claims have been settled down with
insurance companies. The subsidiary company paid cash dividends amounting to Rs. 327.338 million during
year.

Global Synthetics Limited has not yet commenced its operations till date.

(Rupees in Thousand)

Profit before share of profit in associated company 925,338
Share of profit after income tax in associated company 1,451,111
Profit before income tax 2,376,449
Income tax 308,640
Profit after income tax 2,067,809
Un- appropriated Profit brought forward 4,695,857
Un- appropriated Profit carried forward 6,669,762
Property, Plant and Equipment 2,586,952
Other non-current assets 5,975,109
Current assets 6,644,339
Total assets 15,206,400
Deduct:

Non-current liabilities 1,148,969
Current liabilities 4,260,379
Total liabilities 5,409,348
Net assets financed by shareholders' equity 9,797,052

The existing external Auditors, M/s. Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire at the
conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, they have offered themselves for
re-appointment.

93 Annual Report 2018



Gatron (Industries) Limited '.’.%'

N GATRON

As suggested by the Audit Committee, the Board recommends the appointment of M/s. Kreston Hyder
Bhimji & Co., Chartered Accountants as Auditors of the company for the year ending June 30, 2019.

The Auditors of the company M/s. Kreston Hyder Bhimji & Co., Chartered Accountants, have issued an
unqualified audit report on consolidated financial statements to the members of the company. As regard
to the emphasis paragraph of the Auditors' Report, the detailed explanations have already been given in
Note 27.1(a) of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018.

PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN HAJI HAROON BILWANI
Chief Executive Officer Chairman/Director

August 29, 2018
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HYDER BHIMJI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDIOTRS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GATRON
(INDUSTRIES) LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial statements of Gatron (Industries) Limited
and its subsidiaries (“‘the Group’’) which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at June 30, 2018, and consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity, the
consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the annexed
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion the annexed consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group as at June 30, 2018 and of its consolidated financial
performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to the contents of notes 27.1 (a) of the annexed consolidated financial
statements relating to provision in respect of WPPF, the ultimate outcome whereof cannot be
presently ascertained, and no provision for any liability, that may arise, has been made in the
annexed Financial Statements, Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the annexed consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. (u

Suite No. 1601, 16th Floor, Kashif Centre, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. Phone: 92-21-35640050 to 52 Fax: 92-21-35640053,
Website: www.krestonhb.com E-mail: hyderbhimji@yahoo.com, hyderbhimji@gmail.com
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Following are the Key audit matters:

S. No.

Key audit matter(s)

How the matter was addressed in our audit

[nventory Valuation:

The Group has significant levels of
inventory amounting to Rs. 2.735
billion as at the reporting date, being
18% of total Assets of the Group. A
number of estimates are involved in
the valuation of inventory and
judgment has also been applied by
management in determining the net
realizable values of finished goods.

The significance of the balance
coupled with the judgments and
estimates involved in their valuation
has resulted in the inventories being
considered as a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures included the following;:

» Attending the year end stock take to gain
comfort over the existence and condition
of inventories and internal controls
designed by the Group.

» Obtaining the final valuation sheets of the
inventories, tracing quantities from
working papers of physical stock taking
and examination of computation of
average costs.

» Obtaining understanding of internal
controls designed by the Group over
recording of purchases and valuation of
the inventories, and testing their
operating effectiveness on sample basis.

> Assessing historical costs recorded in the
inventory valuation by performing test of
details on purchases.

» Assessing the management's
determination of the net realizable values
testing sales prices fetched by the Group
before and after year end.

> Performing analytical and other relevant
audit procedures.

» Considering the adequacy of the Group’s
disclosures in respect of inventories.

Contingencies:

The Company is under litigation
cases in respect of various matters
including Gas Infrastructure
Developments Cess (GIDC) and other
miscellaneous cases as disclosed in
note 27 of the consolidated financial
statements.

Our audit procedures included the following;:

»> Assessing management’s processes to
identify new possible obligations and
changes in existing obligations through
meetings with the management and
review of the minutes of meetings of the
Board of Directors and Audit Committee.

» Review of the relevant information
including  case  proceedings and
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Given the nature of contingencies; the
assessment of the existence of the
present legal or constructive
obligation, analysis of the probability
of the related payments and analysis
of a reliable estimate, requires
significant management’s judgment
to ensure appropriate accounting and
disclosures. These judgments can
change over time as new facts emerge
and the case progresses. Therefore,
we have identified this matter as a
key audit matter.

correspondences in respect of the ongoing
litigations.

> Obtaining confirmation from the legal
counsels of the Group to evaluate the
status of the pending litigations and view
point of the Group’s legal counsels
thereon.

» Evaluating legal and professional
expenses to confirm that all pending legal
matters are identified and disclosed.

» Re-computing the amounts of obligations
based  on available  underlying
information and confronted parameters.

~ Assessing the appropriateness of the
related  disclosures made in the
consolidated financial statements in light
of IAS-37 “Provisions and Contingencies”.

Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements under Companies Act,
2017:

The Companies Act, 2017 (the Act)
became applicable for the first time
for the preparation of the Group’s
annual consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 30 June
2018.

The Act forms an integral part of the
statutory financial reporting
framework as applicable to the
Group .and amongst  others,
prescribes the nature and content of
disclosures in relation to various
items of the consolidated financial
statements.

This matter is considered a key audit
matter in view of the extensive
impacts in the financial statements
and also because failure to comply
with the requirements of the Act,
could have financial and reputational
impacts leading to regulatory actions.

Our audit procedures in this respect
included the following;:

> Obtaining an understanding of the
provisions of the Act applicable to the
Company.

> Discussing the applicable changes with
the Group’s management as to whether
the Company is complying with such
changes and evaluating view point of
management and the process applied by
the management to make comply with
disclosure and presentation requirement.

» Testing on sample basis the underlying
information and evidences for the
disclosures required by the Act and
ensuring appropriateness.

» Evaluating the sources of information
used by the management for making the
disclosures as per the Act and the internal
consistency of such disclosures with other
elements of the consolidated financial
statements.
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual report of the Company, but does not include the un-
consolidated and consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Consohdated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and Companies Act, 2017 and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable
in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements. \U
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that ' may cast significant doubt on
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards. \r\
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From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is
Mohammad Hanif Razzak.

o, o Dl |
Chartered Accountants

Karachi:
Dated:

28 AUG 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

AS AT JUNE 30, 2018

ASSETS
Non - current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 6 2,594,985
Long term investment 7 4,661,006
Long term loans 8 752
Long term deposits 9 1,666
7,258,409
Current Assets
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 10 621,322
Stock in trade 1 2,196,552
Trade debts 12 1,623,415
Loans and advances 13 43,154
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 14 9,137
Other receivables 15 211,823
Advance income tax -
Taxes refund due from Federal Government 16 347,438
Cash and bank balances 17 1,221,217
6,274,058
TOTAL ASSETS 13,532,467
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share capital 18 383,645
Capital reserve 19 383,645
General reserve 20 2,360,000
Unappropriated profit 4,695,857
7,823,147
LIABILITIES
Non - current Liabilities
Long term financing 21 122,431
Deferred liabilities 22 1,009,547
1,131,978
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 23 2,365,129
Accrued mark up 24 4,583
Short term borrowings 25 2,143,874
Unclaimed dividend 10,959
Current portion of long term financing 21 13,603
Provision for income tax less payments 26 39,194
4,577,342
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 27
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 13,532,467

The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI
Chairman Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

Buying/Selling closing conversion rates were 1 US$=Rs.121.40/121.60, 1 Euro €=Rs.141.33/141.57 and 1 Pound £= Rs.159.14/159.41

108 Annual Report 2018



Gatron (Industries) Limited

X001
Consolidated Statement Of Profit Or Loss

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Note

Sales 28
Cost of sales 29
Gross profit

Distribution and selling costs 30
Administrative expenses 31
Other operating expenses 32
Other income 33
Operating profit

Finance costs 34

Share of profit after income tax in associated company 7.1
Profit before income tax

Income tax - Current and prior

Deferred
35
Profit after income tax
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted ( Rupees ) 36

(1) The Board of Directors of Parent Company has recommended cash dividend for the year
ended June 30, 2018 of Rs.7.50 per share (i.e.75%). This is in addition to interim cash

dividend of Rs.2.00 per share (i.e.20%) refer note 45.

(2) The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these consolidated financial

statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI

Chairman Chief Executive

GATRON

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
12,730,864 12,091,429
11,206,147 11,542,989

1,524,717 548,440
194,294 186,656
235,337 235,061
188,688 37,351
618,319 459,068
906,398 89,372

33,754 87,577

940,152 176,949
14,814 33,308
925,338 143,641

1,451,111 916,137

2,376,449 1,059,778
185,308 9,193
123,332 156,710
308,640 165,903

2,067,809 893,875

23.30

53.90

PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI

Chief Financial Officer

Annual Report 2018
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Gatron (Industries) Limited

| @ N N

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017

Profit after income tax 2,067,809 893,875
Other comprehensive income
tems that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
Loss on remeasurement of defined benefit

plan having nil tax impact 22.2 (3,322) (4,680)
Share of other comprehensive (loss)/income of

associate - net of tax (3,686) 528
Items that may be reclassified subsequently

to profit or loss
Share of other comprehensive (loss)/income of

associate - net of tax (10,167) 3,458

7.1 (13,853) 3,986

Total comprehensive income 2,050,634 893,181

The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI
Chairman Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

Annual Report 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Cash Flows from/(towards) Operating Activities

Profit before income tax 1,059,778
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 6.2 374,427
Impairment of operating fixed assets 6.1 -
Provision for defined benefit plan 22.2 32,798
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 33 (6,241)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 32 1,299
Loss on scrapped items of property,
plant and equipment 32 -
Provision for doubtful trade debts - net 32 10,273
Provision for slow moving stores,
spare parts and loose tools - net 32 20,044
Reversal of provision for Workers' welfare fund 33 (67,878)
Share of profit after income tax in associated company 7.1 (916,137)
Finance costs 34 33,308
Profit on deposits 33 -
(518,107)
541,671
(Increase)/decrease in current assets:
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 12,586
Stock in trade (176,060)
Trade debts (884,975)
Loans and advances (14,454)
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 43,146
Other receivables 72,020
Taxes refund due from Federal Government (35,481)
(983,218)
Increase in Trade and other payables 664,375
Cash flows from operations 222,828
(Payments for)/receipts of:
Long term loans 986
Long term deposits -
Defined benefit plan 22.2 (7,270)
Profit on deposits -
Finance costs (36,371)
Income tax (58,135)
Net cash flows from operating activities 122,038
Cash Flows (towards)/from Investing Activities
Additions in property, plant and equipment (591,709)
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment 6.3 71,249
Dividend received from associated company 7 -
Net cash flows towards investing activities (520,460)
Cash Flows (towards)/from Financing Activities
Long term financing - proceeds 136,034
Long term financing - repayment -
Dividend paid (15,973)
Net cash flows (towards)/from financing activities 120,061
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (278,361)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (644,296)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 37 (922,657)

The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI
Chairman Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Gatron (Industries) Limited

NWLGATRON ) AN

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

(Rupees in Thousand)

Capital Reserve )
Share ¢ sub General |Unappropriated|  Total
Capital |pramium| Other Total | reserve profit
Balances as at July 01, 2016 383,645 383,645 75,000 458,645 2,285,000 3,802,676 6,929,966
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended June 30, 2017 - - - - - 893,181 893,181
Transfer from Capital reserve
to General reserve - - (75,000) (75,000) 75,000
Balances as at June 30, 2017 383,645 383,645 - 383,645 2,360,000 4,695,857 7,823,147
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended June 30, 2018 - - - - - 2,050,634 2,050,634
Transactions with owners
Interim cash dividend for the
year ended June 30, 2018
at Rs.2.00 per share i.e. @20% - - - - - (76,729) (76,729)
Balances as at June 30, 2018 383,645 383,645 - 383,645 2,360,000 6,669,762 9,797,052

(1) Included in un-appropriated profit , is a sum of Rs 5,403.689 million, representing proportionate
share in un-appropriated profit of an associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited upto
March 31, 2018, which is not available for distribution to the shareholder of the Parent
Company, until realised.

(2) The notes 1 to 48 annexed herewith form an integral part of these consolidated financial
statements.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI
Chairman Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

Annual Report 2018

" S



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

The Group consists of :

Gatron (Industries) Limited
Gatro Power (Private) Limited
Global Synthetics Limited

The Parent Company was incorporated in Pakistan in 1980 as a Public Limited Company and
its shares are being quoted at Pakistan Stock Exchange since 1992. The principal business
of the Parent Company is manufacturing of Polyester Filament Yarn through its self-produced
Polyester Polymer/Chips. The Parent Company also produces Pet Preforms and is also capable
of producing PET Bottle Grade Chips. The registered office of the Parent Company is situated
at Room No. 32, 1st floor, Ahmed Complex, Jinnah Road, Quetta whereas the manufacturing
facility of the Parent Company is situated at Plot No 441/49-M2, Sector “M”, H.L.T.E., Main
R.C.D. Highway, Hub Chowki, Distt Lasbela, Balochistan and Liaison office of the Parent
Company is situated at 11th Floor, G&T Tower, # 18 Beaumont Road, Civil Lines-10, Karachi.

Gatro Power (Private) Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Gatron (Industries) Limited.
The principal business of the Subsidiary Company is to generate and sales electric power.
The registered office of the Subsidiary Company is situated at Room No. 32, 1st floor , Ahmed
Complex, Jinnah Road, Quetta. The plant of the Subsidiary Company is situated at Plot
No. 441/49-M2, Sector “M", H.I.T.E., Main R.C.D. Highway, Hub Chowki, Distt Lasbela,
Balochistan and liaison office of the Subsidiary Company is situated at 11th Floor, G&T Tower,

# 18 Beaumont Road, Civil Lines-10, Karachi.

Global Synthetics Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of Gatron (Industries) Limited, which
has yet to commence its operations. The registered office of the Subsidiary Company is
situated at Room No.50, 2nd floor, Ahmed Complex, Jinnah Road, Quetta and liaison office
of the Subsidiary Company is situated at 11th Floor, G&T Tower, # 18 Beaumont Road, Civil

Lines-10, Karachi.

- After long investigative procedure, National Tariff Commission of Pakistan had imposed
Anti Dumping Duty on competing yarn in August 2017, which is still in frivolous
litigation at different forums by importers to somehow evade/escapes the Anti Dumping

Duty.

- In Finance Act 2017-18, the Government of Pakistan had imposed 5% Regulatory Duty
on competing imported yarn to provide level playing field to local industry for increasing

domestic capacity and production.

- Increase in utilization of yarn capacity due to imposition of regulatory duty on Polyester

Filament Yarn.

- Upward trend in prices of polyester chain with higher margin over raw material in PET
Resin/Preform witnessed in international markets as well as devaluation of Pak Rupee

against major currencies.

- Expansion in capacity of Polyester Filament Yarn by upgradation of the plant equipments.

- Expansion in Polyester PET Preform capacity by addition of Molding machines.

Annual Report 2018
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- Due to devaluation of Pak Rupee, the Parent Company has suffered net exchange loss
for the year Rs.62.607 million.

- Provision of super tax is accounted for in line with applicable laws.

- Expansion in generation capacity of Subsidiary Company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private)
Limited by adding new gas generators.

- Operations of the Subsidiary Company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited remained
disturbed during the year due to break downs. All insurance claims in this regard have
been settled down.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Parent Company
Gatron (Industries) Limited, Subsidiary Companies Gatro Power (Private) Limited and Global
Synthetics Limited. The financial statements of the Parent and Subsidiary Companies are
prepared upto the same reporting date using consistent accounting policies. Assets and
liabilities of the subsidiaries have been consolidated on line by line basis and the carrying
value of investment held by Parent Company is eliminated against the subsidiaries share
capital, intra Group balances and transactions are eliminated.

4.1 Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and
reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and provisions of and directives
issued under the Companies Act, 2017. Where provisions of and directives issued under
the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives
issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

4.2 Changes in accounting standards, interpretations and pronouncements

a) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved
accounting standards that became effective during the year

The following Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved
accounting standards became effective during the year.

|AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows (Amendment)

IAS-12 Income Taxes — Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealized Losses
(Amendments)
IFRS-7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures — Disclosure Initiative (Amendments)

These Standards, interpretations and amendments as also communicated in the
preceding year, do not have significant impact on Group’s consolidated financial
statements except for some additional disclosures. In addition to above, certain
new cycle of improvements are applicable in current year, are either considered
not to be relevant or are not expected to have significant impact to the Group’s
consolidated financial statements and hence have not been specified.

The Companies Act, 2017 has also brought certain changes with regards to

preparation and presentation of annual and interim consolidated financial statements
of the Group.
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b)

Further, the disclosure requirements contained in the fourth schedule to the
Companies Act, 2017 have been revised, resulting in the:

- elimination of duplicative disclosures with the IFRS disclosure requirement:
and

- incorporation of significant additional disclosures.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved
accounting standards that are not yet effective

The following IFRS Standards as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the
amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 01 July 2018:

IAS-19 ‘Employee Benefits’- Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019).
The amendments clarify that on amendment, curtailment or settlement
of a defined benefit plan, a company now uses updated actuarial
assumptions to determine its current service cost and net interest for
the period and the effect of the asset ceiling is disregarded when
calculating the gain or loss on any settlement of the plan and is dealt
with separately in other comprehensive income. The application of
amendments is not likely to have an impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

IAS-28 Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 Cycle [Amendments
‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures'] (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018) clarifies that a venture
capital organization and other similar entities may elect to measure
investments in associates and joint ventures at fair value through profit
and loss, for each associate or joint venture separately at the time of
initial recognition of investment. Furthermore, similar election is available
to non-investment entity that has an interest in an associate or joint
venture that is an investment entity, when applying the equity method,
to retain the fair value measurement applied by that investment entity
associate or joint venture to the investment entity associate’s or joint
venture’s interests in subsidiaries. This election is made separately for
each investment entity associate or joint venture. The amendments are
not likely to have an impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

Amendment to IAS 28 ‘Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures'
- Long Term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (effective for
annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2019). The amendment
will affect companies that finance such entities with preference shares
or with loans for which repayment is not expected in the foreseeable
future (referred to as long-term interests or ‘LTI"). The amendment and
accompanying example state that LTl are in the scope of both IFRS 9
and IAS 28 and explain the annual sequence in which both standards
are to be applied. The amendments are not likely to have an impact
on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

IAS-40 Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to IAS 40 ‘Investment
Property’ - effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018) clarifies that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from,
investment property when, and only when there is a change in use. A
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IFRS-2

IFRS-9

[FRS-15

IFRS-16

Annual Report 2018

change in use occurs when the property meets, or ceases to meet, the
definition of investment property and there is evidence of the change
in use. In isolation, a change in management’s intentions for the use
of a property does not provide evidence of a change in use. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions
- amendments clarify the accounting for certain types of arrangements
and are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018. The amendments cover three accounting areas (a) measurement
of cash-settled share-based payments; (b) classification of share-based
payments settled net of tax withholdings; and (c) accounting for a
modification of a share-based payment from cash-settled to equity-
settled. The new requirements could affect the classification and/or
measurement of these arrangements and potentially the timing and
amount of expense recognized for new and outstanding awards. The
amendments are not likely to have an impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

‘Financial Instruments’ and amendment — Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2018 and 1 January 2019 respectively). IFRS 9 replaces the
existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification
and measurement of financial instruments, a new expected credit loss
model for calculating impairment on financial assets, and new general
hedge accounting requirements. It also carries forward the guidance
on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39.
The management has completed an initial assessment of changes
required in classification and measurement of financial instruments on
adoption of the standard and has also carried out an initial exercise to
calculate impairment required under expected credit loss model. Based
on initial assessment the management considered that there is no
significant change in the recognition criteria or carrying value of the
financial assets or liabilities and no additional significant impairment
is expected.

‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 July 2018). IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is
recognized. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including
IAS 18 ‘Revenue’, IAS 11 ‘Construction Contracts’ and IFRIC 13
‘Customer Loyalty Programmes’. The management has completed an
initial assessment of the potential impact on revenue and considered
that the impact would not be significant.

‘Leases’ (effective for annual period beginning on or after 1 January
2019). IFRS 16 replaces existing leasing guidance, including IAS 17
‘Leases’, IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an \ Arrangement contains a
Lease’, SIC-15 'Operating Leases- Incentives’ and SIC-27 ‘Evaluating
the Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease’.
IFRS 16 introduces a single, on-balance sheet lease accounting model
for lessees. A lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its
obligation to make lease payments. There are recognition exemptions
for short-term leases and leases of low-value items. Lessor accounting
remains similar to the current standard i.e. lessors continue to classify
leases as finance or operating leases.



IFRIC-22

IFRIC-23

IFRIC 22 'Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration’
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018)
clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreign
currency transaction involves payment or receipt in advance of the item
it relates to. The related item is translated using the exchange rate on
the date the advance foreign currency is received or paid and the
prepayment or deferred income is recognized. The date of the transaction
for the purpose of determining the exchange rate to use on initial
recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it) would
remain the date on which receipt of payment from advance consideration
was recognized. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance,
the entity shall determine a date of the transaction for each payment
or receipt of advance consideration. The application of interpretation
is not likely to have an impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

IFRIC 23 ‘Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’ (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019) clarifies the accounting
for income tax when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments
under IAS 12. The interpretation requires the uncertainty over tax
treatment be reflected in the measurement of current and deferred
tax. The application of interpretation is not likely to have an impact on
the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

These standards, interpretations and the amendments are either not relevant to
or are not expected to have significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements other than certain additional disclosures, if applicable in certain
circumstances.

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015-2017 Cycle - the improvements
address amendments to following approved accounting standards:

IAS-12

IAS-23

IFRS-3

Income Taxes - the amendment clarifies that all income tax consequences
of dividends (including payments on financial instruments classified as
equity) are recognized consistently with the transaction that generates
the distributable profits.

Borrowing Costs - the amendment clarifies that a company treats as
part of general borrowings any borrowing originally made to develop
an asset when the asset is ready for its intended use or sale.

Business Combinations and IFRS 11 Joint Arrangement - the amendment
aims to clarify the accounting treatment when a company increases its
interest in a joint operation that meets the definition of a business. A
company remeasures its previously held interest in a joint operation
when it obtains control of the business. A company does not remeasure
its previously held interest in a joint operation when it obtains joint
control of the business.

The above amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after
1 January 2019 and are not likely to have an impact on the Group's consolidated
financial statements.
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4.3

4.4

New Standards issued by IASB but not yet been notified by SECP

Following new standards issued by IASB but not yet effective:

IFRS—1  First Time Adoption of IFRS January 01, 2013
IFRS — 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 01, 2016
IFRS — 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2021

Basis of measurement

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention except otherwise specifically stated in note 5.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared following accrual basis
of accounting except for statement of cash flows.

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that have an effect on the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on experience and various other factors that, in the
considered opinion of the management, are reasonable, under the circumstances, the
results whereof provide the basis of making judgment in relation to carrying value of
assets and liabilities that are not readily measurable, using other means. The definitive
impact of ultimate outcome, may fluctuate from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are periodically appraised. Revision to
accounting estimates is recognized and effect is given in the period in which estimates
are revised, or in the period of the revision and future periods as appropriate.

Judgments made by management that have significant effect on the consolidated
financial statements and estimates with a significant probability of material adjustment
in future are disclosed hereunder:

a) Property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management reviews the estimated useful lives and related depreciation
charge for its property, plant and equipment on each reporting date. The Group
reviews the value of the assets for possible impairment on each reporting date
where there is any such indication. Any change in the estimate in future years
might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items of property, plant and
equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation, impairment and
deferred tax.

b) Trade debts, advances and other receivables

The estimates of doubtful trade debts, advances and other receivables are made,
using and appropriately judging the relevant inputs and applying parameters as
stated in note 5.2 & 5.6, as the management considers appropriate, which, on
actual occurrence of the subsequent event, may fluctuate. The effect of variation
is recorded as and when it takes place.

c¢) Stock in trade

The Parent Company reviews the net realisable value of stock-in-trade to assess
any diminution in the carrying values on each reporting date. Net realisable value
is determined with respect to estimated selling prices less estimated expenditure
to make the sales.
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d) Stores, spare parts and loose tools

The estimate of slow moving and obsolete stores, spare parts and loose tools, are
made, using and appropriately judging the relevant inputs and applying the
parameter i.e age analysis and obsolescence, as the management considers
appropriate, which, on actual occurrence of the subsequent event, may fluctuate.
The effects of variation is recorded as and when it takes place.

e) Defined benefit plan

The actuarial valuation of defined benefit plan, have been premised on certain
actuarial hypothesis, as disclosed in note 5.8 (b). Changes in assumptions in future
years may affect the liability under this scheme upto those years.

f) Income tax

In making the estimate for income tax liabilities, the management considers current
income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities. Deferred tax estimate
is made considering future applicable tax rate, as also stated disclosed in note
5.10.

g) Contingencies

The assessment of the contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant
judgment as the outcome of the future events cannot be predicted with certainty.
The Group, based on the availability of the latest information, estimates the value
of contingent assets and liabilities which may differ on the occurrence/non-
occurrence of the uncertain future event(s).

4.5 Functional and reporting currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee, which is the
Group’s functional currency.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied throughout the
year.

5.1 Property, plant and equipment
Initial recognition & measurement:

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment if any, except
free-hold land, lease-hold land and capital work in progress which are stated at cost.
No amortisation is provided on leasehold land since the leases are renewable at the
option of the lessee at nominal cost and their realisable values are expected to be
higher than respective carrying values.

Depreciation:

Depreciation is charged on diminishing balance method except overhauling of generators,
which are depreciated at straight line method, at the rates mentioned in Note 6.1,
whereby the depreciable amount of an asset is written off over its estimated useful life.
Depreciation on addition is charge from the month of the asset is available for use upto
the month prior to disposal.
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5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Subsequent costs:

Subsequent costs (including those on account of major repairs) are included in the
asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future additional economic benefits associated with such additional
cost will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance incurred are taken to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Impairment:

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date where
there is any indication of impairment. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts
of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their
respective estimated recoverable amounts. Where estimated carrying amounts exceed
the respective recoverable amounts, the estimated carrying amounts are appropriately
adjusted with impairment loss recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss
for the year. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost to
sell and value in use. Fair value means the amount for which an asset could be exchanged
between knowledgeable and willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. Where an
impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation charge is adjusted in the future periods
to allocate the asset’s revised carrying amount over its estimated useful life.

Gain or Loss:

Gain or loss on deletion of property, plant and equipment, if any, is taken to consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of assets

Value of all Group’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there is objective evidence of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’
recoverable amount is estimated and carrying amounts are adjusted accordingly.
Impairment losses are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Investments
Associated Company

Investment in Associated Company is stated under Equity Method of accounting after
having initially recognised at cost. Gains and losses on transactions between the Group
and its associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associate
unless in case of losses the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the assets
transferred.

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

These are valued at weighted average cost. Iltems in transit are valued at cost comprising
of invoice value and other incidental charges incurred thereon till the reporting date.
Adequate provision is made for slow moving and obsolete items based on parameter
set out by the management as stated in note 4.4 (d). The major value spares and stand
by equipments are capitalized and depreciated according to their useful life.

Stock in trade
These are valued at lower of weighted average cost and net realisable value. The value

of goods in process and finished goods represents costs of direct materials plus applicable
labour and production overheads.
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5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

Net realisable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business
less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Stock in transit is valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other incidental charges
incurred thereon upto the reporting date.

Trade debts

Trade debts are recognised at invoice value which is fair value of the goods sold. Export
debtors are translated into Rupee at the rate prevailing on the reporting date. A provision
for doubtful debt is established when there is objective evidence that the Parent
Company will not be able to collect amounts due according to the original terms of
the trade debts. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in making
payments are considered indicators that the trade debt is doubtful and the provision
is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. When a trade debt is
uncollectible, it is written off.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash and bank balances and short term borrowings.

Employees’ post employment benefits
a) Defined contribution plan

The Group and the eligible employees contribute equally to recognised provident
funds.

b) Defined benefit plan

The Group operates an unfunded defined gratuity scheme, in addition to defined
contribution plan being not mandatory under the law, for its employees and
working directors who attain the minimum qualification period. The obligation is
determined through actuarial valuation by an independent actuary using the
“Projected Unit Credit Method”. The latest actuarial valuation was conducted on
the balances as at June 30, 2018.

Compensated unavailed leaves

The Group accounts for its estimated liability towards unavailed leaves accumulated
by employees on accrual basis.

Income Tax
Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate
of taxation after taking into account applicable tax credits, rebates and
exemptions available, if any, or minimum tax and alternate corporate tax under section
113 & 113C of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, whichever is higher. The Parent
Company to the extent of export sales fall under the final tax regime under section
154 or 169 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. The charge for current tax also includes
adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for taxation made in previous
years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.
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5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

Profits and gains derived by the Subsidiary Company i.e. Gatro Power (Private) Limited
from electric power generation project are exempt from income tax under clause 132
of Part-l of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.The Subsidiary
Company is also exempt from minimum tax on turnover under section 113 as per
clause 11 (V) of the Part-IV of Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Deferred

The Parent Company accounts for deferred income tax on all temporary timing
differences using the liability method. Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent, it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which, the deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits, can be utilised.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the differences reverse, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date. In this regard, the effect on deferred taxation of the
portion of income expected to be subject to final tax regime is adjusted.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are carried at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in future for goods and services recognized upto reporting date.

Provision

Provision is recognised when the Group has present legal or constructive obligations
as result of past events, if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, and reliable estimate of the amounts can be made.
Borrowings and their costs

Borrowings are recorded as the proceeds received.

Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which these are incurred
except to the extent of borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction, installation or production of a qualifying asset, where borrowing costs,
if any, are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are recorded into Rupee using the prevailing exchange
rates. As on reporting date, monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated into Rupee at the prevailing exchange rates on the reporting date. Resultant
exchange differences are taken to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Group and the revenue can be measured reliably. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable. The revenue from diverse sources
is recognised as explained below:

- Sale are recognised on dispatch of goods to customer.

- Processing services are recognised on completion of services rendered.
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5.16

5.17

5.18

5.19

- Dividend income is recognised when the right of receipt is established.
- Income from rent is recognized on accrual basis.

- Storage and handling income is recognised on accrual basis.

- Profit on deposit is recognised using the effective interest method.
Dividend and appropriation to reserve

Liability for dividend and appropriation to reserve are recognised in the consolidated
financial statements in the period in which these are approved.

Transfer between reserves made subsequent to the reporting date is considered as a
non-adjusting event and is recognised in the period in which such transfers are made.

Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the
Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instruments and
derecognised fully or partly when the Group fully or partly losses control of contractual
rights that comprise the financial assets and in the case of financial liabilities when the
obligation specified in the contract is fully or partly discharged, cancelled or expired.
Any gain or loss representing value differential if any on derecognition of the financial
assets and financial liabilities is taken to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated statement of financial position, if the Group has a legally enforceable
right to set-off the recognised amounts and the Group intends either to settle on a net
basis or to realise the asset and discharge the liability simultaneously.

Segment information

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
structure. Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately
for the purpose of making decisions regarding resource allocation and performance
assessment.

Segment results, assets and liabilities include items directly attributable to segment as
well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.

Segment capital expenditure have the total cost incurred during the year to acquire
property, plant and equipment. Segment results are stated in note 40.

Operating fixed assets 6.1 2,257,866
Capital work in progress 6.5 337,119
2,594,985
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6.1 Operating fixed assets

Land Building Office | Plantand | Furniture | Factory | Office | Motor |Overhauling| Storeand | TOTAL
) premises| machinery| and  |equipment|equipment| vehices |  of |sparesheld
Particulars Freehold | Leasehold |  On On fixture qenerators | forcapitdl
freehold | leasehold expenditre
land [and

(Rupees in thousand)

Net carrying value
Year ended June 30, 2018
Net book value (NBV) as at O1st July | 25,320 | 14,814 733 1122,669 | 3,836 1,902,176 2,558 | 30,500 | 6,111 66,900 | 74,974 | 7,27512,257,866

Additions 17773 1,254 | 15213 | 3,033| 26,972 - 64,245
Transfer from capital work in progress - - - - - | 548383 - - - -| 81,660 -| 630,043
Disposal at NBV - - - - - 36,157 - - - 5544 - -1 41,701
Scrapped at NBV - - - - - 10,205 157 637 924 - - 11,923
Depreciation - - 73| 12,267 | 384 | 319,021 661 78241 1,792 15654 | 25473 | 1,047 384,196
Impairment 2,021 113,190 115,211

Net book value as at 30th June | 25,320 | 14,814 660 | 108,381 | 3,452 |1,989,759| 2,994 | 37,252 | 6,428| 72,674 131,161 | 6,228|2,399,123

Gross carrying value

At June 30, 2018

Cost 25320 | 14,814 | 14,248 | 473,227 | 9,902 (7,961,935 9,533 | 76,590 | 21,266 | 175,043 |230,290 | 14,83819,027,006
Accumulated depreciation - - | 13,588 364,846 | 6,450 |5,972,176| 6,539 | 39,338 | 14,838{102,369 | 99,129 | 8,6106,627,883
Net book value 25,320 | 14,814 660 | 108,381 | 3,452 (1,989,759 | 2,994 | 37,252 | 6,428 | 72,674 |131,161 | 6,228 2,399,123
Net carrying value

Year ended June 30, 2017

Net book value as at 01st July 25320 | 14,814 815 | 97,451 | 4,262 |2,033309| 2959 | 31411 | 7857| 74,301 | 78540 | 9,8282,380,867
Additions - - - - - 45,203 205 | 3721 3841 11,023 - -| 60,536
Transfer from capital work in progress - - - | 36,169 - | 200,999 -1 2,034 - -1 17,995 -| 257,197
Transfer at NBV - - - - - 1,326 - - - - (1,326), -
Disposal at NBV - - - | 63529 - 4 29| 2,707 - -| 66,307
Depreciation 82| 10951 | 426 | 315132 606 | 6,624 | 2,101| 15717 | 21,561 1227\ 374421

Net book value as at 30th June | 25,320 | 14,814 733 | 122,669 | 3,836 |1,902,176| 2,558 | 30,500 | 6,111| 66,900 | 74,974 | 7,275|2,257,866

Gross carrying value

At June 30, 2017

Cost 25320 | 14,814 | 14,248 473,227 | 9,902 |7,681,567 | 19,084 | 88484 | 62,490 | 164,822 | 148,630 | 14,838 8,717,426
Accumulated depreciation - 13,515 350,558 | 6,066 |5,779,391| 16,526 | 57,984 | 56,379 | 97,922 | 73,656 | 7,563|6,459,560
Net book value 25,320 | 14,814 733 | 122,669 | 3,836 |1,902,176| 2,558 | 30,500 | 6,111| 66,900 | 74,974 | 7,275 |2,257,866
Depreciation rate

% per annum - - 10 10 10 10t033 20 20 20030 20 10t030 10to 15

6.2 Depreciation for the year has been allocated as follows:

(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
Cost of sales 29 378,075 368,600
Distribution and selling costs 30 501 513
Administrative Expenses 31 5,620 5,314
384,196 374,427
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6.3 Detail of property, plant and equipment disposed off during the year :

PLANT & MACHINERY

Injection Molding Machine 65,945 11,003 15,428 4,425 | Negotiation | M/s. Machinepoint Consultants
Parque Technologoco De Boecillo,
C/Andres-Laguna 911, E-47151
Boecillo (Espana).

Mold 53,081 24,951 29,337 4,386 | Negotiation | M/s. Cristal Plastic Industrial LLC.
Near Bubble Laundry,
P.0 Box 13224, Mussafah Abu
Dhabi, United Arab Emirates.

[tems having book value

upto Rs.500 thousand each 9,709 203 1,462 1,259 Negotiation | Various

[tems having book value

upto Rs.500 thousand each 157,053 10,205 (10,205) Scrapped

Sub Total 285,788 46,362 46,227 (135)

FURNITURE & FIXTURE

[tems having book value upto

Rs.500 thousand each 10,805 157 - (157) Scrapped

Sub Total 10,805 157 - (157)

FACTORY EQUIPMENT

[tems having book value upto

Rs.500 thousand each 27,107 637 - (637) Scrapped

Sub Total 27,107 637 - (637)

OFFICE EQUIPMENT

[tems having book value upto

Rs.500 thousand each 44,257 924 (924) Scrapped

Sub Total 44,257 924 - (924)

MOTOR VEHICLES

Honda Civic 2,156 1,049 1,597 548 Group Mr. Idress (Employee)

BBN-520 Policy

Suzuki Cultus 1,039 543 864 321 —do— Mr. Yousuf (Employee)

BCB-248

Toyota Corolla 1,607 528 751 223 —do— Mr. Aftab Alam (Employee)

AXU-371

Honda City 1,522 879 1,260 381 —do— Mr. Abdul Ghaffar (Employee)

BDN-875

[tems having book value upto 10,427 2,545 6,022 3,477 Various Various

Rs.500 thousand each

Sub Total 16,751 5,544 10,494 4,950

Total - 2017 232,524 66,307 71,249 4,942

6.3.1 Detail of net gain on disposal of property, plant & equipment

Gain on disposal of property,

plant & equipment

Loss on disposal of property,

plant & equipment

Loss on scrapped items of property,

plant & equipment

33
32

32

6,241

(1,299)
4,942
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6.4 Particulars of Group’'s immovable operating fixed assets are as follows :

6.5

Particulars
Land

Freehold
Freehold
Freehold
Leasehold

Building

On Freehold land
On Leasehold land
Office Premises
Office Premises
Office Premises
Office Premises

Capital Work-in-Progress

Factory building on lease hold
land under construction
Plant and machinery
under erection
Overhauling in progress

Factory building on lease hold
land under construction
Plant and machinery
under erection
Factory equipment
Overhauling in progress

Annual Report 2018

Location

H.I.T.E., Hub Chowki, Distt. Lasbela Balochistan
Manghopir, Gadap Town, Karachi
Landhi, Karachi
H.I.T.E., Hub Chowki, Distt. Lasbela Balochistan

H.I.T.E., Hub Chowki, Distt. Lasbela Balochistan
H.I.TE., Hub Chowki, Distt. Lasbela Balochistan
M.A Jinnah Road / Dunolly Road Karachi
.1 Chundrigar Road, Karachi

Jinnah Road, Quetta
Ketcheri Bazar, Faisalabad

Approximate Area

10 Acres
13 Acres

6 Acres
35 Acres

5,500 Sq. Meters
113,500 Sq. Meters
1,150 Sqg. Meters
225 Sq. Meters
115 Sq. Meters

85 Sqg. Meters

(Rupees in Thousand)

Balance as Transfer to Balance as
atJuly 1, Operating at June 30,
2017 Additions fixed assets 2018

4,606 4,606
300,839 430,767 (548,383) 183,223
36,280 45,380 (81,660) -
337,119 480,753 (630,043) 187,829
Balance as Transfer to Balance as
atJuly 1, Operating at June 30,
2016 Additions fixed assets 2017
19,941 16,228 (36,169) -
27,303 474,535 (200,999) 300,839
- 2,034 (2,034) -
15,769 38,506 (17,995) 36,280
63,013 531,303 (257,197) 337,119




56.7 million (2017: 56.7 million)
fully paid ordinary shares of Rs.10 each

As at O1st July

Share of profit after income tax for the period 71
Dividend received
as at 30th June 7.2

The Parent Company holds 36.83% interest in an associated company Messrs. Novatex
Limited, which is a public limited (Un-quoted) company. Share of profit arising from the
associate has been taken to consolidated statement of profit or loss in accordance with the
accounting policy as mentioned in note no. 5.3. The share of Parent Company in the net
assets has been determined on the basis of the un-audited financial statements for the period

ended March 31, 2018.

7.1

7.2

7.3

The Parent Company'’s share in profit or loss

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other expenses, income and taxes
Profit after taxation

Other comprehensive (loss)/income
Total comprehensive income

The Parent Company'’s interest in assets & liabilities:

Property, plant and equipment
Other non - current assets
Current assets

Long term liabilities
Current liabilities

Net assets as at March 31
Less: Sponsors loan classified in equity

The Parent Company'’s share in Contingencies & Commitment:

Contingencies

The associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited along with several other companies
has filed a Constitution Petition in the Honorable Sindh High Court against a
notice issued by the Employment Old Age Benefits Institution (EOBI) to the associated
company to pay contribution at the revised rate of wages with retrospective effect.
The Honorable High Court of Sindh has already restrained EOBI from taking any
coercive action against the associated company. No provision of the amount involved
Rs.21.339 million (2017: Rs.16.113 million) has been made as the associated company

is confident of the favorable outcome of the Petition.

3,740,883
920,123

4,661,006

12,970,007

11,361,139

1,608,868

_ 692,731

916,137
3,986

920,123

3,445,478
183,186
4,731,516

8,360,180

754,800

2,726,981

3,481,781

4,878,399

217,393

4,661,006
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Guarantees

Bank guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the associated company Messrs. Novatex
Limited amounted to Rs.553.156 million (2017: Rs.486.861 million) out of total of
Rs.1,501.893 million (2017: Rs.1,321.893 million) for fuel, utilities and imports.

Commitments

The local / import commitments, against which banks have opened letters of credit,
in favor of different suppliers, are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment -
Raw material 7.3.1 452,082

Stores and spare parts 18,300

470,382
7.3.1 These include Rs.42.564 (2017: Rs. Nil) in respect of local letter of credit.

7.4 Investment in associated company or undertaking have been made in accordance with
the requirements under the Companies Act, 2017.

To employees other than Chief Executive & Directors 5,848
Amount due in twelve months shown

under current assets 13 (5,096)
Recoverable within three years 752

8.1 The above loans are under the terms of employment and are secured against the post
employment benefits of the employees.

8.2 Interest free long term loans have been carried out at cost as the effect of carrying
these balances at amortised cost is not material.

Security deposits for utilities and others 1,666

In hand:

Stores 115,697

Spare parts 532,396

Loose tools 4,831
652,924

Provision for slow moving stores,

spare parts and loose tools 10.1 (47,663)

605,261

In transit 16,061
621,322

10.1 Provision for slow moving stores, spare parts and loose tools

Balance as at 01st July 27,619
Charge for the year 21,481
Reversals due to consumption (1,437)
32 20,044
Balance as at 30th June 47,663
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Raw material 797,304

Raw material in transit 204,309
Goods in process 451,615
Finished goods 11.1 743,324

2,196,552

11.1 These include finished goods costing Rs.109.514 million (2017: Rs.486.792 million)
valued at net realisable value of Rs.79.949 million (2017: Rs.425.196 million).

Considered good

Secured
Local 649,448
Export 12.1 3,475
12.2 652,923
Unsecured - local 12.3,12.4
& 12.5 970,492
1,623,415
Considered doubtful - local
Unsecured - local 74,047
Provision for doubtful debts - local 12.6 (74,047)
1,623,415

12.1 This represents export sales made by Parent Company in United Arab Emirates of AED
0.069 million (2017: AED Nil) and US$ Nil (2017: US$ 0.033 million).

12.2 These are secured against letters of credit issued by banks in favour of the Parent
Company.

12.3 The maximum aggregate amount due from an associated company Messrs. Novatex
Limited at any month end during the year was Rs.1.208 million (2017: Rs.3.593 million).
Though the balance at each respective year end was nil.

12.4 The maximum aggregate amount due from a related party Messrs. Krystalite Products
(Private) Limited at any month end during the year was Rs.304.557 million (2017:
Rs.138.444 million). Though the balance at each respective year end was nil.

12.5 These include Rs.28.689 million (2017: Rs.16.264 million) due from a related party

Messrs. Mushtag & Company (Private) Limited. The maximum aggregate amount due
at any month end during the year was Rs.50.664 million (2017: Rs.51.237 million).
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13

14

15

Gatron (Industries) Limited

NLGATRON ) AN

(Rupees in Thousand)

2017
16,264

16,264

63,774

12,904
(2,631)

10,273

74,047

5,096
684

5,780

27,084
10,290

37,374

Note 2018
12.5.1 Not past due 28,100
Past due 1-30 days 589
28,689
12.6 Provision for doubtful debts - local
Balance as at 01st July 74,047
Charge for the year 12,254
Reversals since recovered (10,412)
32 1,842
Balance as at 30th June 75,889
LOANS AND ADVANCES - Considered good
Secured
Amount recoverable in twelve
months from employees 8 4,166
Advances to employees 13.1 1,782
5,948
Unsecured
Advances :
to suppliers and contractors 13.2 102,102
for imports 6,105
108,207
114,155

43,154

13.1 These represent advances against monthly salaries under terms of employment.

13.2 These include advances against purchase of vehicles amounting to Rs.16.304 million

(2017: Rs.2.540 million).

TRADE DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

645
8,492

Shipping guarantees - deposits 14.1 31,991
Security deposits 450
Prepayments 14.2 3,822

36,263

9,137

14.1 This represents margin held by bank against issuance of shipping guarantees on behalf

of Parent Company for clearance of spare parts consignments.

14.2 These include prepayment to an associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited of

Rs. Nil (2017: Rs.6.654 million) being the amount of advance rent.

OTHER RECEIVABLES - Considered good

196,409
210
765

14,439

Receivable from suppliers 15.1 91,950
Claims receivable from suppliers 1,003
Receivable from Federal Government - Sales tax  27.1 (e) 28,000
Receivable from Workers' Provident Fund Trust -
Others 15.2 & 15.3 13,883
134,836

211,823
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15.1 These include balances receivable in foreign currency of US$ 0.632 million (2017: US$
1.366 million).

15.2 These include Rs.12.365 million (2017: Rs.12.569 million) receivable from an associated
company Messrs. Novatex Limited on account of common sharing expenses and this
balance is not past due as at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due at any
month end during the year was Rs.15.046 million (2017: Rs.36.591 million).

15.3 These include Rs.0.458 million (2017: Rs. Nil) receivable from a related party
Messrs. Krystalite Product (Private) Limited on account of reimbursement of expenses
and this balance is not past due as at year end. The maximum aggregate amount due
at any month end during the year was Rs.0.458 million (2017: Rs. Nil).

Income tax 205,063
Sales tax 142,375
347,438
Cash in hand 964
With banks in current accounts : Local currency  17.1 1,219,779
With bank in saving account  : Local currency  17.2 -
With banks in current accounts : Foreign currency 17.3 474
17.4 1,220,253

1,221,217

17.1 These Include Rs. Nil (2017: Rs.1.900 million) received from contractors as security
deposit, refer note 23.5.

17.2 This represents security deposits received from contractors, refer note 23.5.

17.3 These represent balances of US$ 18,026.57 and Euro € 1,129.98 (2017 : US$ 3,231.19
and Euro € 1,129.98).

17.4 Balance in bank accounts includes an amount of Rs.6.897 million (2017: Rs.7.906
million) kept with Shariah compliant banks.

18.1 Authorised capital

44,000,000  Ordinary shares of 440,000
Rs.10 each -
18.2 Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
30,136,080 Ordinary shares of 301,361

Rs.10 each allotted for
consideration paid in cash
8,228,400 Ordinary shares of 82,284
Rs.10 each allotted as
fully paid bonus shares
38,364,480 383,645

These include 1,620,387 (2017 : 1,620,387) shares held by a related party, Messrs. Gani &
Tayub (Private) Limited.
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Share premium 383,645
This represents premium of Rs.20 per share received on initial public issue of 17,438,400
shares in 1992 and premium of Rs.10 per share received on right issue of 3,487,680 shares

in 1998. This reserve can be utilised by the Parent Company only for the purposes specified
in section 81 of the Companies Act 2017.

2,360,000

This represents reserve created from accumulation of past years’ consolidated profit, to meet
future exigencies.

from banking company

Under conventional - Bank Al-Habib Limited 136,034
Current maturity shown under current liabilities (13,603)
122,431

21.1 In view of better liquidity position, the Parent Company paid its long term financing
before maturity.

Income tax - net 22.1 689,779
Defined benefit plan 22.2 319,768
1,009,547

22.1 This comprises of the following major timing differences:

Taxable temporary difference arising due to:
tax depreciation allowances 110,306

Deferred tax liability arising in respect of unrealised
accumulated profit from an associated

company Messrs. Novatex Limited 614,101
Deductible temporary difference arising due to :
Provision for doubtful debts - net (22,214)
Provision for slow moving stores,
spare parts and loose tools - net (12,414)
689,779

At the reporting date, deferred tax asset amounting to Rs.137.614 million (2017:
Rs.394.319 million) has not been recognised by the Parent Company considering
chances of reversal are remote.
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22.2 Actuarial valuation of the plan was carried out as at June 30, 2018. The calculation
for provision of defined benefit plan is as under:

(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
Movement of the present value of
defined benefit obligation (PVDBO)
Balance as at 01st July 319,768 289,560
Expense 22.2.1 34,581 32,798
Remeasurement loss 3,322 4,680
Payments (21,813) (7,270)
Balance as at 30th June 335,858 319,768
22.2.1 Expense
Service cost 16,305 13,950
Interest cost 18,276 18,848
34,581 32,798
The principal actuarial assumptions
used were as follows:
Discount rate 9.00% 7.75%
Future salary increase rate 9.00% 7.75%
Withdrawal Rate Moderate Moderate
Mortality Adjusted SLIC Adjusted SLIC

2001-2005  2001-2005

Sensitivity Analysis

2018 2017
PVDBO  Percentage PVDBO Percentage
(Rupees Change (Rupees Change
in Thousand) in Thousand)

Current Liability 335,858 - 319,768 -
+ 1% Discount Rate 322,786 (3.89%) 307,096 (3.96%)
- 1% Discount Rate 350,665 4.41% 334,138 4.49%
+ 1% Salary Increase Rate 351,809 4.75% 335,188 4.82%
- 1% Salary Increase Rate 321,507 (4.27 %) 305,913 (4.33%)
+ 10% Withdrawal Rates 335,854 (0.00%) 319,765 (0.00%)
- 10% Withdrawal Rates 335,861 0.00% 319,771 0.00%

1 Year Mortality age set back 335,858 0.00% 319,768 0.00%
1 Year Mortality age set forward 335,858 0.00% 319,768 0.00%

(Rupees in Thousand)
2018 2017

Maturity profile Undiscounted payments

Year 1 83,797 77,339
Year 2 15,315 7,099
Year 3 54,848 13,736
Year 4 19,453 50,505
Year 5 15,748 17,071
Year 6to 10 89,427 82,432
Year 11 and above 245,157 186,319
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Risks Associated with Defined Benefit Plan
Longevity Risks:

The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk
is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree population.

Salary Increase Risk:

The most common type of retirement benefit is one where the benefit is linked with
final salary. The risk arises when the actual increases are higher than expectation and
impacts the liability accordingly.

Withdrawal Risk:

The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk
to the benefit obligation. The movement of the liability can go either way.

Trade creditors 326,894
Creditors for capital expenditures 202
Bills payable 23.1 428,377
Accrued expenses 23.2 & 23.3 165,890
Advance payments from customers 23.4 233,754
Sales tax payable 107,346
Security deposits from contractors 23.5 1,900

Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Workers' Welfare Fund -
Provisions 23.6 1,050,400

Withholding taxes 6,001
Payable to Provident Fund Trusts 3,025
Other liabilities 23.7 41,340

2,365,129

23.1 This represents balances payable in foreign currency of US$ 3.679 million (2017: US$
4.080 million).

23.2 These include Rs.0.478 million (2017: Rs.0.562 million) payable to a related party
Messrs. Gani & Tayub (Private) Limited.

23.3 These include Rs. Nil (2017: Rs.8.177 million) payable to an associated company Messrs.
Novatex Limited.

23.4 These include advances amounting to Rs.305.701 million (2017: Rs. Nil) secured by
way of post dated cheques provided by Parent Company.

23.5 This represents return-free security deposits from contractors held in separate bank
account, refer note 17.
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23.6 Provisions for:

Gas Infrastructure Development Cess 27.1 () 694,597
Enhanced gas rate 23.6.1 & 23.6.2 226,403
Sindh Sales Tax on rent 23.6.3 4,754
Infrastructure Cess on imports 23.6.4 118,697
Sales tax 23.6.5 & 23.6.6 -
Others 23.6.7 5,949
1,050,400
23.6.1 The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) had enhanced gas rate from

23.6.2

23.6.3

Rs.488.23 per MMBTU for industrial & Rs.573.28 per MMBTU for captive power
to Rs.600 per MMBTU with effect from September 01, 2015. The Group
alongwith several other companies filed suit in the Sindh High Court challenging
the increase in rate. The Honorable Sindh High Court had initially granted
interim relief, whereby recovery of enhanced rate has been restrained. Further,
in May 2016, The Single Bench of Sindh High Court decided the case in favour
of the petitioners. However, in June 2016, defendants filed appeal before
Double Bench of Sindh High Court which also decided in favor of the Petitioners.
Meanwhile, OGRA had issued another notification dated December 30, 2016
overriding the previous notification and Messrs. Sui Southern Gas Company
Limited (SSGCL) billed @ Rs.600 per MMBTU instead of Rs.488.23 per MMBTU.
However the Group alongwith others filed suit on January 19, 2017 against
OGRA, SSGCL and others in Sindh High Court. The Honorable Sindh High
Court granted interim relief and instructed SSGCL to revise bills at previous
rate against securing the differential amount with the Nazir of the court.
Accordingly, the Group has provided bankers’ verified cheque to Nazir of High
Court amounting to Rs.250.700 million (2017: Rs.76.928 million). As an
abundant precaution, the Group has made total provision of Rs.143.928 million
(2017: Rs.81.434 million).

OGRA had enhanced gas rate from Rs.488.23 per MMBTU to Rs.573.28 per
MMBTU for captive power in August 2013 and accordingly, SSGCL started
charging rate prescribed for captive power to the Group with effect from
September 2013. The Group alongwith several other companies filed suit on
December 21, 2015 against OGRA, SSGCL and others in the Sindh High Court
challenging the charging of captive power tariff instead of industrial tariff. The
Honorable Sindh High Court has granted interim relief, whereby recovery of
captive power rate has been restrained. As an abundant precaution, the Group
has made provision of Rs.254.800 million (2017: Rs.144.969 million) pertaining
to the period of November 2015 to June 2018 and did not create receivable
of Rs.240.238 million in respect of period from August 2013 to October 2015.

This represents provision of Sindh Sales Tax on rent payable to an associated
company Messrs. Novatex Limited , which is currently in litigation since
February 18, 2016 against Sindh Revenue Board and Province of Sindh etc.
and associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited has obtained stay from
Honorable Sindh High Court in this respect.
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23.6.4 Balance as at O1st July 98,112

23.6.5

Provision made during the year 41,170
Payments made during the year (20,585)
Balance as at 30th June 118,697

The Parent Company had filed a petition in the Sindh High Court at Karachi
on May 25, 2011 against Province of Sindh and Excise & Taxation department
challenging the levy of Infrastructure Cess on imports. Through an interim order
dated May 31, 2011, the Honorable Sindh High Court ordered to pay 50% in
cash of this liability effective from December 28, 2006 and to submit bank
guarantee for the rest of 50% until the final order is passed. In April 2017, the
Government of Sindh has promulgated the Sindh Development and Maintenance
of Infrastructure Cess Act, 2017. The Parent Company has also challenged the
new Act in the Sindh High Court on October 23, 2017 against Province of
Sindh and Excise & Taxation department and similar stay has been granted by
the Honorable Sindh High Court. Till reporting date, the Parent Company has
provided bank guarantee amounting to Rs.148.365 million (2017: Rs.123.365
million) in favour of Excise and Taxation Department, in respect of consignments
cleared after December 27, 2006. Based on the legal advise, the management
believes that the case will be decided in favour of the Parent Company. However,
full provision after December 27, 2006 has been made in these consolidated
financial statements as an abundant precaution.

The Subsidiary Company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited has filed a
petition on April 13, 2018 against Province of Sindh & others in the Sindh High
Court at Karachi challenging the levy of Infrastructure Cess on imports by the
Government of Sindh through Sindh Development and Maintenance of
Infrastructure Cess Act, 2017. Stay has been granted by the Honorable Sindh
High Court ordered to pay 50% in cash of this liability and to submit bank
guarantee for the rest of 50% until the final order is passed. Till reporting date,
the Subsidiary Company has provided bank guarantee amounting to Rs.2.500
million (2017: Rs. Nil) in favour of Excise and Taxation Department, in respect
of consignments cleared after April 13, 2018. Based on the legal advise, the
management believes that the case will be decided in favour of the Subsidiary
Company. However, full provision after April 13, 2018 has been made in these
consolidated financial statements as an abundant precaution.

The Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) vide SRO 491(1)/2016 dated June 30, 2016
made certain amendments in SRO 1125(1)/2011 dated December 31, 2011
including disallowance of input tax adjustment on packing material of textile
products. Consequently, input tax adjustment on packing material of textile
product is not being allowed for adjustment with effect from July 01, 2016.
The Parent Company has challenged the disallowance of input tax adjustment
on packing material in the Sindh High Court on January 16, 2017 against
Federation of Pakistan and others. The Honorable Sindh High Court has granted
interim relief order and allowed the Parent Company to claim input tax
adjustment.

Based on the merits of the case and the discussions held with the legal counsel,
the management is confident that the case will be decided in favour of the
Parent Company. However, as an abundant precaution, the Parent Company
has made provision of Rs.65.752 million (2017: Rs. Nil).
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23.7

23.6.6 The FBR vide SRO 450(1)/2013 dated May 27, 2013 made certain amendments
in SRO 490(1)/2004 dated June 12, 2004 and disallow input tax adjustment on
building materials with effect from May 28, 2013. The Parent Company has
challenged the restriction so placed before the Islamabad High Court on
December 21, 2015 against Federation of Pakistan. The Court has granted
interim relief order and allowed the Parent Company to claim input tax
adjustment on building material.

Based on the merits of the case and the discussions held with the legal counsel,
the management is confident that the case will be decided in favour of the
Parent Company. However, as an abundant precaution, the Parent Company
has made provision of Rs.5.192 million (2017: Rs. Nil).

23.6.7 This represents provision of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess Rs.5.757
million (2017: Rs.4.856 million) and rate difference of gas tariff Rs.1.597 million
(2017: Rs.1.093 million) on account of common expenses payable to an
associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited.

These include Rs.34.739 million (2017: Rs.33.547 million) received from employees
under Group car policy.

Mark up on long term financing 929

Mark up on short term borrowings 3,654
24.1 4,583

24.1 This include accrued markup of Rs. Nil (2017: Rs.1.434 million) under Shariah compliant

arrangements.

From banking companies under mark up arrangements

Running finance

Under Conventional 2,087,700
Under Shariah compliant 56,174
2,143,874

25.1 The Parent Company has aggregate facilities of short term borrowings amounting to

25.2

25.3

Rs.3,755 million (2017: Rs.4,455 million) from various commercial banks (as listed in
Note 25.3) out of which Rs.3,451 million (2017: Rs.3,219 million) remained unutilised
at the year end. The Parent Company also has Rs.1,000 million (2017: Rs.1,000 million)
swinging facility with an associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited, out of which
Rs.276 million (2017: Rs.908 million) utilized by the Parent Company at the year end.
The mark up rates for running finance ranged between Rs.0.1775 to Rs.0.2025 per
Rs.1,000/- per day. These facilities are renewable annually at respective maturities.

These arrangements are secured against pari passu hypothecation charge on the stock
and book debts of the Parent Company.

The finances have been obtained or are available from Bank Al-Falah Limited, Bank Al-
Habib Limited, Faysal Bank Limited, Habib Bank Limited, Habib Metropolitan Bank
Limited, MCB Bank Limited, Meezan Bank Limited, Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan)
Limited and United Bank Limited.
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Balance as at 01st July 89,239

Provision for the year - Current 97,329

Prior (88,136)

9,193

98,432

Payments during the year (58,135)
Adjustments for the year (1,103)
Balance as at 30th June 39,194

27.1 Contingencies

a)

b)

(9]

The Subsidiary Company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited has not made any
provision in respect of Workers’ Profit Participation Fund on the ground that there
are no workers as defined in The Companies Profits (Workers’ Participation) Act,
1968 and accordingly the said Act does not apply to the Subsidiary Company. The
Subsidiary Company is confident that no liability will arise on this account.

FBR initiated action against few buyers of Parent Company for violating/non
compliance of the provisions of SRO 1125 dated December 31, 2011 and alleging
the Parent Company to provide them assistance and illegal facilitation. The dispute
relates to the period of time when supplies were zero rated and as a result of
which the Parent Company had to pay Rs.27.762 million and had also to submit
post-dated cheques of Rs.83.287 million under protest in favour of Chief
Commissioner Inland Revenue.

The Parent Company has, however, challenged the action before the Honorable
Sindh High Court on December 23, 2013 against Federation of Pakistan and
others, realizing the facts of the case, circumstances and legal position and the
Honorable Sindh High Court has granted interim relief whereby encashment of
above mentioned post dated cheques has been restrained.

By way of abundant precaution, the amount of Rs.27.762 million has been charged
to consolidated statement of profit or loss in previous period. Based on the merits
of the case and discussion held with the legal counsel, the management is confident
that the case will be decided in favour of the Parent Company. Accordingly no
provision has been made for the amount of post dated cheques of Rs.83.287
million.

The Parliament passed the Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) Act 2015
in May 2015, which seeks to impose GIDC levy since 2011. The Group alongwith
several other companies filed suit in the Sindh High Court on July 16, 2015 against
OGRA & others challenging the validity and promulgation of GIDC Act 2015. The
Single Bench of Honorable Sindh High Court had decided the case in favour of
petitioners. However, defendants have filed appeal on November 10, 2016 before
Double Bench of Sindh High Court.

Considering previous decision of Honorable Supreme Court and legal advisor
opinion, the Group is confident that the case will be decided in favour of the
petitioners. Total amount of enhanced GIDC upto June 30, 2018 worked out at
Rs.1,179.928 million (2017: Rs.896.611 million), however the Group has provided
Rs.977.914 million (2017: Rs.694.597 million) pertaining to the period of July
2014 to June 2018 for Captive Power and June 2015 to June 2018 for Industrial
as an abundant precaution in view of reason stated above, refer note 23.6.
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d) The Parent Company along with several other companies has filed a Constitution

e)

Petition on April 13, 2016 against Employment Old Age Benefits Institution (EOBI)
and others in the Sindh High Court against a notice issued by the EOBI to the
Parent Company to pay contribution at the revised rate of wages with retrospective
effect. The Honorable Sindh High Court has already restrained EOBI from taking
any coercive action against the Parent Company. No provision of the amount
involved i.e Rs.18.504 million (2017: Rs.15.232 million) has been made in these
consolidated financial statements as the Parent Company is confident of the
favorable outcome of the Petition.

During the year the Parent Company filed four appeals on 2nd, 9th & 17th May
and 20th June 2018 before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals)
(CIR(A)) — 2, Large Taxpayers Unit, Karachi for the tax periods July 2012 to
December 31, 2016 against the assessment orders passed by the Deputy
Commissioner Inland Revenue (DCIR), Large Taxpayers Unit, passed under section
11 (2) of the Sales Tax Act, 1990 through which cumulative demand for the
aforesaid periods amounting to Rs.55.423 million excluding default surcharge was
created. In the assessment orders, major areas on which impugned demand has
been raised relates to disallowance of input tax on purchases and recovery of sales
tax on sales to subsequently suspend / blacklisted person. The Parent Company
has already deposited Rs.28 million under protest (refer note 15) into the Government
treasury for stay against the full recovery. No Provision has been made in these
consolidated financial statements as the Parent Company is confident that the
matter will be decided in favour by the appellate authorities.

27.2 Guarantees

a)

Bank Guarantees in favour of:

The Director Excise & Taxation, Karachi 123,365
The Electric Inspector,
President Licencing Board, Quetta 10

Pakistan State Oil Company Limited 25,000
K-Electric Limited -

Letters of Credit in favour of:
Sui Southern Gas Company Limited for Gas 161,937
310,312

b) The Parent Company has issued post dated cheques in favour of a customer to

secure advance against supply of goods, refer note 23.4.

27.3 Commitments

The Group's commitments, against which the banks have opened Letters of Credit, in
favor of different suppliers, are as follows:

Foreign currency:

Property, plant and equipment 7,064
Raw material 232,176
Spare parts and others 62,599
301,839
Local currency:
Raw material -
Spare parts and others 3,870

3,870

305,709
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Note
28 SALES
Gross local sales
Third party processing charges
Less: Sales tax 28.1

Export sales

28.1 These include local zero/reduced rate supplies.
29 COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed

Stores, spare parts and loose tools consumed
Outsource processing charges

Salaries, wages, allowances and benefits
Power, fuel and gas

Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Cartage & transportation

Repairs and maintenance

Communications & Computer

Water supply

Travelling

Legal & professional fees

Sundry

Depreciation 6.2
Impairment of operating fixed assets 6.1

29.1

Duty draw back
Scrap sales 29.2
Opening stock of goods-in-process

Closing stock of goods-in-process

Cost of goods manufactured

Opening stock of finished goods

Closing stock of finished goods

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017

13,793,142 113,217,789
1,222 11,585
13,794,364 13,229,374
1,099,574 1,272,102
12,694,790 11,957,272
36,074 134,157
12,730,864 12,091,429
8,190,818 8,190,544
335,615 209,192
452,602 663,542
864,096 767,592
1,030,776 892,771
5,182 5,048
35,504 36,483
83,267 73,995
121,828 52,630
1,992 1,519
12,202 3,475
5,193 3,704

210 180
57,894 44,336
378,075 368,600

115,211 -

11,690,465 11,313,611
(2) (95)
(15,423) (11,273)
11,675,040 11,302,243
451,615 296,340
(482,041) (451,615)
11,644,674 11,146,968
743,324 1,139,345
(1,181,791) (743,324)
11,206,147 11,542,989

29.1 These include Rs.16.081 million (2017 : Rs.15.745 million) and Rs.16.463 million
(2017: Rs.14.828 million) representing contribution to defined contribution plan by the
Group and expenditure on defined benefit plan respectively.

29.2 Net off sales tax amounting to Rs.3.471 million (2017: Rs.2.137 million).
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(Rupees in Thousand)

Note 2018 2017
30 DISTRIBUTION AND SELLING COSTS

Salaries, allowances and benefits 30.1 26,867 29,332
Insurance 2,727 2,670
Rent, rates and taxes 1,421 3,708
Handling, freight and transportation 151,145 141,062
Advertisement and sales promotion 1,177 1,205
Communications 270 309
Travelling 1,089 2,578
Fee & subscriptions 599 568
Legal & professional fee 4,242 1,280
Sundry 4,256 3,431
Depreciation 6.2 501 513

194,294 186,656

30.1 These include Rs.0.858 million (2017 : Rs.0.856 million) and Rs.1.611 million
(2017 : Rs.3.282 million) representing contribution to defined contribution plan by the
Group and expenditure on defined benefit plan respectively.

31 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and benefits 31.1 173,668 163,240
Rent, rates and taxes 18,815 29,855
Insurance 1,380 1,594
Repairs and maintenance 4,722 6,785
Travelling 2,970 3,124
Communications 2,844 2,699
Legal & professional fees 5,224 3,249
Utilities 4,223 5,717
Printing and stationery 1,459 1,760
Transportation 4,661 3,302
Sundry 9,751 8,422
Depreciation 6.2 5,620 5,314

235,337 235,061

31.1 These include Rs.6.801 million (2017 : Rs.6.812 million) and Rs.16.507 million
(2017 : Rs.14.688 million) representing contribution to defined contribution plan by
the Group and expenditure on defined benefit plan respectively.
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Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 6.3.1
Loss on scrapped items of property,

plant and equipment 6.3.1
Provision for doubtful trade debts - net 12.6
Provision for slow moving stores,

spare parts and loose tools - net 10.1
Exchange loss - net
Provision for sales tax 321
Corporate social responsibility 32.2

Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Workers' Welfare Fund
Auditors’ remuneration 32.3

1,299

10,273

20,044
4,229

1,506

37,351

32.1 This represents provision made by Parent Company on account of disallowance of input
sales tax on packing and building material upto June 30, 2017, refer note 23.6.5 &

23.6.6.

32.2 These represents donations of Rs.7.388 million (2017: Rs. Nil) to a related party Messrs.
Gatron Foundation in which Chief Executive and four directors of the Parent Company
are governors and Rs.5 million (2017 Rs. Nil) to Messrs. Institute of Business Administration,
paid by the Parent Company. None of the directors of the Group or their spouses has

any interest in any donee fund, so far as other donations are concerned.

32.3 Auditors’ remuneration

Audit fee - Annual financial statements
Parent Company - Gatron (Industries) Limited
Subsidiary Company - Gatro Power (Private) Limited
Subsidiary Company - Global Synthetics Limited

Limited review, audit of consolidated financial statements,

Provident funds and certification fee
Sindh Sales Tax on services
Out of pocket expenses

Income from financial assets
Profit on deposits

Income from non - financial assets & others
Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 6.3.1
Liabilities no more payable written back
Reversal of provision for Workers’ welfare fund
Insurance claim received 33.1
Miscellaneous income

1,000
100
23

193
105
85

1,506

6,241
13,234
67,878

224

87,577

87,577

33.1 This represents amount received by Subsidiary Company Messrs. Gatro Power (Private)
Limited, on account of Business Interruption covered under Comprehensive Machinery

Insurance Policy due to breakdown of generators.
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Mark up on long term financing 1,167

Mark up on short term borrowings 28,578
Bank charges and guarantee commission 3,563
34.1 33,308

34.1 It include markup under Shariah Complaint arrangement amounting to Rs.0.319 million
(2017: Rs.8.875 million).

For the current year 97,329
For the prior year (88,136)

9,193
Deferred 35.1 156,710

165,903

Relationship between income tax and
consolidated profit before income tax :

Consolidated profit before income tax 1,059,778
Income tax rate 31%
Income tax on consolidated profit before income tax 328,531

Tax effect of:

minimum tax 121,915
tax loss not recognised 33,547
brought forward tax loss adjusted -
tax credits (26,597)
super tax -
tax on undistributed profit 450
income assessed under final tax regime - export sales 1,194
change in statutory tax rate (2,523)
Provision / (reversal) of prior year income tax (88,136)
deferred tax effect on un-realised share of

profit in associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited 217,366
income exempt from subsidiary company

Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited (105,653)
loss from subsidiary company

Messrs. Global Synthetics Limited 8
dividend income and share of profit in

associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited (284,002)
others (30,197)

Income tax for the year 165,903

35.1 It include amounting to Rs.196.452 million (2017: Rs.217.366 million) pertains to
deferred tax provided during the year on un-realized share of profit in associated
company Messrs. Novatex Limited.

Annual Report 2018 143



NGATRON ) NN

36

37

144

Gatron (Industries) Limited

35.2 The Board of Directors of the Parent Company in their meeting held on
August 29, 2018 has proposed sufficient cash dividend for the year ended June 30,
2018 (refer note 45) which complies with the requirement of section 5A of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001. Accordingly, no provision for tax on undistributed reserves has
been recognized in these consolidated financial statements for the year ended June
30, 2018.

35.3 Sufficient provision for tax has been made in these consolidated financial statements
taking into account the profit or loss for the year and various admissible and inadmissible
allowances and deduction under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Position of provision
and tax deemed assessed for last three years are as follows:

(Rupees in Thousand)

2017 2016 2015
Tax provision 97,329 64,175 89,392

Tax assessed 97,406 63,705 49,276

(Rupees in Thousand)
Note 2018 2017

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Consolidated profit after income tax 2,067,809 893,875

( Number of Shares )
Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares

in issue during the year 38,364,480 38,364,480
( Rupees)
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted 53.90 23.30

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the Group.

( Rupees in Thousand )
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and bank balances 17 1,377,617 1,221,217
Short term borrowings 25 (580,017) (2,143,874)
797,600 (922,657)
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Financial Assets

Loans and advances 6,532
Deposits 2,311
Trade debts 1,623,415
Other receivables 211,613
Cash and bank balances 1,221,217
3,065,088
Financial Liabilities
Long term financing 136,034
Trade and other payables 934,081
Accrued mark up 4,583
Short term borrowings 2,143,874
Unclaimed dividend 10,959
3,229,531

The effective interest/markup rates for the monetary financial assets and liabilities are
mentioned in respective notes to the consolidated financial statements.

38.1 MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUE

International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS), IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”,
unifies the framework for measurement of fair values as required by other IFRS and
requires disclosure regarding fair value measurement, i.e., disclosure of valuation
techniques and inputs used to measure the fair value and in case recurring fair value
measurements using unobservable inputs the effect of fair value measurement on
statement of profit or loss or statement of other comprehensive income.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The
Group’s certain accounting policies and disclosure requires use of fair value measurement
and the Group while assessing fair value maximize the use of relevant of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs establishing a fair value hierarchy,
i.e., input used in fair value measurement is categorized into following three levels:

Level 1 Inputs are the quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that can be assessed at measurement.

Level 2 Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included in level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

As at reporting date, the fair value of all the assets and liabilities approximates to their
carrying values except property, plant and equipment. The property, plant and equipment
is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment if any, except free-hold
land, lease-hold land and capital work in progress which are stated at cost. The Group
does not expect that unobservable inputs may have significant effect on fair values.
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38.2 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

The Group exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focusses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance.

Risk Management is carried out under policies and principles approved by the Board.
All treasury related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies
and principles.

Market Risk
Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a
financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
Foreign exchange risks arises mainly from future economic transactions or receivables
and payables that exist due to transactions in foreign currencies.

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from currency value fluctuations,
primarily with respect to the US$, Euro, AED and JPY. The Group’s exposure to foreign
currency risk is as follows:

Bills Payable 428,377
Creditors for capital expenditure -
428,377
Trade Debts (3,475)
Receivable from suppliers (143,180)
Cash at bank in foreign currency accounts (474)
(147,129)
281,248
Commitments - Outstanding letters of credit 301,839
Net exposure 583,087
The following significant exchange rates have been applied:
USD to PKR 104.42 104.62 104.80 105.00
Euro to PKR 113.80 114.02 119.91 120.14
AED to PKR - - - -
JPY to PKR 0.96 0.96 0.94 0.94

Sensitivity Analysis

At reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened/weakened by 10% against the US$,
Euro, AED and JPY with all other variables held constant, pre tax consolidated profit
for the year would have been higher/lower by the amount shown below, mainly as a
result of net foreign exchange gain or net foreign currency exposure at reporting date.
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Effect on consolidated
statement of profit or loss

USD to PKR 51,232 51,417
Euro to PKR 6,399 6,743
AED to PKR - -
JPY to PKR 152 149
57,783 58,309

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on consolidated
profit for the year and assets / liabilities of the Group.

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising
from interest or currency rate risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Group is not exposed to equity price risk since there are no investment in listed
equity securities.

Interest / Markup rate risk

Interest / Markup rate risk arises from the possibility of changes in Interest / Markup
rates which may effect the value of financial instruments. The Parent Company has
short term borrowings at variable rates. At the reporting date, the interest profile of
the Parent Company interest-bearing financial instrument is:

Financial Assets
Variable rate instruments
Bank balance - -

Financial Liabilities
Variable rate instruments

Long term financing 6.19 (136,034)
Short term borrowings 2.08-6.87 (2,143,874)
(2,279,908)

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Group does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss. Therefore a change in interest rates at the reporting date
would not affect consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have decreased
/ (increased) consolidated profit for the year by the amounts shown below. This analysis
assumes that all other variable, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.
This analysis is performed on the same basis for 2017.
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As at June 30, 2018
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate

As at June 30, 2017
Cash flow sensitivity - Variable rate (22,799) 22,799

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for
the year and assets / liabilities of the Parent Company.

Credit risk

Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognised at the reporting
date if counter parties failed completely to perform as contracted. The Parent Company
manages credit risk interalia by setting credit limits in relation to individual customers
and by obtaining advance against sales and also obtains collaterals, where considered
necessary. Also the Parent Company does not have significant exposure in relation to
individual customer. Consequently, the Group believes that it is not exposed to any
major concentration of credit risk.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of the financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure
before any credit enhancements. Out of total financial assets of Rs.2,655.199 million
(2017 : Rs.3,065.088 million), amounted to Rs.2,653.565 million (2017: Rs.3,064.124
million) are subject to credit risk. The carrying amounts of financial assets exposed to
credit risk at reporting date are as under:

Loans and advances 6,532
Deposits 2,311
Trade debts 1,623,415
Other receivables 211,613

1,835,028
Bank balances 1,220,253

3,064,124

The aging of trade debts and other receivables at the reporting date:

Not past due 1,599,493
Past due 1-30 days 93,555
Past due 31-90 days 49,113
Past due 91-180 days 86,778
Past due 180 days 80,136

1,909,075
Provision for doubtful debts - local (74,047)

1,835,028
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The credit quality of Group's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external
credit rating as follows:

Bank Al-Falah Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ 8,848
Bank Al-Habib Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ -
Citibank N.A. Moody's P-1 Al 63
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited JCR-VIS A-1 AA- 480
Faysal Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA 343
Habib Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AAA 986
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AA+ 1,194,868
MCB Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 1,733
Meezan Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AA+ 7,426
National Bank of Pakistan PACRA Al+ AAA 4,235
Samba Bank Limited JCR-VIS A-1 AA 697
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited PACRA Al+ AAA 195
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A1+ AAA 379
1,220,253

Above rating updated as of July 16, 2018 and available on State Bank of Pakistan
website.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents where an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

The Parent Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and ensuring
the fund availability through adequate credit facilities. At June 30, 2018, the Parent
Company has Rs.3,755 million plus Rs.1,000 million swinging facility with an associated
company Messrs. Novatex Limited, available borrowing limit from financial institutions.
The Parent Company has unutilised borrowing facilities of Rs.3,451 million in addition
to balances at banks of Rs.1,376 million. Based on the above, management believes
the liquidity risk to be insignificant. The following are the contractual maturities of
financial liabilities, including interest/mark-up payments.

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark up

Short term borrowings
Unclaimed dividend

2017

Long term financing
Trade and other payables
Accrued mark up

Short term borrowings
Unclaimed dividend

136,034 163,208 4,259 17,762 34328 92,862 13,997
934,081 934,081 934,081 - - - -
4,583 4,583 4,583
2,143,874 2,151,982 2,151,982
10,959 10,959 10,959 - - - -
3,229,531 3,264,813 3,105,864 17,762 34328 92,862 13,997
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38.3 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's objectives in managing capital is to ensure the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns to shareholders and
benefit for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce
the cost of capital.

The gearing ratio as at June 30, 2018 and 2017 were as follows:

Total borrowings 2,279,908
Cash and bank balances (1,221,217)
Net debt 1,058,691
Total equity 7,823,147
Total capital 8,881,838
Gearing ratio 12%

The ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as
total borrowings less cash and bank balances. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as
shown in the consolidated statement of financial position plus net debt.

The Group finances its operations through equity, borrowings and management of
working capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix amongst various sources
of finance to minimize risk and cost.

The aggregate amount charged to consolidated statement of profit or loss for remuneration,
including all benefits to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Group are as

follows:
Chief Executive Directors Executives TOTAL
2017 2017 2017 2017
Managerial
remuneration 18,001 32,114 71,047 121,162
Post Employment
benefits 5,874 3,850 11,883 21,607
Utilities 78 39 47 164
Other benefits - 1,936 35,884 37,820
Reimbursement - - 350 350
23,953 37,939 119,211 181,103
Number of persons
for remuneration 1 3 24 28
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39.1 Aggregate amount of meeting fee to Chairman and 4 non-executive directors
(2017: Chairman and 4 non-executive Directors) was Rs.0.145 million (2017: Rs.0.140
million).

39.2 In addition, the Chief Executive and working directors are provided with Company
maintained car and certain executives are provided with household furniture and cars
under Group policies, the monetary impact where of is not quantifiable.

39.3 An associated company Messrs. Novatex Limited reimbursed Rs.45.385 million
(2017: Rs.52.987 million) to the Parent Company in respect of services provided by
certain directors and executives during the year.

39.4 Comparative figures of executives has been changed due to change in the definition
of executives as per Companies Act, 2017.

40.1 Reportable segments
The Group's reportable segments are as follows:

- Polyester Filament Yarn - it comprises manufacturing of Polyester Filament Yarn
and its raw material.

- Polyester PET Preform - it comprises manufacturing of Polyester PET Preform and
its raw material. This includes the results of Subsidiary Company Messrs. Global
Synthetics Limited, which has not yet commenced its operations till date.

- Electric Power generation- it comprises operations of Subsidiary Company Messrs.
Gatro Power (Private) Limited.

Other operating expenses, other income, finance costs and taxation are managed at
Group level.

40.2 Segment results:

The segment information for the reportable segments for the year ended June 30,
2018 is as follows:

Sales 6416432 5909219 12325651 1,377,773 13,703,424
Segment result before

depreciation and impairment (337,768) 492,460 154,692 345,969 500,661
Less: Depreciation and

impairment (226,009) (86,435) (312,444) (61,983) (374,427)
Segment result after

depreciation and impairment (563,777) 406,025 (157,752) 283,986 126,234

Reconciliation of segment sales & results with sales & consolidated profit before income tax:

Total sales for reportable segments 13,703,424
Elimination of inter-segment sales from subsidiary company
Messrs. Gatro Power (Private) Limited (1,611,995)
Sales 12,091,429
Total results for reportable segments (157,752) 283,986 126,234
Other operating expenses (33,482 (3,894) (37,376)
Other income 26,895 61,171 88,066
Finance costs (32,860) (448) (33,308)
Investment income - Dividend 203,175 - 203,175
Share of profit after income tax in associated company
Messrs. Novatex Limited 916,137
5,976 340,815 1,262,928
Elimination of intra group transactions T T (203,150)
Consolidated profit before income tax 1,059,778
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(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
Polyester | Polyester | Totalof | Power | Group | | Polyester | Polyester | Total of | Power | Group
Filament PET Polyester |Generation Filament PET Polyester | Generation
Yarn Preform | Polymer Yarn Preform | Polymer
Assets and liabilities by segments are as follows:
Segment assets 3,927,058 2,015,523 5942581 2,339,113 8281694 3451789 2,534,385 5,986,174 1,933,603 7919,777
Segment liabilities 711,383 676,687 1,388,070 1,372,932 2,761,002 546,344 315,227 861,571 926,265 1,787,836
Reconciliation of segments assets and liabilities with total in the consolidated statement of financial position is as follows:
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Total for reportable segments 8,281,694 2,761,002 7,919,777 1,787,836
Unallocated 7,083,602 2,651,545 5771731 3,924,802
Elimination of intra group balances (158,896) (3,199) (159,041) (3,318)
Total as per consolidated statement of financial position 15,206,400 5,409,348 13,532,467 5,709,320
Other segment information is as follows:
Depreciation and impairment 297,355 131,411 428,766 70,641 499,407 226,009 86,435 312,444 61,983 374,427
Capital expenditures incurred

during the year 261,225 33,895 295,120 229,661 524,781 182,158 259,233 441,391 143,315 584,706
Unallocated capital expenditure

incurred during the year 9,054 7,003
Total 533,835 591,709

40.3 All non-current assets of the Group as at June 30, 2018 are located in Pakistan. Parent

Company’s local sales represents sales to various external customers in Pakistan whereas
export sales represents sales to customers in various countries.

40.4 The Group does not have transaction with any external customer which amount to 10
percent or more of the Group's revenue.

41

41.1 Polyester Filament Yarn

Annual capacity

Actual production

41.2 Polyester P.E.T. Preforms

Annual capacity

Actual production

41.3 Electric Power
Annual capacity

Actual production
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PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Note

41.1.1

41.2.1

41.2.2

41.3.1

( Metric Tons )
2018 2017
29,074 26,755
41,751 36,023
50,222 48,462
23,838 22,357

( KWH in Thousand )

2
1

51,492
42,783

213,222

1

25,113



41.1.1

41.2.1

41.2.2

41.3.1

The capacity is determined based on 75 denier and 24 filaments. Comparative
figure has been revised based on parameters used for 2018 for better presentation.
Actual production represents production of various deniers.

The capacity is determined based on 43.66 gms production. Actual production
represents production of various grammage. The actual production versus
annual capacity is lower on account of very low demand/production in winter
months of the year as well as new machines taking time to ramp up capacity
and old machines needing to be overhauled. The actual production of preforms
(various grammage) in pieces was 779.510 million (2017: 679.974 million)
against annual capacity (based on 43.66 gms) of 1,150 million pieces.

The actual production was erroneously reported as 43,979 metric tons instead
of 22,357 metric tons in previous consolidated financial statements.

The actual production versus annual capacity is lower on account of annual
capacity includes capacities of standby gas generators as well as spare HFO
generators and requirement of well optimum running load on gas engines .

During the year, details of transactions with related parties are as follows:

Name Nature of Basis of
relationship relationship ~ Nature of transaction
Novatex Limited Associated Common Rendering of services 9,902
Company directorship  Obtaining of services 663,542
Purchase of raw material 110
Purchase of property, plant &
equipment and spares 189,425
Sale of property, plant & equipment 43,800
Receipt of dividend -
Rent 29,487
Reimbursement of expenses 135,088
Krystalite Product Related Common Sale of goods 379,763
(Private) Limited Party management  Reimbursement of expenses -
Mushtag & Company  Related Common Sale of goods 98,498
(Private) Limited Party management
Gani & Tayub Related Common Payment of dividend -
(Private) Limited Party directorship  Charges on account of handling 6,893
Gatron Foundation Related Common Payment of donation
Party directorship
Gatron (Industries) Retirement Employees Contribution made 19,352
Limited Staff benefit fund Fund
Provident Fund
Gatron (Industries) Retirement Employees Contribution made 4,061
Limited Workers  benefit fund fund

Provident Fund

- The above figures are exclusive of sales tax, where applicable.
- Outstanding balances, as at reporting date, are disclosed in their respective notes.
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Transactions and outstanding balances, as applicable in relation to Defined Contribution Plan
(DCP) and Key Management Personnel (KMP) have been disclosed in notes 39 of KMP.
KMP are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. The Group considers its Chief
Executive, Executive Directors and other executives to be KMP.

(Rupees in Thousand)
2018 2017

(Un-audited) (Audited)
PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The following information is based on latest financial statements of the Funds.

Size of the Funds - Total Assets 401,552 403,895
Cost of Investments made 366,515 367,364
Fair value of investments 398,122 400,846

Percentage of investments made
(Fair value to size of the fund) 99.15% 99.25%

(Rupees in Thousand)

2018 2017
Amount % Amount %
43.1 The Break-up of cost of investments is:
Shares of Listed Companies 13,188 3.60% - 0.00%
Government Securities 270,820 73.89% 254,603 69.31%
Debt Securities 31,950 8.72% 29,681 8.08%
Mutual Funds 49,455 13.49% 78,661 21.41%
Bank Deposits 1,102 0.30% 4,419 1.20%

366,515  100.00% 367,364 100.00%

43.2 Investments out of the provident funds have been made in accordance with the
provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for
this purpose.

(Number of employees)

2018 2017
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Total number of employees as at June 30 792 828
Total number of plant employees as at June 30 660 700
Average number of employees during the year 803 869
Average number of plant employees during the year 676 739
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The Board of Directors of the Parent Company, in its meeting held on August 29, 2018, has
recommended cash dividend of Rs.7.50 per share (2017: Rs. Nil). This is in addition to interim
cash dividend of Rs.2.00 per share (2017: Rs. Nil) already paid. The approval of the members
for the final cash dividend will be obtained in the Annual General Meeting. Since it is a non
adjusting event, the consolidated financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018 do
not include the effect of the recommended cash dividend.

The fourth schedule to the Companies Act, 2017 has introduced certain presentation and
classification requirements for the elements of consolidated financial statements. The
preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial statements for the year ended
30 June 2018 is in accordance with requirements in Companies Act 2017. Accordingly, the
corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary,
to comply with the requirements of Companies Act, 2017. Major reclassifications include
unclaimed dividend of Rs.10.959 million which have been reclassified from trade and other
payables to face of consolidated statement of financial position separately.

Further, prior year's figure have been reclassified for the purpose of better presentation.
Change made during the year is as follows:

Distribution and selling costs Distribution and selling costs
Sundry Legal & professional fee 1,280

These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue on August 29, 2018 by
the Board of Directors of the Parent Company.

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of Rupees.

HAJI HAROON BILWANI PEER MOHAMMAD DIWAN MOHAMMAD YASIN BILWANI
Chairman Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Important Notes to the Members

Submission of Computerized National Identity Cards (CNIC) and (NICOP)

CNIC or NICOP numbers of the shareholder is mandatory requirement for payment of dividend.
Shareholders are therefore, requested to submit copies of their CNIC or NICOP to the Shares
Registrar. In case of non-receipt of valid CNIC or NICOP, the Company will be constrained to
withhold the payment of dividend of such shareholders. The shareholders while sending CNIC
or NICOP must quote their respective folio number and name of the company (in case of
corporate shareholders).

Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically

As per provision of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 any dividend payable in cash
shall only be paid through electronic mode directly in to the bank account designated by the
entitled shareholders. The shareholders who have not yet provided relevant information are
requested to provide their folio number, name and detail of bank account consisting of bank
name, branch name, branch code, account number, title of account and IBAN in which they
desire their dividend to be credited, failing which the company will be unable to pay the
dividend through any other mode. Standard request form has also been placed on website
of the company. Such information is to be sent to the Shares Registrar at the earliest possible.

Counterfoil Information of Cash Dividend

As per the Companies (Distribution of Dividend) Regulations, 2017 issued by Securities and
Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide SRO No.1145(1)/2017 dated November 6, 2017, all
the listed companies announcing cash dividend are required to provide a certificate to their
shareholders through the Central Depository Company of Pakistan (CDC), specifying the
calculation of dividend amount including the number of shares held, total amount of cash
dividend, tax and zakat deductions and the net amount credited into the designated bank
account of the shareholders. Shareholders (either holding shares in electronic or physical form)
can by logging in CDC's e-Services portal i.e., https:/cdcaccess.com.pk/public/index.xhtml
retrieve status of their dividends.

Unclaimed Shares/Dividends

Members of the company are once again requested to contact office of the company or the
company's Shares Registrar for collection of their shares/dividends which they have not yet
received due to any reason.

As per Section 244(1) of the Companies Act 2017, all unclaimed shares and unclaimed
dividends of the members of the company for a period of three years from the date it is due
and payable are required to be credited by the Company to the Federal Government.

Deposit of Physical Shares into CDC Account:

The Shareholders having physical shareholding may open CDC sub-account with any of the
brokers or Investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into script-less
form. This will facilitate them in many ways including safe custody and sale of shares, any
time they want, as the trading of physical shares is not permitted as per existing regulations
of the Stock Exchange. Further, Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 states that after the
commencement of the Act, from the date to be notified by SECP, a company having share
capital, shall have shares in book-entry form only. Every existing company shall be required
to replace its physical shares with book-entry form in the manner as may be specified and
from the date notified by SECP, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement
of the Act.
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Withholding Tax on Dividend

Pursuant to the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, different rates are prescribed for
deduction of withholding tax on the amount of dividend paid by the companies.

The 'Filer' is defined as a taxpayer whose name appears in the Active Tax-payers List (ATL)
issued by Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) from time to time.

To enable the Company to withhold tax @ 15% for filers, all the shareholders are advised to
ensure that their names appear in the latest available ATL on FBR website, otherwise tax on
their cash dividend will be deducted @ 20% as applicable for non-filers.

In case of joint shareholder, each shareholder is to be treated individually as either a filer or
non-filer and tax will be deducted on the basis of shareholding of each shareholder as may
be notified by the shareholders, in writing as follows, to our Shares Registrar, or if no such
notification is received each shareholder shall be assumed to have an equal number of shares:

Folio / Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder(s)
cDS Total Shareholding Shareholding
Account # | Shares Name and CNIC # Proportion Name and CNIC # Proportion
(No. of Shares) (No. of Shares)

The required information must reach the Shares Registrar of the Company by the close of
business on October 17, 2018 otherwise it will be assumed that the shares are equally held
by Principal shareholder and Joint shareholder(s).

As per FBR's clarification, the valid exemption certificate under section 159 of the Ordinance
is mandatory to claim exemption of withholding tax under Clause 47B of Part IV of 2nd
Schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Those who fall in the category mentioned in
the aforesaid clause must provide valid tax exemption certificate before close of business on
October 17, 2018 to our Shares Registrar, otherwise tax will be deducted on dividend amount
as per rates prescribed in Section 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their NTN updated
with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical shareholders are requested to
send copy of their NTN certificate to the Company's Shares Registrar.

Circulations of Annual Reports through CD/DVD/USB

Pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan's notification S.R.O 470(1)/2016
dated 31 May, 2016, the Shareholders of Gatron (Industries) Limited in 36th Annual General
Meeting of the Company held on 24th October, 2016 had accorded their consent for
transmission of annual reports including annual audited accounts, notices of annual general
meetings and other information contained therein through CD or DVD or USB instead of
transmitting the same in hard copies. The shareholders who wish to receive hard copies of
the aforesaid documents may send request to the Company Secretary / Shares Registrar, on
the Standard Request Form for supply of documents free of cost. The shareholders who intend
to receive the annual report including the notice of meeting through e-mail are requested to
provide their written consent on the Standard Request Form.

Both forms are available on the Company's website: www.gatron.com.
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Proxy Form
38TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I/We, of
being a Shareholder of Gatron (Industries) Limited and holding

Ordinary Shares as per Register Folio No. or "CDC" Participant's
I.D. No. A/c No. hereby appoint
Mr. / Ms.

of or failing him/her Mr. / Ms. of

as my/our Proxy in my/our absence to attend and vote for me/us

and on my/our behalf at the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday,
October 25, 2018 and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of, 2018.
Witness:
. Signature
1. Signature on Revenue
Name Stamp of Rs.5/-
Address
CNIC No.
2. Signature
Name
Address
CNIC No.
Notes:

1. The proxy form in order to be valid must be signed across five rupees revenue stamp and should be
deposited with the company not later than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

2. The proxy must be a member of the company.
3. Signature should agree with the specimen signature, registered with the company.

4. CDC shareholders and their proxies must attach either an attested photocopy of their Computerized
National Identity Card or Passport with this proxy form.
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E-DIVIDEND MANDATE FORM

Date:
The Manager

C&K Management Associates (Pvt) Limited

Share Registrar of

Gatron (Industries) Limited

Room No. 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road,

Near Metropole Hotel, Karachi-75530

Subject: Bank account details for payment of Dividend through electronic mode

Dear Sir,

[/\We/Messrs.,

, being a member of Gatron (Industries) Limited [the "Company"], hereby, authorize
the Company, to directly credit cash dividends declared by the Company in my bank account
as detailed below:

|

I

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

| (i) Shareholder's details:

: Name of the Shareholder

| Folio No.

: CDC Participant ID & Sub-Account No. /CDC IAS
| CNIC/NICOP/Passport/NTN No. (please attach copy)
| Contact Number (Landline & Cell Nos.)

| Shareholder's Address

| (ii) Shareholder's Bank account details:
| Title of Bank Account
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|

IBAN (See Note 1 below)
Bank's Name

Branch Name & Code No
Branch Address

It is stated that the above particulars given by me are correct and | shall keep the Company,
informed in case of any changes in the said particulars in future.

Yours truly,

Signature of Shareholder
(Please affix company stamp in case of corporate entity)

Notes:
1. Please provide complete IBAN, after verification from your concerned bank to enable the
company to electronic credit into your bank account.

The payment of cash dividend will be processed on the basis of the IBAN number alone.
The company is entitled to rely on the IBAN number as per your instructions. The company
shall not be responsible for any loss, damage, liability or claim arising, directly or indirectly,
from any error, delay, or failure in performance of any of its obligations hereunder which
is caused by incorrect payment instructions and / or due to any event beyond the control
of the company.

2. CDC members are requested to submit with Participant/CDC Investor Account Services
for incorporation of bank account.
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